
 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 6/12/2024 - Page 1 

 

 

 

Felix Paiz, Chair, Place 4 

Prince Chavis, Vice Chair, Place 2 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 

Vacant, Place 3 

Celestine Sermo, Place 5 

Cecil Meyer, Place 6 

Jim Terry, Place 7 

Gabriel Nila, Alternate No. 1 

Gabrielle Orion, Alternate No. 2 

Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, June 12, 2024 at 6:30 PM 

Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St. 

AGENDA 

This meeting will be live streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel at: 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams  

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Non-Agenda Item Public Comments (white card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-

agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) minutes per person. 

Agenda Item Public Comments (yellow card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda 

and agenda items combined for a length of time, not to exceed five (5) minutes total per person on all items, 

except for Public Hearings. Comments on Public Hearing items must be made when the item comes before 

the Board/Commission/Committee and, not to exceed two (2) minutes per person. No Action or Discussion 

May be Taken by the Board/Commission/Committee during Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items. 

To address the Board/Commission/Committee, please complete the white or yellow card and present it to 

the city staff designee prior to the meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 4.475 acres, more 

or less, and being located at 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to 

(C-3) Heavy Commercial.  
Applicant: Phantastic Endeavor LLC  

Owner: Kimley-Horn 

 

1

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams


 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 6/12/2024 - Page 2 

 

2. Conduct a public hearing on the submission of a Specific Use Permit to permit up to 3,860 

square feet of medical office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing Block A, Lot 7, being 

one (1) acre, more or less, and located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and US 

HWY 290, Manor, TX.  
Applicant: Development Collaborative LLC  

Owner: Endeavor Real Estate Group, Inc. 

3. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Construction Variance for the New Haven 

Subdivision from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10, Exhibit A, Article III, Section 

42(b)(1) to permit a modified street pavement detail and being located at the northwest 

intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, Manor, TX.  
Applicant: Quiddity  

Owner: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 

4. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for the Okra Subdivision for 

three hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at 

located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 

Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 

5. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the Okra Subdivision for 

three hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at 

located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 

Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested 

by the Chairperson or a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 

considered separately. 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the May 8, 2024, 

Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Session.  

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 

4.475 acres, more or less, and being located at 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) 

Agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial.  
Applicant: Phantastic Endeavor LLC 

Owner: Kimley-Horn 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the submission of a Specific Use Permit 

to permit up to 3,860 square feet of medical office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing 

Block A, Lot 7, being one (1) acre, more or less, and located at the northwest intersection 

of FM 973 and US HWY 290, Manor, TX. 

Applicant: Development Collaborative LLC 

Owner: Endeavor Real Estate Group, Inc. 

2



 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 6/12/2024 - Page 3 

 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Construction Variance for 

the New Haven Subdivision from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10, Exhibit A, 

Article III, Section 42(b)(1) to permit a modified street pavement detail and being located 

at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, Manor, TX.  
Applicant: Quiddity  

Owner: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action Subdivision Concept Plan for the Okra 

Subdivision for three hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and 

being located at located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, 

Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 

Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the 

Okra Subdivision for three hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, 

and being located at located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, 

Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 

Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action an Amended Coordinated Sign Plan for 

Manor Commons Phase 1 and 2. 
Applicant: Facility Solutions Group 

Owner: Greenview Manor Commons SW LP 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to 

adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 

as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development 

Negotiations). 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or 

employee of the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the council 

or any board or commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct or indirect, 

in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from job duties, 

compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.” 

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no Planning & Zoning 

Commission member and no City officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity 

or real property in which the Planning & Zoning Commission member or City officer has a substantial interest (as 

defined by Chapter 171) and action on the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real 

property that is distinguishable from the effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest 

must be filled out and filed with the City Secretary before the matter is discussed. 

3



 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 6/12/2024 - Page 4 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the 

City Hall of the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times 

and said Notice was posted on the following date and time: Friday, June 7, 2024, by 5:00 PM and remained so 

posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

  

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the 

Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for 

accommodations or interpretive services must be made 10 days prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary 

at 512.215.8285 or e-mail lalmaraz@manortx.gov 

4

mailto:lalmaraz@manortx.gov


  AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 4.475 acres, more or less, and being 
located at 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial.  
Applicant: Phantastic Endeavor LLC  
Owner: Kimley-Horn 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This property was annexed on September 20th, 2017 by Ordinance 483. It was zoned Agricultural as that is the 
default zoning after annexation if permanent zoning is not requested during the annexation.  

This property has direct frontage on US Hwy 290 (approximately 237’) and is located almost to the eastern extent 
of the city limits. It is near the intersection of US 290 and Ballerstedt Rd as well as US 290 and Abrahamson Road. 
The area is a mix of commercial, industrial, and residential uses. Most of the residential uses are on the lots behind 
the subject lot along Voelker Lane with the closest residential unit being 425’ from the subject lot’s southern 
property line. The property to the west and across US 290 are vacant, and the property to the east is an existing 
small business that was rezoned to General Office on September 7th, 2022, by Ordinance 673. Within 750’ are an 
industrial building housing a large mechanical/plumbing company, a concrete manufacturing facility, a storage 
unit business, and the residential units along Voelker Lane. 
 
This area on our Future Land Use Map is designated as Commercial Corridor. Commercial Corridors consist of 
nonresidential land uses that meet the needs of both local and regional residents. This includes big box stores 
and multi-tenant commercial or retail uses. They are typically located along high-volume roadways or at high-
volume intersections and generate large amounts of sales tax revenue. The property owner is seeking to use the 
property for construction equipment sales, rentals, and repair services – similar to Anderson Machinery, ASCO, 
and Texas State Rentals. Under the city’s zoning code, Construction and Equipment Sales (Major) are permitted 
in C-3 Heavy Commercial, IN-1 Light Industrial, and IN-2 Heavy Industrial.  
 
The request for C-3 Heavy Commercial would permit the use of the property for Major Construction and 
Equipment Sales, which is a retail/industrial use, as well as all other uses permitted under C-3 Heavy Commercial. 
C-3 is the city’s most permissive zoning category, being a mix of commercial and industrial uses. If the P&Z is 
inclined to support the zoning and use of the property for Major Construction and Equipment Sales, it is 
recommended that certain uses be removed as permitted. This would keep the permitted uses more consistent 
with the Future Land Use Maps designation as Commercial Corridor and the intent of that district. Suggest uses 
to be removed from C-3 are:  
 

5

Item 1.



1. Adult-Oriented Businesses - an adult arcade, adult bookstore or adult video store, adult cabaret, adult 
motel, adult motion picture theater, adult theater, escort agency, nude model studio, or sexual encounter 
center or other commercial enterprise the primary business of which is the offering of service or the 
selling, renting, or exhibiting of devices or any other items intended to provide sexual stimulation or 
sexual gratification to the customer. 

2. Data Center - a facility housing a collection of computer servers and associated components, such as 
telecommunication, storage and backup systems that supply information to a single or multiple end users 
off-site. Facilities typically require large amounts of electricity, strict temperature control and security, 
and will generally have few employees present on-site. 

3. Light Industrial - a use engaged in the manufacture of finished products or parts predominantly from 
previously prepared materials, including processing, fabrication, assembly, treatment, packaging, 
incidental storage, sales and distribution of such products, but excluding basic industrial processing. 

4. Offices, Warehouse - a building, or a portion of a building which is a structurally separate and functionally 
distinct unit, primarily devoted to storage, warehousing and distribution of goods, merchandise, supplies, 
and equipment. Accessory uses may include retail and wholesale sales areas, sales offices, and display 
areas for products sold and distributed from the storage and warehousing areas. 

5. Product Development Services (general) - development and testing of non-hazardous products related to 
research services. 

6. Research Services (general) - establishments engaged in research of an industrial or scientific nature not 
involving or requiring the use of any biological, chemical or other agent that could cause a hazard to 
adjacent property. Typical uses include electronics research laboratories, and development and testing of 
computer software packages 

7. Truck Stop or Travel Center - a use primarily engaged in the maintenance, servicing, storage, parking or 
repair of commercial vehicles, including the sale of fuels or other petroleum products, and the sale of 
accessories or equipment for trucks and similar commercial vehicles. A travel center or truck stop may 
also include overnight accommodations, showers, restaurant facilities, game rooms, vehicle scales, 
and/or other activities intended primarily for use of truck crews and interregional travelers. 

8. Vehicle Storage Facility - a garage, parking lot, or other facility owned or operated by a person or business, 
other than a governmental entity, for storing or parking ten or more motor vehicles, including motorized 
waterborne vehicles, per year. This definition does not include businesses with the primary purpose of 

vehicle sales on the property within the corporate limits of the city, such as automotive dealerships. 
 
Removing the above uses as permitted on the property would keep the allowable uses more in line with what is 
permitted under C-2 Medium Commercial, but still allow for Major Construction and Equipment Sales.  
 
**Please note – gas stations are permitted by right in C-3 Heavy Commercial, meaning one could be constructed 
on the lot without a Specific Use Permit. If the P&Z is not inclined to support a gas station on this property, Gas 
Station (full service) and Gas Station (limited) should also be added to the removed list. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT: Yes 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Letter of Intent 

 Rezoning Map 

 Aerial Image 

 C-3 permitted uses 

 Comprehensive Plan FLUM 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

 
 

6

Item 1.



ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type NA 

 

Actions Open, Close, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct a public hearing on a 
Rezoning Application for one (1) for lot on 4.475 acres, more or less, and being located at 16011 E US Hwy 290, 
Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

7

Item 1.



 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

April 12, 2024 

 

Scott Dunlop, AICP 

City of Manor Development Services Department   Via Electronic Submittal 

105 E. Eggleston St. 

Manor, TX 78653 

 

RE: Application for rezoning; 4.8 acres located at 16011 East US Hwy 290, Manor, TX 

78621 (the “Property”) 

 

Dear Mr. Dunlop, 

 

As representatives of the owner of the above stated Property we respectfully submit the 

attached application for rezoning. The Property is located west of Ballerstedt Rd and Hwy 290 

(see Location Map attached) and is currently zoned Agriculture (A). The proposed zoning is a 

Heavy Commercial (C-3) zoning. The purpose for the rezoning to allow for commercial 

development along the Hwy 290 corridor that will meet the needs of Manor’s growing 

population from Agricultural zoning to C-3 Zoning. Currently, the property to the east is zoned 

General Office (GO) to the east, unzoned property and Heavy Industrial (IN-2) to the north, 

and Agriculture (A) zoning to the west and south.  

 

According to the Destination Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan, the Property’s future land use 

is Commercial Corridor, which contemplates commercial zoning for commercial/retail services 

that serve local and regional residents. This project is supported by the Comprehensive Plan 

as this zoning classification allows for a mix of commercial, retail, and service-oriented 

businesses, which will not only stimulate local economic growth but also provide convenient 

access to goods and services for residents. 

 

The proposed use is construction equipment sales, rentals, and repair services. Equipment 

brands that would be offered includes Bell trucks, Hyundai Construction Equipment Sakai, 

Fuchs, Kinshofer, BuiltRite, K-Tec Scrapers. The proposed development includes service 

bays, sales area, and office space.  

 

If you have any questions about this application for rezoning or need additional information, 

please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.  

 

Sincerely,  

 
 

Jonathan Sosebee, AICP 

8

Item 1.



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

 

 

Location Map 

 

 

Subject 

Property 

US Hwy 290 

9

Item 1.



Page 3 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

 

 

Location Context 

 

 

Subject 

Property 

10

Item 1.



US HWY 290US HWY 290

E US 290 HWY EBE US 290 HWY WB

VOELKER LN

BA
LL

ER
ST

ED
T R

D

AB
RA

HA
MS

ON
 RD

QU
AR

TE
RH

OR
SE

 DR

AB
RA

HA
MS

ON
 RD

Subject Property: 
16011 E US Hwy 290

¹
0 1,250625

Feet

Zone
A - Agricultural
SF-1 - Single Family Suburban
SF-2 - Single Family Standard
TF - Two Family
TH - Townhome
MF-1 - Multi-Family 15
MF-2 - Multi-Family 25
MH-1 - Manufactured Home
I-1 - Institutional Small
I-2 - Institutional Large

GO - General Office
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
C-3 - Heavy Commercial
NB - Neighborhood Business
DB - Downtown Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
PUD - Planned Unit Development
ETJ

C u r r e n t :C u r r e n t :
( A )  A g r i c u l t u r a l( A )  A g r i c u l t u r a l

P r o p o s e d :  P r o p o s e d :  
( C - 3 )  H e a v y  C o m m e r c i a l( C - 3 )  H e a v y  C o m m e r c i a l 11

Item 1.



 

 

 

12

Item 1.



 

 

 
13

Item 1.



14

Item 1.



72 Destination Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan

COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR
Commercial Corridors consist of 
nonresidential land uses that meet the needs 
of both local and regional residents. This 
includes big box stores and multi-tenant 
commercial or retail uses. 

They are typically located along high volume 
roadways or at high volume intersections and 
generate large amounts of sales tax revenue. 

Commercial corridors often consist of 
traditional and suburban commercial 
development with large surface parking lots 
that front a major roadway or highway.

While it is recognized these corridors rely 
upon automobile accessibility and exposure, 
development should seek opportunities to 
leverage different forms with elements of 
mixed-use within the non-residential use 
framework. This introduces walkability for 
people once they arrive, reducing the number 
of trips and increasing the area’s appeal as a 
destination.

This district is especially appropriate for 
several needs that residents of Manor 
currently look elsewhere to provide, including:

 � Healthcare services, including hospitals.

 � Retail and entertainment.

 � Specialized facilities that support 
workforce and skills development, such 
as information technology, skilled trades 
and advanced manufacturing.

Retail

Office

Industrial

Other

Figure 3.6. Commercial Corridor Land Use Mix Dashboard

70%

Density

Avg. 19 jobs/acre

Scale
Low/Mid-Rise

Intensity
Medium

Development 
Ratio

Nonresidential 
Development Types

Residential 
Development Types

Residential

Nonres.

100%
10%

10%

10%

0%

15

Item 1.



73Land Use and Development

DEVELOPMENT TYPE APPROPRIATENESS CONDITIONS

Single-Family Detached 
(SFD)       

Not considered appropriate, as the Commercial Corridors are generally oriented towards uses that rely on 
access and visibility to major roadways and highways and residential is not encouraged along the major 
roadways and highways for environmental justice and quality of life reasons. The activity and traffic gener-
ated by Commercial Corridor uses is not compatible with residential housing. 

SFD + ADU       

SFA, Duplex       

SFA, Townhomes and De-
tached Missing Middle       

Apartment House (3-4 
units)       

Small Multifamily (8-12 
units)       

Large Multifamily (12+ 
units)       

Mixed-Use Urban, Neigh-
borhood Scale      May be nonresidential mixed-use, such as office over retail or some residential can be appropriate if deeper 

within a site and less proximate to the major roadways. Residential mixed-use can also be appropriate to 
support transition to adjacent, lower density or residential areas. To note, mixed-use buildings are typically 
considered the highest fiscally performing development type on a per-acre basis. 

Mixed-Use Urban, Com-
munity Scale      

Shopping Center, Neigh-
borhood Scale      

Appropriate overall.
Shopping Center, Commu-
nity Scale      

Light Industrial Flex Space      
Not considered appropriate due to limited potential for sales tax revenue generation and lower dependence 
on direct exposure to major roadways; can be appropriate if deeper within a site and less proximate to the 
major roadways, but should not be predominant use.

Manufacturing      Not considered appropriate. 

Civic      
Considered supportive to the function of this future land use category; likely more functional facilities, such 
as utilities, rather than people-centered or community serving facilities. 

Parks and Open Space      Generally considered appropriate or compatible within all Land Use Categories.

16

Item 1.



Adult day care Food Court Establishment (c/s) Recreational Vehicle Park (c/s)
Adult Oriented Business (c/s) Food Preperation (c)

Food Sales (c)
Funeral Services (c) Religious Assembly

Amusement (Indoor) (c) Game Room (c/s) Research Services (General) 
Amusement (outdoor) (c) Garden Center (c) Restaurant (c)
Antique Shop Gasoline Station (Limited) (c)
Art Studio or Gallery
Automobile Repair (Major)(c) School, boarding
Automobile Repair (Minor) (c) School, business or trade

Automobile Sale/Rental (c)
Automobile Washing (c) Hotel (c) School, private or parochial
Brewery, micro (c) Hospital (s) School, public
Brewery, regional (c) Industrial Use, light
Brewpub (c) Kennel (c)
Business Support Services Laundry Service Shooting range (indoor) 
Child Care Center Laundry Service (Self) Smoke shop or Tobacco Store
Club or Lodge (c) Liquor Sales (c) Theater
Commercial Off-Street Parking (c) Medical Clinic (s) Transportation Terminal (c)

Mini-Storage Warehouse (c)
Offices, Government
Offices, Medical (s) Truck Stop or Travel Center
Offices, Professional (s) Utility Services (minor)
Offices, Showroom Vehicle Storage Facility (c)
Offices, Warehouse (c) Veterinary Services, Large(c)

Consumer repair Services Off-site Accessory Parking Veterinary Services, Small (c)
Contractor's shop (c) Pawnshop (c)
Data Center Personal Improvement Services
Distillery, micro (c) Personal Services
Distillery, Regional (c) Pet Store (c)
Event Center (c) Portable Building Sales
Financial Services (c) Printing and Publishing (c)
Financial Services, alternative (c) Zoo, private 
Florist (c)

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Non-residential Uses 

C-3

Restaurant-Drive in or Drive-
Through (c)

The heavy commercial district allows for a mix of large-format commercial uses and light 
industrial uses and is intended to serve as employment centers for the community and region. 
Heavy commercial uses should have direct frontage along major highways.

Communication Services or 
Facilities 

Wireless Transmission Facilities,  
stealth (c) 
Wireless Transmission Facilities, 
monopole (c/s) 

Product Development 
Services (general) 

Recreational Vehicle sale, service, 
and rental (c)

Semi-Permanent food 
establishment (c)

Truck and Trailer sales and rental 
(c)

Wireless Transmission Facilities,   
attached (c) 

School, college or university

Alcoholic Beverage 
Establishment (c)

Heavy Commercial

Construction and 
Equipment 
Construction and 
Equipment sales (Major)

Gasoline Station Full Service (c)
General Retail Sales (Convenience) 
General Retail Sales (General) 
Governmental facilities

26
17

Item 1.



Lot Massing
Minimum Lot Area 1/2 acre Maximum Height 60 ft
Minimum Lot Width 200 ft1 Minimum Setbacks:

Front Setback 20 ft
Streetside Setback 20 ft
Exterior Side Setback 40 ft6

Rear Setback 40 ft6

Landscape Requirement 15%3

Streetscape Yard 15 ft4

30 ft5

1 Corner lots add 10 ft

6 Setback to non-residential can be 15 ft

2 Properties located within the historic district as defined in section 14.02.031 shall have a minimum of 
60 percent front facade masonry and 50 percent overall facade masonry. Percent calculations are based 
on total exterior facades excluding window and door openings. Masonry is considered stone, brick, or 
cement stucco and excludes cementitious planking.

3 2 Trees per 600 s.f. of landscaped area.
4 shrubs per 600 s.f. of landscaped area.

4 1 medium or large tree (type A or B) must be planted for every 40 linear feet of street frontage when 
overhead utilities are absent. If overhead utilities are present, then 1 small tree (type C) must be planted 
for every 20 linear feet of street frontage.

Bufferyard

5 4 large and/or medium evergreen trees and 15 shrubs per 100 linear feet of the site development 
boundary plus an opaque wall. Bufferyards required to all SF-E, SF-1, SF-2, MH-1, MH-2, TF, and TH.

C-3

Maximum principle structure 
lot coverage
Maximum principle and 
accessory structure lot 
coverage

60%2

70%

Heavy Commercial
Site Development Standards

27
18

Item 1.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Rezoning Application  
 
 
Project Name: 16011 E US Hwy 290 rezoning from (A) agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial 
Case Number: 2024-P-1643-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled and Called Special Session meetings for the purpose of considering and 
acting upon a Rezoning Application for 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) Agriculture 
to (C-3) Heavy Commercial. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for one (1) for lot on 
4.475 acres, more or less, and being located at 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) 
Agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial. 
 
Applicant: Phantastic Endeavor LLC 
Owner: Kimley-Horn 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on June 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City 
Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Rezoning Application has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners and 
Council Members during the discussion of this item.  
 

19

Item 1.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


LOUGRACE VERNA 
15916 VOELKER LN  

ELGIN, TX 78621-4111 
 

 CHUNG BENJAMIN TAEHOON 
PO BOX 812  

MANOR, TX US 78653-0812 
 

 BRADLEY BLANCHE D 
16100 VOELKER LN  

ELGIN, TX 78621-4108 
 

LINVILLE LLC 
1100 N AVENUE F  

ELGIN, TX 78621-1035 
 

 PHAN HAI VAN 
7205 CURPIN CV  

AUSTIN, TX 78754-5781 
 

 KERLIN JIMMY R & BRENDA J 
16000 VOELKER LN  

ELGIN, TX 78621-4106 
 

16023 HWY 290 LLC 
108 FRED COUPLES DR  

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-4036 
 

 BRADLEY BLANCHE D 
16100 VOELKER LN  

ELGIN, TX 78621-4108 
 

 BRYANT CRAIG T 
PO BOX 1534  

BROWNWOOD, TX 76804-1534 
 

424 GILMER LLC 
12702 SHERBOURNE ST  
AUSTIN, TX 78729-4541 

 

 ABRAHAMSON ROYCE L 
7009 BENT OAK CIR  

AUSTIN, TX 78749-2301 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

20

Item 1.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on the submission of a Specific Use Permit to permit up to 3,860 square feet of 
medical office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing Block A, Lot 7, being one (1) acre, more or less, and 
located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and US HWY 290, Manor, TX.  
Applicant: Development Collaborative LLC  
Owner: Endeavor Real Estate Group, Inc. 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This lot is within the Manor Crossing development and is one of the pad site lots that fronts on US 290, near the 
intersection of the unopened Manor Crossing Boulevard. The developer is seeking to construct a multi-tenant 
building with two tenant spaces. One is marked for a restaurant with 2,408 square feet, and the other space is for 
the requested medical use at 3,860 sf. The medical use would represent approximately 61% of the building, but 
out of the entire Manor Crossing Development, it represents less than 1% (0.906% of the development’s total 
425,868 square feet). A prior request for 7,500 square feet within the multi-tenant portion of the development 
was approved by the City Council at the April 17th, 2024, meeting. Together, these uses represent 2.67% of the 
entire project or 11,360 square feet.  

The area of the Manor Crossing Development in our Comprehensive Plan is designated as Community Mixed-Use. 
Within the Nonresidential Development Types of Community Mixed-Use, the Comprehensive Plan encourages 
these districts to be 50/50 residential and nonresidential, and of the nonresidential, 50% is suggested for Retail, 
40% for office, and 10% other (civic, parks, etc.). Permitting an additional 3,860 square feet of medical office 
within the Manor Crossing development would still keep the nonresidential mix well below the Comprehensive 
Plan’s suggested mix of retail and office, with office being only at 2.67%. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT:  No 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

 Letter of Intent 

 Overall Site Plan 

 Aerial Image 

 FLUM 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

 
 

21

Item 2.



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct a public hearing on the 
submission of a Specific Use Permit to permit up to 3,860 square feet of medical office and medical clinic in Manor 
Crossing Block A, Lot 7, being one (1) acre, more or less, and located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and 
US HWY 290, Manor, TX.  

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

22

Item 2.



Manor Restaurant Investors, Ltd. 
c/o Endeavor Real Estate Group attn: Buck Cody and Charlie Northington 

500 W 5th Street, Suite 700 
Austin, TX 78701 

 
May 15, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
Attn: Planning and Zoning and Manor City Council 
c/o Mr. Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Re: Manor Crossing – Chipotle Development (with Heartland Dental) 
 
Mr. Dunlop, 
 
The purpose of this letter is request a Special Use Permit (the “SUP”) to allow for medical use 
(dental) for a portion of our Chipotle-anchored two-tenant building located in Manor Crossing.  
As your team is aware we have finalized our plans and made our initial submission to the City a 
couple of weeks or so ago, and are making good progress regarding the procurement of the 
necessary building and site permits to get our project started.  We have sincerely enjoyed working 
with all of the City of Manor stakeholders thus far and appreciate everyone’s support.  
 
Heartland Dental will occupy approximately 3,860 sf immediately adjacent to Chipotle.  Their 
hours vary on a location by location basis, but typical hours consist of 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM 
Monday through Friday.  Heartland Dental was founded in 1997 and is the nation’s leading dental 
support organization, with 1,700 offices in 38 states.  They operate under many different 
tradenames (i.e. stores are not called “Heartland Dental”), and partner with and support local 
dentists by relieving the doctors from the administrative burdens of running a dental practice so 
that the dentists can focus on their core competency (providing dental services).  From the 
consumer’s point of view, a visit to a Heartland facility is no different than a visit to any other 
state-of-the-art dental facility.  As the largest and most active retail developer in the region we 
have had the good fortune of working with Heartland on a number of different occasions and 
have always found them to be a wonderful co-tenant in the projects in which they operate. 
 
Our leases with both Heartland and Chipotle are fully executed – and until just recently we 
believed that we were on the cusp of getting our project out of the ground and getting Chipotle 
opened in Manor.  Heartland and Chipotle frequently co-exist in these new projects where 
Chipotle is on an end-cap, as Chipotle is only willing to enter non-major metro markets when 
they have tight control over their parking field and accessibility to their pick-up window.  
Chipotle will not go next to another restaurant user as part of a project like this because of 
parking and traffic constraints, and as is the case virtually everywhere true retail leases (not 
service or food) are virtually non-existent in small-shop format.  Most importantly, from an 
underwriting, capitalization, and ultimately delivery standpoint we must have Heartland to get our 
project out of the ground.  Consequently, we are moving forward with our request of the SUP and 
hope to have it in hand quickly so as to stay on our schedule and get Chipotle opened as soon as 
possible. 
 

23

Item 2.



As you may be aware, medical office is specifically called out as an approved use in the 
development’s REA, as the industry leading retailers (HEB and Home Depot, who drive the REA 
document) know that tenants like Heartland are found in the best retail shopping centers 
throughout Texas (including both The Domain and Saltillo – two of our most recent high-
visibility projects). 
 
When reviewing requirements associated with the SUP we ask that both P&Z and City Council 
recognize that this permit “will not alter the character of the area adjacent to the property, will not 
impair the use of the adjacent conforming property, and will not impair the purpose of the 
regulations of the zoning district” because the project is surrounded by mixed use retail (Chili’s, 
Chipotle, UFCU, and Discount Tire being the most proximate tenants).  Furthermore, there is no 
question that the SUP will not impair the purpose of the regulations of the zoning district because 
Heartland is consistent with the definition of the zoning district in that it will be “serving local 
and regional needs”.  
 
Please let us know if there are any unanswered questions or additional ways that I can be of 
service as we work to get this resolved.  We sincerely appreciated the opportunity to sit down 
with City Staff and our client Home Depot many months ago when we kicked off that key 
component of this project and very much look forward to another successful Chipotle-centered 
outcome here as well. 
 
We sincerely appreciate the time and attention to this matter to date and are very proud of and 
thankful for the role we have played and will continue to play bringing best in class operators to 
Manor Crossing. 
 
 
 

Highest and best regards, 
 

 

By:  
Name:  Buck Cody 
Title:  Manager 

 

24

Item 2.



     RELOCATION OF, OR DAMAGE TO UTILITIES. 

E) FOR DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION:  THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS FOR

     PERMIT FOR NON-CONSOLIDATED OR PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVED SITE PLANS. 

D) A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT MUST BE ISSUED PRIOR TO AN APPLICATION FOR BUILDING

     IDENTIFY THE SERVICE PROVIDER IF OTHER THAN THE CITY OF MANOR]. 

C) WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF MANOR [OR

     NOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL.  

B) APPROVAL OF THIS SITE PLAN DOES NOT INCLUDE BUILDING AND FIRE CODE APPROVAL

     APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT.

     ANY ADDITIONAL IMPROVEMENTS WILL REQUIRE SITE PLAN AMENDMENT AND

A) ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RELEASED SITE PLAN.

SITE PLAN RELEASE NOTES:

ONLY ONLY

R.O.W.

DOC# 202300254
MANOR CROSSING

13.78 ACRES
BLOCK A
LOT 2-C

DOC# 202300254
MANOR CROSSING

1.36 AC
BLOCK A

LOT 9 

DOC# 202300254

MANOR CROSSING

1.39 AC

LOT 6, BLOCKA

DOC# 202300254

MANOR CROSSING

1.00 AC

LOT 7, BLOCK A

DOC# 202300254

MANOR CROSSING

1.19 AC

BLOCK A

LOT 8

VAN

R
e
v

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

K
n
o

w
 w

h
a
t'
s
b
e
lo

w
.

b
e
fo
re
 y
o
u
 d
ig
.

C
a
ll

R

S87°11'04"W 1960.76'

1
0
' 
P

U
E

N
2
°
 4

8
' 
5
9
.7

4
"W
  
2
6
0
.0

0
'

N
2
°
 4

8
' 
5
9
.7

4
"W
  
2
6
0
.0

0
'

N87° 11' 00.26"E  107.51' N87° 11' 00.26"E  59.60'

25' W/WW ESMT

10' PUE

2
5
' 

W
/W

W
 E

S
M

T

US HWY 290

M
A

N
O

R
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G
 B

L
V

D
 (
1
1
4
' 
R
.O
.W
.)

2
5
' 

W
/W

W
 E

S
M

T

4
0
' 
P

U
E
/D

E
/A

C
C

E
S

S
 E

S
M

T
1
0
' 
P

U
E

4
0
' 
P

U
E
/D

E
/A

C
C

E
S

S
 E

S
M

T
1
0
' 
P

U
E

D
O

C
#
 2

0
2
4
0
4
0
8
0
9

J
O
IN

T
 U

S
E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 E

S
M

T

D
U

M
P
S
T
E
R

S

TA
TE

O FTEXA

S

L

N
D

P
R

O
F

E
S
SIONAL EN

GI

N
E

E
R92595

JAMES R. McCANN

SE
I EC

P
la

n
s
 f
o
r 
S
it
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e

m
e
n
ts

A
N

D
 A

L
L
 D

A
M

A
G

E
S
 W

H
IC

H
 M

IG
H

T
 O

C
C

U
R
.

A
N

D
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
 F

U
L
L

Y
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S
IB

L
E
 F

O
R
 A

N
Y

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 U

T
IL
IT
IE

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

E
G
IN

N
IN

G
 W

O
R

K

D
E

T
E

R
M
IN

E
 T

H
E
 E

X
A

C
T
 L

O
C

A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

L
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S
 O

N
L

Y
. 
T

H
E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

L
L

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D
 U

T
IL
IT
IE

S
 A

R
E
 A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
T

E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D
 A

N
D

21

M
A

N
O

R
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G
, 
L

O
T
 7
, 

B
L

O
C

K
 A

1
3
1
0
0
 N
 F

M
 9

7
3
, 

M
a
n
o
r 

T
e
x
a
s
 7

8
6
5
3

SP1

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

07

LEGEND:

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

ADJACENT LOT LINE

FIRE LANE

POROUS PAVEMENT

FF=524.10
2,408 SF

RESTAURANT

FF=524.10
3,800 SF

MEDICAL OFFICE

N

0 20' 40'

PARKING SPACE
SCALE 1" = 2'

1
9
.0

0
'

9.00'

37.31'45.00'

63.00'

R 15.00'

1
9
.0
0
'

1
9
.0
0
'

2
6
.0
0
'

36.00' 72.00'

8
1
.0
0
'

5
4
.0
0
'

1
9
.0
0
'

2
6
.0
0
'

1
9
.0
0
'

9.00' 9.00' 9.00'

36.00'

67.65'

83.97'

16.67'

100.44'

R 26.00' R 26.00'

R 7.50'R 7.50'

R 26.00'

R 1.00'

R 1.00'

R 26.00' R 15.00'

R 52.00'

R 1.25'

19.00' 26.00'
11.00'

2.00'

1
1
.0
0
'

11.00'

SIDEWALK (PERVIOUS)

5' SIDEWALK (PERVIOUS)

5' SIDEWALK

18.00'

90°

ADA RAMP

ADA ROUTE

034-001SP1.dgn Default 4/25/2024 11:11:26 AM

James R. McCann

04/25/2024

25

Item 2.



26

Item 2.



78 Destination Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan

SFD

SFA

Small MF

Large MF

COMMUNITY MIXED-USE
The Community Mixed-Use allows a 
combination of dense residential and 
nonresidential uses in a compact design to 
create a walkable environment, but at a larger 
scale than Neighborhood Mixed-Use. 

The category encourages a density range of 18-
40 dwelling units per acre, although elements 
within a coordinated community mixed-use 
area could reach higher densities provided 
superior access to services and amenities and 
appropriate compatibility to adjacent uses is 
provided. 

Community Mixed-Use areas allow residential 
units in close proximity to goods, services and 
civic activities, reducing residents’ dependence 
on the car. 

Community Mixed-Use places a great emphasis 
on the following design elements: density, 
intensity and scale; the mix of housing; 
walkability; streetscapes and a high quality 
public realm; parking management; and access 
to amenities such as parks, civic spaces and 
neighborhood services.

This district is especially appropriate for several 
needs that residents of Manor currently look 
elsewhere to provide, including:

 � Healthcare services, including hospitals.

 � Larger employers in a variety of industries 
that residents currently commute to 
outside of Manor. 

 � Specialized facilities that support workforce 
and skills development, such as information 
technology, skilled trades and advanced 
manufacturing; provided such facilities fit 
the form described above.

Figure 3.9. Community Mixed-Use Land Use Mix Dashboard

Scale

Low/Mid-Rise

Intensity

Medium 
High in some circumstances

Density
18 to 40 units per acre

Higher densities considered 
conditionally (see description)

Avg. 21 jobs/acre

Retail

Office

Industrial

Other
50%

Residential

Nonres.

50%
10%

40%

Development 
Ratio

Nonresidential 
Development Types

Residential 
Development Types

50%

20%

60%

20%

27

Item 2.



79Land Use and Development

DEVELOPMENT TYPE APPROPRIATENESS CONDITIONS

Single-Family Detached 
(SFD)       

Not considered appropriate since the intent is to provide retail, services, activity centers and diversified 
housing to support surrounding neighborhoods, achieve strong fiscal performance, and drive community 
identity and gathering.

SFD + ADU       

SFA, Duplex       

SFA, Townhomes and De-
tached Missing Middle       

This can be appropriate provided that the overall Community Mixed-Use area also contains mixed-use 
buildings and/or shopping centers with which this product integrates in a manner to promote walkability 
and access. Can be utilized as a transition between Community Mixed-Use and other uses. These develop-
ment types should be located on secondary roads rather than primary thoroughfares, as primary frontages 
are best reserved for ground-floor retail and services.

Apartment House (3-4 
units)       

Small Multifamily (8-12 
units)       

Large Multifamily (12+ 
units)      

Mixed-Use Urban, Neigh-
borhood Scale      

This is the ideal form of development within the Community Mixed Use category; provides for activity 
centers, retail, services and diverse housing options. Design should emphasize the pedestrian experience 
rather than people driving automobiles. Vertical mixed-use is likely most appropriate, in order to achieve 
the intended densities. Ground floor uses are encouraged to be food and beverage or pedestrian-oriented 
retail and services, to promote foot traffic and activity.

Mixed-Use Urban, Com-
munity Scale      

Shopping Center, Neigh-
borhood Scale       While less preferred, this use can provide retail and services near housing, promoting walkability and 

10-minute neighborhoods. Becomes more appropriate if a horizontal approach to mixed-use is deployed. Shopping Center, Commu-
nity Scale      

Light Industrial Flex Space      
Not generally considered appropriate due to lower sales tax generation and limited ability to design at pe-
destrian scale, but can be if particularly small-scale and included alongside more appropriate development 
types, or with integration of a storefront experience.

Manufacturing      Not considered appropriate. 

Civic      
Considered supportive to the function and livability of this future land use category, government buildings, 
schools and community facilities can serve as activity hubs. 

Parks and Open Space      Generally considered appropriate or compatible within all Land Use Categories.

28

Item 2.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Specific Use Request  
 
 
Project Name: Chipotle/Heartland Dental SUP - Manor Crossing - Lot 7 Block A 
Case Number: 2024-P-1654-CU 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled and Called Special Session meetings for the purpose of considering and 
acting upon the submission of a Specific Use Permit to permit up to 3,860 square feet of medical 
office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing Block A, Lot 7, and being located at the northwest 
intersection of FM 973 and US HWY 290, Manor, TX. The request will be posted on the agenda 
as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on the submission of a Specific Use Permit to 
permit up to 3,860 square feet of medical office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing Block 
A, Lot 7, for one (1) for lot on 1 acre, more or less, and being located at the northwest 
intersection of FM 973 and US HWY 290, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Development Collaborative LLC 
Owner: Endeavor Real Estate Group, Inc. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on June 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City 
Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Specific Use Permit has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners and 
Council Members during the discussion of this item.  

29

Item 2.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


 
MC RETAIL LP (2003709) 
2525 MCKINNON ST STE 700 
DALLAS TX 75201-1549 

  
13100 FM 973 INC (1922637) 
10095 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR TX 78653-0539 

  
13100 FM 973 INC (1922637) 
10095 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR TX 78653-0539 

 
13100 FM 973 INC (1922637) 
10095 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR TX 78653-0539 

  
BOGATA PARTNERS LTD (2002570) 
3839 BEE CAVES RD STE 204 
WEST LAKE HILLS TX 78746-5318 

  
UNIVERSITY FEDERAL CREDIT 
UNION (1930719) 
8303 N MOPAC EXPY STE A-105 
AUSTIN TX 78759-8374 

 
H-E-B LP (2002201) 
646 S FLORES ST 
SAN ANTONIO TX 78204 

  
WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS 
TRUST (1303248) 
PO BOX 8050 
BENTONVILLE AR 72712-8055 

  
CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC 
(1648815) 
1683 WALNUT GROVE AVE 
ROSEMOND CA 91770-3711 

 
HAZA REALTY LP (1796039) 
4415 HIGHWAY 6 
SUGAR LAND TX 77478-4476 

  
SURFVIEW MANOR LLC (1701612) 
19 BAY VISTA DR 
MILL VALLEY CA 94941-1604 

  
 

 
 

30

Item 2.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Construction Variance for the New Haven Subdivision from Manor 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10, Exhibit A, Article III, Section 42(b)(1) to permit a modified street pavement 
detail and being located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, Manor, TX.  
Applicant: Quiddity  
Owner: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This variance has been reviewed by our City Engineer and Public Works and has been recommended for approval 
with modifications. 

The minimum city code for street paving is 2” of HMAC (hot mix asphalt), 12” flexible base, and 6” sub-grade 
preparation. This variance was proposed with two options, but only Option 2 is recommended with modifications 
by engineering and public works. 

Option 2 for Urban Local Streets (residential streets) is proposed to be: 2” HMAC, 14” flexible base, and 8” of lime 
treated subgrade. For Urban Collector High Traffic (Anderson Road extension primary collector) is proposed to 
be” 2.5” Type C or D HMAC surface, 3” Type B or C HMAC base, 14” flexible base, geogrid, and 8” lime treated 
subgrade. 

 

31

Item 3.



 

City engineering recommends Option 2 be modified to: 

1. Require Geogrid for both street types 
2. Meet or exceed a treated subgrade thickness of at least 16” 
3. Consider cement stabilized treated subgrade (instead of lime) 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Street Layout 

 Pavement Variance  

 Conformance Letter 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type NA 

 

Actions Open, Close, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct a public hearing on a 
Subdivision Construction Variance for the New Haven Subdivision from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10, 
Exhibit A, Article III, Section 42(b)(1) to permit a modified street pavement detail and being located at the 
northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, Manor, TX. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

32

Item 3.



5100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 

Austin, Texas 78741-7425 

Tel: 512.441.9493 

Fax: 512.445.2286 

www.quiddity.com 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101   

 

June 6, 2024 

 

 

 

City of Manor – Planning and Zoning Committee  

Manor City Hall 

Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston St. 

Manor, TX 78653 

 

Re: Pavement Variance – Letter of Intent 

 Newhaven Subdivision Plans 

 Manor, TX 78653 

  

Dear Members of the Planning and Zoning Department 

On behalf of our client, Gregg Lane Development, LLC Quiddity Engineering is submitting this pavement 

variance request in accordance with the City of Manor’s guidelines and municipal code, which defers to 

the City of Austin Transportation Criteria Manual. Quiddity Engineering understands the importance of 

maintaining a balance between adherence to regulations and the accommodation of unique property 

conditions. 

We have coordinated closely with the Engineering Consultant for the City of Manor throughout this 

process. After thorough review and discussion, they have approved our proposed design, acknowledging 

the benefits and process of our approach. 

In July 2022, the City of Austin updated their Transportation Criteria Manual, introducing Potential Vertical 

Rise (PVR) limits for the design of pavement sections in expansive clay soils. In consulting with a locally 

established geotechnical engineering firm, Raba Kistner, it was identified that the recently updated 

guidelines resulted in pavement sections that were significantly more robust than what the City of Austin 

and other local city/county jurisdictions have designed successfully for similar developments in expansive 

clay soils. This was strictly in part due to the newly adopted limiting PVR requirements. 

Given the highly expansive subgrade conditions that exist in Manor and our understanding of their 

properties, Quiddity Engineering and Raba Kistner Consultants recognized the opportunity to value 

engineer the resulting pavement section. A holistic design approach addressing adequate drainage, curb 

and gutters, minimizing moisture migration, and treatment of the expansive clay soils was considered, all 

while adhering to the overarching goals of the City of Manor infrastructure development plans.  

The current PVR requirements set by section 5.2.2 of the City of Austin Transportation Manual specify a 

PVR limit of 2 inches for collector roads and 3 inches for residential roads. Our proposed design will have 

a PVR of 3 3/4 inches for residential roads and 3 ½ for collector roads. While this exceeds the current PVR 

limits, our design incorporates additional measures to ensure the pavement's durability and functionality. 

  

33

Item 3.



 

 

 

 

Page 2 

6/6/2024 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101   

As an additional measure to enhance the long-term durability of the road, this proposal incorporates 

geogrid reinforcement into the pavement structure. Although the use of geogrid is not mandated by the 

City of Manor's current code, it offers significant benefits in improving the structural integrity and 

longevity of the pavement. Geogrids help to distribute loads more evenly, reduce subgrade deformation, 

and improve overall pavement performance, especially in challenging soil conditions such as those found 

in Manor. 

This variance seeks to present a proposed alternative to the City of Manor’s required pavement design 

guidelines that the City will find acceptable. The proposal includes: 

1. Adequate Drainage: Ensuring proper drainage to mitigate water accumulation and potential 

damage to the pavement structure. 

2. Curb and Gutters: Implementing effective curb and gutter designs to facilitate water runoff and 

protect the pavement edges. 

3. Minimizing Moisture Migration: Utilizing advanced techniques and materials to reduce the 

movement of moisture through the subgrade, thereby enhancing pavement durability. 

4. Treatment of Expansive Clay Soils: Applying proven methods to stabilize the expansive clay soils, 

ensuring a stable foundation for the pavement. 

5. Geogrid Reinforcement: Incorporating geogrid into the pavement structure to improve load 

distribution, reduce subgrade deformation, and enhance long-term durability. 

We believe that this variance not only addresses the unique conditions in Manor but also provides a 

practical and economically feasible solution that aligns with the overarching goals of the City’s 

infrastructure development plans. We are confident that our approach will meet the necessary 

performance criteria while providing long-term benefits to the community. 

 

Sincerely,     

 

 

 

Brad Carabajal, PE 

Project Engineer 

34

Item 3.



BLOCK A

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK K

BLOCK L

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

BLOCK M

BLOCK D

BLOCK B

BLOCK G

BLOCK J

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14
100 YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT

LAS
14

100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

ATLAS14100YR

AT LAS14
100

ATLAS
14

100
YR

ATLAS 14 100

YR

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

BLOCK A

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK K

BLOCK L

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

BLOCK M

BLOCK D

BLOCK B

BLOCK G

BLOCK J

11
5.

90
'

10
0.

00
'

7 8
.5 4' 7 8.86'

16
5.

00
'

201.75'
33.89'

7 3.36'

262.52'

7 8 .5 4'

17
3.

04
'

11
7

.7
7'

76
.3

3'
86

.0
5'

81
.5

9'

24
9.

69
'

22
0.

96
'

34
6.

60
'

20
.0

0'

399.53'

29
2.

77
'

59
.8

8'
26

4 .
7

0 '

15
0.

50
'

15' P.U.E.

760.42' 165.01'

445.28'281.32'

383.15'251.56'
53.13'

24.27'

184.16'

84.07'

26
9.

23
'

22
7

.9
6 '

12
8 .

6 0
'

7 2.27'

266.59'169.09'56.37'

7 2 .6 2'

88
.6

3'

9.00'

35.5 3'

81
.0

9'

22
9.

36
'

41
5.

89
'

94.58'

520.22' 221.70'

135.31'
293.05'386.00'

7
8 .

0 4'

95
.2

6'
11

4.
75

'

7 9 .0 4'

15
4 .

66
'

6 4 .0 5'

16
6.

06
'

D.E.

D.E.D.E.

D.E.

D.E.

D.E.

D.E.

D.E.

354.10' 7 8.54'

53
4.

80
'

36
5.

08
'

15.00'

134.6 3'

69.39'

1

23

4

5

6

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4

3

2

1

30292827

4 3 2 1

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

98765432

1

6 5

1

4
5

6

7

8

1

9 10

11

12

17

18

23

31 32 33 34

26

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19202122232425

2625242322212019

1

16

21
20 19 18 17 16 15

14

13

12

11

10

9

25242322212019

13 12 11 10 9 8 7

1

2 3 4 5 6 7

8

16
15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

17

17

29

28

27

22

25

24

23

191817
16

151413

12
11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

1

8

7

6

5

4

3

19

19

19

39

38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

2018

17

16

15

14

13121110
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

2

1

21 20 19 18 17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9
8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

22

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

1415

17 18 26 27
28

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9101112131415161718
1

2

40

419

O
VE

RA
LL

 P
RE

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
AS

 S
H

O
W

N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

20
23

-P
-1

54
3-

PP

7-
D

ec
-2

3

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 newhaven subdivision\2 design phase\CAD\preliminary plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 PRELIMPLAT.dwg     jfishbaugh: April 11, 2024

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

0200 100 200

SCALE: 1" = 200'

MATCHLINE
6

5

PHASE LINE

LEGEND

EXISTING LEGEND

IRON ROD FOUND

CAPPED IRON ROD SET

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTPUE

TEMPORARY BENCHMARKTBM

OPRWCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY

BENCHMARKS

P.O.B.

PUBLIC STREETS

NAME LENGTH (FT)
PAINTED PLAINS LANE 327
FOX MANOR DRIVE 718
HIDDEN PRAIRE LANE 401
ROLLING DRIVE 742
CLOUDED CHASE DR 466
BIRCH CHASE LANE 840
LONE ORCHARD LANE 661
PEACH RISE DRIVE 1,059
PEBBLE BANK LANE 881
PARADISE FARM LANE 989
SWEET GULLY LANE 362
JUNIPER GLADE LANE 763
STREAM GAP DRIVE 190
ANDERSON ROAD 1,533
STERLING KNOLL LANE 452
AUTUMN FOLIAGE DRIVE 939
MAPLETON DRIVE 326
TWIN TIMBER DRIVE 524
RIPPING DRIVE 349

TOTAL      8,367

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE III

PHASE IV

35

Item 3.



 36

Item 3.



 

 

 

 

PAVEMENT VARIANCE 

 

FOR 

 

NEWHAVEN SUBDIVISION 

IN  

MANOR, TEXAS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 

Austin, Texas 78741 

Tel: 512.441.9493 

Fax: 512.445.2286 

 

MAY 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37

Item 3.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................................ 3 

GEOTECH RECOMMENDATION ................................................................................................ 4 - 33 

CITY OF MANOR APPROVAL EMAIL ........................................................................................ 34 - 37 

PAVEMENT VARIANCE EXHIBIT  .....................................................................................................38 

 

  

38

Item 3.



INTRODUCTION 

 

Quiddity engineering is submitting this pavement variance request in accordance with the City of 

Manor’s guidelines and municipal code. Quiddity Engineering understands the importance of 

maintaining a balance between adherence to regulations and the accommodation of unique 

property conditions. This variance seeks to present proposed variance to the City of Manor’s 

pavement design guidelines that the City will find acceptable.  

 

 

39

Item 3.



����������	�


��������
�����������	����
��������������
�
����������������������� �
�

�!�"� #�	�$������%���&�
� ��������#�������'�������������(����

�������&�����)�*��������+*��������
+*����������$�,����--�-.�

�

/012 345567879:;62<;=7879:2/7>?8879@;:A?9B22
2 C7DE;=79234F@A=ABA?922

GH7II2J;972
K;9?HL2M7N;B22

�

�����#�	�%���&"��
�
�
)
�OP+$�Q�� ���*��������P��	�R�O PS����������������*T(����U����*����(�����������������������
�*����(����������(��������((����������V����U����������V�������������������������������
�������������
���T��������������U����WU�����+*T������������#������$�,��	����������W���((�����TX�#�	���*��������X��
�	Q	��W��U��)
�������(�������������������W��U�#�	�)���� ���T�������	Q	��W��U�Y*�����X��W��*����������
�U����U�� ��X��V�#�������������������������������������U����������(�����U�� ��X��V�
*�����$��������������
 ��������#��*����Z����(�����V�����	�V��������!��������������������	�V�����������������W�X�	�[�W�������U�����X�
U����(�U���\����U������������U������*����U��V��]*���X!�������X��V�(������������U�*���T����������\��	�
<H?B2;9@2>?9B2;H72:;F46;:7@2̂?66?DA9I2;2FHA7̂2@7B>HA5:A?92?̂28?@ÂA>;:A?9B2A92?4H2:H;̂̂A>2;BB485:A?9B2
;9@2;2EAIE_67=762@AB>4BBA?92?̂2B:;:7_?̂_:E7_5H;>:A>72̂67NAF6725;=7879:25EA6?B?5Èa22
�

$U�����������*����(������*��������U�������������������������V���bcdefgchijklmngnonph������������(T���
��������R�O P�����������	�


�������S�������U�*�������T��*�������������X�V��(��U�����������������	�
�

M/qrrst2sCru/KqMsuC2
�

$U�� ��X��V�
*�����$�������������� ��������#��*���W���*����\���V�������(�������U����X����������.&���
+������
,���������RQ+
��S	�
��U�*�U��U��#�����$U���*�UV�������������(T�������������������U���

������������������V*�*���v(�������������w�R�����������������vx�T���
����������W�$��VV��wS������
��((�����TX��)
��W��*�����������U���
�������������U���������T������������V����������vx�T���
 ��������w	��$U�� ��X��V�
*�����������*�T�������������������v[��U�$��VV��w�����v��W�$��VV��w	�)���������U��
#�����$U���*�UV��������������)
y����((��������������������������(�������������X��W��U�������������
�U��v[��U�$��VV��w�������	�
��*((��X��V��U��Q+
�����*���*����V�����������V��U������W�X�����(����
��������������������������U����T���T���W	��
�

/?;@D;̀B2 3:H77:2t6;BBÂA>;:A?92
s9A:A;62q=7H;I72z;A6̀22

MH;̂̂A>2{qzM|2/;9I7}~;6472�B7@2
��2�7;H2

z7BAI9203qJB2

��������������������+������� x�T��������� �������������R�����S� ��������


������������� x�T��� ���������[��U�$��VV��� ���������.�����R�����S� ����������

�
z03sGC2K0M�uz2qCz2<q/qK0M0/32
�

����(�����������W������V��(�������������������������W��U��U������((������������������������U�� ��X�
�V�
*�����$�������������� ��������#��*����WU��U���������X���V��������U�� 
�Q �����(�����������#��*��	�

� � �� � �

� � �� � ��
� �
� � �������������������
� � ���������������� ¡�¢£¤¥��¦§�̈��
� � ©£ª¥¤�¡�«¬��̈®�
� � ¯̄ °̄�±²¤°²���
�

� � ³�̈�́°µµ¶°�®̈�
� � ·�̈�́°µµ¶°̧�®�
� � �¹§µ́ ̈�

�
� � �

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

40

Item 3.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�
��������������������� �!����"��������#�$�%��������������������&����$�%��'�(����������������)����	�
 �!������������������������������$�����������$���������������������������%��������(���$����
��������(����*���$�'���$����%%������$���	�!����������

!+�,�-��� �!��������������(����*�.���%�$����������/�
��������������������%��������(����*	����� �!����$����������������������#�$������������*�����������"�����
������(���(���"	������������%����� �!�����������������������$	��
�

01234536789:;31<=<>7?7=83
@7;7=<A3

B789C7;?9<A32?=77?83
D;C7=8E;3BE<C3

F��%�$�����G����� H�.-�I/� F�.-��I/�

J�������!�������(����*�J�$�'� �	�� �	��

 �����!�������(����*�J�$�'� �	�� �	��


���*���������$�.*�/� ��� ���

6789:;3KECLAL83MN89O3

P����Q��$�$�+��R�'�
�������� ���� S���

 ��'�(���H����� ��� ���

G���������$�!�(���$�� ��� ���

!�(���$�� T� T�

J������$�G�"��J�!�(���$�� ��� ���

�
BUVWKKUX6U631DYUKUXZ32UVZ[WX233
3
����%����"����������������������������������$�$�%���������������$�����������������$�
�$���������$	�
���������������\���������%���������������$�$��������������������������(���"������������������$	�
�
$�����������%�����F��*��%�
���������������������F��������R��������&��������������������������������*�����$�
�������������'���%��������������������(���$�����$����������$��������������$�$���������%�����
��������$�$��������������������$�������������������	��
�
DAA3]<̂7>7;?387_?9E;83]=787;?7C3̀7AEa3<=73<C7bL<?739;38L]]E=?9;:3c2d4e3AE<C9;:39;_ALC9;:3<;3
fegeeedÀ3h9=73?=L_N3i<̂9;:35jgeeedÀ3]E9;?3AE<C8k33
�

@7;7=<A3B789C7;?9<A32?=77?83Ml=̀<;3mE_<AO3
�

m<n7=3678_=9]?9E;3

m<n7=3Zi9_N;7883

W]?9E;353o3
Ŵ7=7p_<̂<?9E;3W]?9E;3

Mq<87A9;7O3
1YB3r3s39;k3

W]?9E;343o33
m9>73Z=7<?>7;?3W]?9E;3

1YB3r3t39;k3

+R
F�!��%����F��������*���uFv����uPv�
 ��'�(���H����
Q�����$��
G����������$�!�(���$��
G�"��J� ����
VE>̀ 9;7C3ZE?<A�

��	����	�
��	����	�
,��������
��

���������	����	������	�
tfke39;k�

��	����	�
���	����	�
��
�T	����	�
�������������	�
4tke39;k�

�

w

w

41

Item 3.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�
��������������������������������������������� !
"������������������������#���$��������#���������%�
��&������$�����������������������������'�����'����������������������������������������������������&������
����&��������%	��
�

()*+,-.)/0.1*/23,41)/5.66+78.,/9:;</=,1>>:7?/
�

@1A+,/B+-7,:C8:.)/

@1A+,/=<:7D)+--/

EC8:.)/F/G/
EH+,+I71H18:.)/EC8:.)/

2J1-+6:)+?/
KL0/M/N/:)O/

EC8:.)/N/G/
@:P+/=,+18P+)8/EC8:.)/

KL0/M/Q/:)O/

RS
T�!�������T�������U%���VTW����V�W�
RS
T�X����T�������U%���VXW����VTW�
Y��Z�#���X����
[��'�����
"�&��U�������!�#'�����
"�$��\�Y����
5.P4:)+*/=.816�

�	����	�
�	����	�
��	����	�
]��������
��

����������̂���	������	�
_NÒ/:)O�

�	����	�
�	����	�
��	����	�
a��b�
c	����	�
�������������	�
N_Ò/:)O�

���������b]��������'��'�������������&�������������������������������'�������&������d�����������Z������'���������U������Ue��

/
Bfg53ggfEh/Ei/EK=fEhg/
�
\�������������T��%����
������U��������������T��������S������j������k��%���������l��
������Z�X�!�������
�	�	����������m����&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������#'�����������&�������������	�]���������������������������������������$�%��#����
�������������m������������������������&�������������	��
�
R����������%�j�������������l������T��%����
����������&&�������&�����&���������#'�����������$����
���������%���������j�\l�'��������������	�\��!��������	�	���������U��������������T��������S������j������

�'����̂������l��V��������'�����������������������������������������������������������#�%�����&#��������
������������$��'�&�������Wn�
�

op�������&������������������c�������������#'�����$������$��\�������j�\������������������&���������
�lq�

opr��������&�����&����������&�s��&���������&������������������c���������	q�

opr������&��������#���������������������$��t�����������$�%�q����s���

op���������&����$����'��'���	��
�
]����������������������������$�����������������������$�����������������������������������������������������
����&����������������s�Z���������#'�������������������������������������������$�����'����������������������
����&�������������	�"�&�������&����������������������&���&��#�����%�������������$�����������%�
���������������������&�����������������������������������������Z�#���#�������&�����������%��'���#'������
���$���������������'������&���������������������&��������s$�����#'���������	�\�������Z����������'��'����
���������&�������������������������������&�����������#����&�������������������'���������������&�������
������������%��'����Z�#���#����&���������$�����������������'���������$�%������������Z���������Z�����������%�	�
U�������Z�#����%�&�t�����������&�����%���&�&�����#�����������������t��'�����������������&��������
����������������������#'����	����

u

u

42

Item 3.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������ 	��!"#�����������������
�����$���������������������������������������%������������&�������������������������������%� ����&��
��������������%��������������������	�'����������������$���������������������������������%���������
(���������)����*	�
�
+,-./01.2/30450/065.
7
#���%���������*���������������������������������������%���� �$�������&�����$�����������%&������
�������������%�����������������������������%��������������&����%&����%�����������*���������������$��#�
������������������$�������������������� �&����%���������������%���� ����������$������������8�%����������
������������(� ����9��%��������������������:	�(�������������%���� ���%��$������������������8���$����
����$� ��$�����%�&������%����:�����������������������%��������������������������������������	�
)�����������;�������������������������������� ����%�����%���������������������%�����������%������������
���*�&���&�����$���������%����� ����%��������������������������*�&���&���������%&��������������������
��������������%�	�
�
<������������������$� �������%���������;�������������������������������������������������������$����
����%����������;���������%��������%���������������������%��%��	�)�����������������=�����%������
�%�������������������%�������� ��������%�����������������������������������������������������������������
�������%�������&����;���������%&����%������������%�����������������������������������������������	�
������%���� ����������$����������������������$����������������������������������%������*��������������
�� ���%������������������;��������%�������������������������>������*�&���&���������$����������=�����
���%���������%������%���������������%����������;������������������	��
7
?@AB/C3D@0.@E.FB43@0D.
�

����%������%�������������������$��������������& ������*�������������������������$������$��#����������
��� �����������������%������$���������������������������������������������������������%���������
����������������$������$��*�������������������� ����%�������*�������������������%������������������������
���$�������������%�������%������	�8(�������������������������������������������%������� ������&����
�������������	:�G���������������������"�� �������������������������������%���������$���������������
�������������������������>�����������&���� 	��
�
H������������&����������������������������������������!������������������	�"����&���������������� ���������
���� �������&� ����������������������������	��
�

������������������������������������������������$�����������������������%�&��������%�� �����������
�������*�&���&����&��%���	���&&����%�&�������������������������������������������I�����������%���&������	��
�
+C@D./01.?@0D.
�
(��������$������&���������������%���� ���������������������&���	�
�
�
�
�
�

J

J

43

Item 3.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�

� ������ ! ������ " 

#$�% 

&'��()�����*�����+��,��-�
)�����.+/�
��	�0�
1��������	�	������������

&'2��(��3�(�(3���-���4����3�(������3,�
�3��4������536����3�����743,���������
��4��������4��3���-�3��53���-������3����3(�8�

&'/�(�-�����)69�3(�����3����3�����,��3�9��
(���5�7�:�3�(�;����	�-������3��3�(�����������
��3(�8������3���9�������)69�3(��

&'<4�������5�95��<��)69�3(��3��(�����6�(����
�5����(�
)�����.+/�7����8�1��������	�	��

&'<-�����)(�(���)�6�3�(�9)�����=�������4����
9��(�(�3��39��3�(������(��3�4����)���
63������������������5��-��>�6���63���
�

�

&'2��(��3�(�(3���-���4����3�(������3,�
�3��4������536����3�����743,���������
��4��������4��3���-�3��53���-������3����3(�8�

&'�����(�����4�����3�4����4����)������3�3�����
63�����?�6)--����

&'�����(��� �)69�3(�� 4�(�-��3����� 6,�
���3�4�����-�����������3(��-�43����3���>�����

&'/�(�-������������3����3�����,���=�(���5�7���
3�(��;���	�-������3��3�(�������������3(�8��
��()���9��>����?�4�����3�(�������)������
��4��

&'<��9����3��3����(3����=��5�5�������3��,�
3������(��3��4���������5�������3��.�>3��
3��3�

&'<4�������5�95��<��)69�3(��3��(�����6�(����
�5����(�
)�����.+/�7����8�1��������	�	��

&'7
�(��������3(8�<�������3����9��9��(�
����-����4���� ��� �4������ 63���
���-���4���?����-����4����

&'<-�����)(�(���)�6�3�(�9)�����=�������4����
9��(�(�3��39��3�(������(��3�4����)���
63������������������5��-��>�6���63���

�

@��% 

&'��A)�����3�43�����3�������9�34�������)���
9��(��3��4�������-��43�����������4��

&'��A)��������3�����,�9��3�����>�����3�(�
�4������-��������=5��5�53��6��5�4����3�,�
3�(��������4���3��������3�(�=���������3���
������)��������4��

&'����3�5�������3��,����-��4�(��)69�3(��
�4�����4��������5�������3��.�>3��3��3�

&'<��3��3��=��5�)��9��(�(�3��39���=3�����3��
��������=��5����5����=��<�-����7B63�5�)6�
�--���C8����-�����9�-����3�(������3���9����D��-�
�=����9��3�����53������43��(��*���
�

�

&'E����������()����*�����+��,��-�
)�����.+/�

��	�0�1��������	�	������������

&'���D��-��)�-3����()��(�5�3���9��-�5�95�
�)�-3����)69�3(�������������

&'��A)�����3�43�����3�������9�34�������)���
9��(��3��4�������-��43�����������4��

&'<���5��36�������-�9��9��(����4�����3��(�
�)69�3(��43,�9��=�6�������3�(���-��������,�
��3�D��5��)95�3��53���

�

�

�
F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F�

�
�
�

G

G

44

Item 3.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�
��������������������������������� ���!�������������������������������	�"����#��������������$���������
� ����������!��%��������������#����������������������������	�
�
�

&
&

� �

'������������������ � �
� � �
()*)&+,-./0(&12/-34.)/.-5&,/16� � �
�
�
�
�

�

������#�7	�"��%������	8	����������������
��������9���:���

&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&;������<������7��%�����	8	�
����������������������������'���������#���&

=>?@>ABA=& �

� � � �
9�CD;<7D�7"E��%� � �
� � �
�
F������"� %����#E�
 ����G�����������H�

�����%����E��I�"���J������I�����
� � �������������������������������������
�

K

K

45

Item 3.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lplpjijl\\\\]
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������PGqqVRLK�[HGQL�LXJK�EFGHrVq

��Rstuvwsx�Fsyz{sx|zv}���G~|z�x�N�������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������
���
��
���

����rVRYLX�G��LXV�[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI��SV[FK�����������������������������������T�M�

����qJRJqQq�LJqV�LG��JFKL�G�VFr[S��SV[FK�����������������������������������T�M�

����qJRJqQq�LJqV�HVLZVVR�G�VFr[SK��SV[FK�����������������������������������N�M�

����IVKJYR�PGR�JIVRPV�rV�Vr�����M��������������������������������������������H

����KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��G��LXV�JRJLJ[r�KLFQPLQFV���������������������������OMT

�����JR[r�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��ET�������������������������������������������TM�

����KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��EN�[�LVF�[R�G�VFr[S��������������������������������OMT

����IJKLFJPL�LVqEVF[LQFV�PGRKL[RL�������������������������������������������NM�

����KQHYF[IV�Vr[KLJP�qGIQrQK����PGQRLS���yz����������������������������������M��

����JRLVFVKL�F[LV�GF�LJqV��[rQV�G��qGRVS��EVFPVRL���������������������������UM�

���	
�
������
�����������
�����
���

����RQqHVF�G��KQqq[FS�GQLEQL�E[YVK�IVKJFVI�����IVKJYRK�E[YV������������������

����q[���QRIK�[�[Jr[HrV�EVF�K�MSIM��GF�JRJLJ[r�IVKJYR��IGrr[FK���������������M��

����q[�JqQq�[rrGZVI�LXJP�RVKK�G��JRJLJ[r�PGRKLFQPLJGR��JRPXVK����������������M�

����[PPQqQr[LVI�q[��IVELX�G��[rr�G�VFr[SK��JRPXVK���V�PrQIJRY�rV�Vr�QE�������M�

����
����������
���

����[IL�[L�HVYJRRJRY�G��[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI���VXJPrVK�I[S��������������������N���M

����[IL�[L�VRI�G��LZVRLS�SV[FK���VXJPrVK�I[S�����������������������������TU��M

����GRV�IJFVPLJGR�T�SV[F�N���z~�VK[r���z}}z�xy����������������������������MN��

����[�VF[YV�[EEFG[PX�KEVVI�LG�LXV�G�VFr[S��GRV�qEX�������������������������U�M�

����[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S��GRV��G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR��qEX�������������O�M�

����[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S��GRV��RGR�G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR���qEX����������M�

����EFGEGFLJGR�G��[IL�[FFJ�JRY�V[PX�XGQF�G��PGRKLFQPLJGR��EVFPVRL������������M�

����EVFPVRL�LFQP�K�JR�[IL���������������������������������������������������OM�

��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
������������������������������ ¡�¢�¢£¡��¤��¢£¢¥¢��������� �£�¢��£¦�§�̈©̈©ª«ª̈�¬«§¬¬§̈ª�®����̄��§��¬��¡°���±

46

Item 3.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lplpjijl\\\\j
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������JREQL�I[L[�PGRLJRQVI

���q���
rq�����������������q������
���

�

����sJRJsQs�GtVFu[S�LXJPvRVKK�wJRPXVKx��������������������������������������TMy

����GtVFu[S�PGRKLFQPLJGR�LJsV�wXGQFKzI[Sx����������������������������������NTMy

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�PGsE[PLVI�IVRKJLS�wLGRKzPMSMx������������������������NM{y

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�EFGIQPLJGR�F[LV�wLGRKzXGQFx������������������������TyyMy

����ZJILX�G|�V[PX�u[RV�w|VVLx����������������������������������������������NTMy

����|JFKL�SV[F�PGKL�G|�FGQLJRV�s[JRLVR[RPV�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx��������������yMyy

����[RRQ[u�JRPFVsVRL[u�JRPFV[KV�JR�s[JRLVR[RPV�PGKL�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx�����yMyy

������r
�����}���
�~�
����
���

����LF[||JP�sGIVu�QKVI�IQFJRY�GtVFu[SJRY������������������������������������N

����LGL[u�RQsHVF�G|�u[RVK�G|�LXV�|[PJuJLS�����������������������������������T

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK�JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�������������N

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK��JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx��������N

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx������������������yM�y

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx��������������yM�y

����IVLGQF�IJKL[RPV�[FGQRI�LXV�GtVFu[S��GRV�wsJuVKx�������������������������yMyy

���	�~��}�����
��������
�����
���

����������������s[LVFJ[uK�������PGKL�����V����EGJKKGR���sJRM����s[�M�K[ut[YV

��u[SVF�PGIV�������R[sV��������EVF�PS�sGIQuQK��F[LJG���IVELX���IVELX���EPLM

����N����[��[KEX�PGRP�EtsL����N�yMyy���yyyyyM���yM������TMyy����TMyy����yMyy

����T����H��|uV�JHuV�H[KV�������OMyy���OyyyyM���yM�����NNMyy���NTMyy���U�Myy

���������P��uGZ�EJ�KGJu��������N�Myy���TyyyyM���yM�y�����Myy�����Myy���{yMyy

����O����I��KQHYF[IVwTyyx�������TMyy�����yyyM���yMOy��TyyMyy��TyyMyy���{yMyy

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ 

47

Item 3.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lplpjijl\\\\k
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
���

�������PM�qVrVq�H�������KQss[FS�Gt�LXV�HVKL�IVKJYR�KLF[LVYJVK

��������������������������JR�GFIVF�Gt�JRPFV[KJRY�LGL[q�PGKL

���������������������������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��s[LVFJ[q�[FF[RYVsVRL���[HP���

��JRJLM�PGRKLM�PGKL�����uvMOT

��GrVFq[S�PGRKLM�PGKL����wMww

��QKVF�PGKL��������������wMww

��FGQLJRV�s[JRLM�PGKL����wMww

��K[qr[YV�r[qQV����������UMTO
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��LGL[q�PGKL������������uTMNx
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RQsHVF�Gt�q[SVFK��������u
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��q[SVF�IVELX�yJRPXVKz

�������IyNz��������������TMww

�������IyTz�������������NNMww

�������Iyuz�������������u{Mww
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RGMGt�EVFtMEVFJGIK������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��EVFtM�LJsV�ySV[FKz

�������LyNz��������������OwM
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��GrVFq[S�EGqJPSyJRPXz

��yJRPqQIJRY�qVrVq�QEz
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������LXV�LGL[q�RQsHVF�Gt�tV[KJHqV�IVKJYRK�PGRKJIVFVI�Z[K��������NT

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
|||||||||||||||||||}~���|}�������������|��������~||||||||�����|}��~�|��������|��������|��|||���~|�||�|�||�

48

Item 3.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������� ����� ����� ���� ���
��
����

������ � ������ !��� ���� �"�#$�%�&���'

()*+,-.//

0*-+)./1

234565/

0,/*1

73*//3-8/

9:;*3
2:;.<*:6=>:?.


@ 
@�� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


���


��


���


��


���


��


���


��

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

���&�����
'

ABCDEFGHIJFKLHMMHNOP

QRHDEOJSSFNIFTCSJFGCUJBFKHOP


@ 
@�� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


��


��


V�


!�


���


���


���


�V�


�!�


���
��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

���&�����
'

WXYYHOZFGHIJFKLHMMHNOP

QRHDEOJSSFNIFTCSJFGCUJBFKHOP

[\]̂_̀abcd\efbghiajk

l
m
nm
o
&pq'

rms &to'
rmu mo nv�@V�w��

ms n
���@�

mu n
�!��x̀ ]]̂y_bghiajk

l
z
nm
{
&p|}

~�� m{ n���v�w�@

m� n
���vv

���&�������
q�
��q
�|�����'�����
&�������'

�����
����� ����
&�������'

$�q
����� ������
&�������'

�������
q�
��q
�|�����
��
�������q� 
��
��������
����� �

�������
�� 
�!
�����������������

����
q��
�q��q
�%��������

�� 
�� ���
�%���v����

p� �pn ��!��� & '

p �p|n w������& '

gae�\ŷ�]̂ebc�aefbchyej̀�̂hyk

���
 �����
��
��
�

�a�̂_yb���ak����\j]behyeda]ab�b[ja�̂�jab�\�ab�b�]\�̂ĵ�aib�̀ �_d\iabh�adb�̀ �_d\ia

 ¡¢F£¤F¥JDRCOHSYHDF¦JSHZOFARJDEF§XŸXYFFFFFFFK ¡¢£¤©¤ª«WJMJCSJ¬¤£©¤£©£¤®P

°̄±²³́ µ

¶·̧·¹

º°»¼½°¾¼

¿

ÀÁ¿ÂÃ·ÃÄÃ·ÃÅÆÇ

ÈÉ»¼°Ê

Ë½ÌÍÎÏÐ

º́ ¼Ï

¶ÌÉÊ¼µ

Á

ÄÑÄÑ¿À¿Ä

ÒÓÈÔÕ̧

49

Item 3.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

�������� ������ ����� ���� � �!"�#�$���%

&'()*+,--

.(+)',-/

012343-

.*-(/

51(--1+6-

789(1
089,:(84;<8=,


> 
>�� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


���


��


���


��


���


��


���

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

���$�����
%

?@ABCDEFGHDIJFKKFLMN

OPFBCMHQQDLGDRAQHDEASH@DIFMN


> 
>�� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


��


��


�T


�U


�


���


���


��T


��U


�


���


���

���V
��TU

��U�

����

����

����

��V�

����

���>

���$�����
%

WXYYFMZDEFGHDIJFKKFLMN

OPFBCMHQQDLGDRAQHDEASH@DIFMN

[\]̂_̀abcd\efbghiajk

l
m
nm
o
$pq%

rms $to%
rmu mo nV�>T�v��

ms n
���>�

mu n
�U��ẁ ]]̂x_bghiajk

l
y
nm
z
$p{|

}~� mz n���V�v�>

m� n
���VV

���$�������
q�
��q
�{�����%�����
$�������%

�����
����� ����
$�������%

"�q
����� ����
$�������%

�������
q�
��q
�{�����
��
�������q��
��
��������
�������

�������
���
�U
�����������������

����
q��
�q��q
�#��������

���
������
�#���V����

p� �pn ������ $ %

p �p{n v��>���$ %

gae�\x̂�]̂ebc�aefbchxej̀�̂hxk

���
������
��
��
�

�a�̂_xb���ak����\j]behxeda]ab�b[ja�̂�jab�\�abh�adb�̀ �_d\ia

�� D¡¢D£HBPAMFQYFBD¤HQFZMD?PHBCD¥XY¦XYDDDDDDDI�� ¡¢§¢̈©WHKHAQHª¢¡§¢¡§¡«¢¬N

®̄°±²³

µ́¶µ·

®̧¹º»®¼º

½

¾¿½ÀÁµÁÂÁµÁÃÄÅ

ÆÇ¹º®È

É»ÊËÌÍÎ

²̧ºÍ

ẾÇÈº³

¿

ÂÏÂÏ½¾½Â

ÐÑÆÒÓ¶

50

Item 3.



������������	
 �� �� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

����������� ��� �� �� �����������

����������� �� �� �� �����������

� !��"#$ �� ��� � !��"#$

%&'()*+,,

-'*(&+,.

/01232,

-),'.

40',,0*5,

678'0
/78+9'73:;7<+

� �� �� �� �� �� �= �> �� �? �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��= ��>

��

��

���

���

��=

���

��

���

���

��=

���

��

���

���

��=

@A@B

CCADD

EFGHIJKLLMNKOPHQGRJMSFTUQMVRUMWQTXGYGZKOM[T\KUL

]̂ _̀abcdbefĝh î̀bj̀klm̀lk̂bnoip

qrrcsftr̂bû vlm̀ocibbnoip

:wxx :yxx :zxx :{xx :wxxx :yxxx :zxxx

|}e~�bequq����uj�

�������
� �� ��� �����  ���"�!����������
�����

�?������ �# ���� �"��
��! ���� �

��	"!��� !��"� ��"�� � ������ 

�������� �������  ���"�!

���������! �
 ����
������������������ ���

��



�������� !�"��
 �����"������"���������� ��"���
������

�"���"������� ���#����"�������������#���������#�������

u�j~���

���������
��������
��#$� ���� ���� !

��������
� ������ �����
��#$� ��

�����������"���� �
��#$� ���� !�#��"�

�>�?�����	"!��� !�
��������
��#$� ��

�u|q�|q�b�����b��}��~j|�}�


� �� �������� 

¡+,'¢*:%£¤+¥¦,¤&738:(0*(9+8+:§:̈3+©'ª3+:«7,+:§:¬87ª'3'+1:¬2ª¢971+:0®+9:¬2ª¢971+

ējb°±b�kof²ofrb]̂ ³óib�âmµb�l̀_l̀bbbbbbbn̄ej°±¶±·̧û r̂f³̂�±°¶±°¶°¹±ºp

»G¼F½T\

S¾W¾¿

ÀGLQUGHQ

Á

ÂÃÁÄM¾MÅM¾MÆÇÈ

ÉPLQGJ

ÊURXYKË

ÀTQK

SRPJQ\

Ã

ÅÌÅÌÁÂÁÅ

ENÉÍÎW

51

Item 3.



������������	
 �� �� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

����������� �� �� �� �����������

����� !" �� ��� ����� !"

#$%&'()**

+%(&$)*,

-./010*

+'*%,

2.%**.(3*

456%.
-56)7%51895:)

� �� �� �� �� �� �; �< �= �> �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��; ��<

�=

��

���

���

��;

��=

��

���

���

��;

��=

��

���

���

��;

?@AB

CD@EF

GHIJKLMNNOPMQRJSITLOUHVWSOXTWOYSVZI[I\MQO]V̂MWN

_̀ abcdefdghìj k̀bdlbmnobnm̀dpqkr

stteuhvt̀dẁ xnobqekddpqkr

8yzz 8{zz 8|zz 8}zz 8yzzz 8{zzz 8|zzz

~�g��dgsws����wl�

�������
������������������� ������������
�����

�>��������!������� ��
����������

��	 �������� ���� ������������

��������������������� ��

�������������
�����
����������������������

��

���!�������

�������� ��������� �����

�����������������������������!��������������

w�l����

��������
��������
��!"�������������

��������
��������������
��!"����

��=�������� ������
��!"���������!�� �

���������	 �������
��������
��!"����

�w~s�~s�d�����d� ����l~ ��


�����������¡�¢

£)*%¤(8#¥¦)§̈*¦$5168&.(&7)6)8©8ª1)«%¬1)85*)8.®)78̄0¬¤75/)

°gld±²d�mqh³qhtd_̀ q́µkd�c̀o¶d nbanbdddddddp°gl±²·²̧¹ẁ t̀h́ �̀²±·²±·±º²»r

¼I½H¾V̂

U¿Y¿À

ÁINSWIJS

Â

ÃÄÂÅO¿OÆO¿OÇÈÉ

ÊRNSIL

ËWTZ[MÌ

ÁVSM

UTRLŜ

Ä

ÆÍÆÍÂÃÂÆ

GPÊÎÏY

52

Item 3.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \]
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�PGqqVRLK�[HGQL�LXJK�EFGHrVq

�Rstuvwsx�Fsyz{sx|zv}���G~|z�x���

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������
���
��

�rVRYLX�G��LXV�[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI��SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�LG��JFKL�G�VFr[S��SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�HVLZVVR�G�VFr[SK��SV[FK�� �N�M�

�IVKJYR�PGR�JIVRPV�rV�Vr�����M����� �H

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��G��LXV�JRJLJ[r�KLFQPLQFV�� �OMT

��JR[r�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��ET�� �TM�

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��EN�[�LVF�[R�G�VFr[S�� �OMT

�IJKLFJPL�LVqEVF[LQFV�PGRKL[RL�� ��NM�

�KQHYF[IV�Vr[KLJP�qGIQrQK����PGQRLS���yz��� ��M��

�JRLVFVKL�F[LV�GF�LJqV��[rQV�G��qGRVS��EVFPVRL�� �UM�

�	
�
������
�����������
�����

�RQqHVF�G��KQqq[FS�GQLEQL�E[YVK�IVKJFVI�����IVKJYRK�E[YV��� ��

�q[���QRIK�[�[Jr[HrV�EVF�K�MSIM��GF�JRJLJ[r�IVKJYR��IGrr[FK��� ���M��

�q[�JqQq�[rrGZVI�LXJP�RVKK�G��JRJLJ[r�PGRKLFQPLJGR��JRPXVK��� ���M�

�[PPQqQr[LVI�q[��IVELX�G��[rr�G�VFr[SK��JRPXVK���V�PrQIJRY�rV�Vr�QE�� ��M�

��
����������

�[IL�[L�HVYJRRJRY�G��[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI���VXJPrVK�I[S��� �N���M

�[IL�[L�VRI�G��LZVRLS�SV[FK���VXJPrVK�I[S��� �TU��M

�GRV�IJFVPLJGR�T�SV[F�N���z~�VK[r���z}}z�xy��� ��MN��

�[�VF[YV�[EEFG[PX�KEVVI�LG�LXV�G�VFr[S��GRV�qEX��� �U�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S��GRV��G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR��qEX��� �O�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S��GRV��RGR�G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR���qEX�� ���M�

�EFGEGFLJGR�G��[IL�[FFJ�JRY�V[PX�XGQF�G��PGRKLFQPLJGR��EVFPVRL��� ��M�

�EVFPVRL�LFQP�K�JR�[IL�� �OM�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������� �¡¢�£�£¤¢ �¥ �£¤£¦£��� ��¡�¤ £��¤§�̈�©ª«ª¬¬©�®̈©̄ «̈©�°±���°�²��̈��®��¢³���́

53

Item 3.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lpmpjijl\\\\j
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������JREQL�I[L[�PGRLJRQVI

���q���
rq�����������������q������
���

�

����sJRJsQs�GtVFu[S�LXJPvRVKK�wJRPXVKx��������������������������������������TMy

����GtVFu[S�PGRKLFQPLJGR�LJsV�wXGQFKzI[Sx����������������������������������NTMy

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�PGsE[PLVI�IVRKJLS�wLGRKzPMSMx������������������������NM{y

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�EFGIQPLJGR�F[LV�wLGRKzXGQFx������������������������TyyMy

����ZJILX�G|�V[PX�u[RV�w|VVLx����������������������������������������������NTMy

����|JFKL�SV[F�PGKL�G|�FGQLJRV�s[JRLVR[RPV�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx��������������yMyy

����[RRQ[u�JRPFVsVRL[u�JRPFV[KV�JR�s[JRLVR[RPV�PGKL�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx�����yMyy

������r
�����}���
�~�
����
���

����LF[||JP�sGIVu�QKVI�IQFJRY�GtVFu[SJRY������������������������������������N

����LGL[u�RQsHVF�G|�u[RVK�G|�LXV�|[PJuJLS�����������������������������������T

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK�JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�������������N

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK��JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx��������N

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx������������������yM�y

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx��������������yM�y

����IVLGQF�IJKL[RPV�[FGQRI�LXV�GtVFu[S��GRV�wsJuVKx�������������������������yMyy

���	�~��}�����
��������
�����
���

����������������s[LVFJ[uK�������PGKL�����V����EGJKKGR���sJRM����s[�M�K[ut[YV

��u[SVF�PGIV�������R[sV��������EVF�PS�sGIQuQK��F[LJG���IVELX���IVELX���EPLM

����N����[��[KEX�PGRP�EtsL����N�yMyy���yyyyyM���yM������TMyy����TMyy����yMyy

����T����H��|uV�JHuV�H[KV�������OMyy���OyyyyM���yM�����NOMyy���NOMyy���U�Myy

���������P��uJsV�LFV[LVI�KQHYF�N�Myy���TyyyyM���yM�y�����Myy�����Myy���{yMyy

����O����I��KQHYF[IVwTyyx�������TMyy�����yyyM���yMOy��TyyMyy��TyyMyy���{yMyy

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������¡���¢

54

Item 3.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lpmpjijl\\\\k
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
���

�������PM�qVrVq�H�������KQss[FS�Gt�LXV�HVKL�IVKJYR�KLF[LVYJVK

��������������������������JR�GFIVF�Gt�JRPFV[KJRY�LGL[q�PGKL

���������������������������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��s[LVFJ[q�[FF[RYVsVRL���[HP���

��JRJLM�PGRKLM�PGKL�����uTMvU

��GrVFq[S�PGRKLM�PGKL����wMww

��QKVF�PGKL��������������wMww

��FGQLJRV�s[JRLM�PGKL����wMww

��K[qr[YV�r[qQV����������xMOy
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��LGL[q�PGKL������������TUMNz
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RQsHVF�Gt�q[SVFK��������u
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��q[SVF�IVELX�{JRPXVK|

�������I{N|��������������TMww

�������I{T|�������������NOMww

�������I{u|��������������zMww
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RGMGt�EVFtMEVFJGIK������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��EVFtM�LJsV�{SV[FK|

�������L{N|��������������OwM
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��GrVFq[S�EGqJPS{JRPX|

��{JRPqQIJRY�qVrVq�QE|
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������LXV�LGL[q�RQsHVF�Gt�tV[KJHqV�IVKJYRK�PGRKJIVFVI�Z[K���������N

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}~����}~�������������}���������}}}}}}}}�����}~����}��������}�������}��}}}����}�}}�}�}}�

55

Item 3.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������� ���� ����� ���� ����
�������
� �!����

���"#�$� ������ ���� ���� � �!����%���&

'()*+,-..

/),*(-.0

123454.

/+.)0

62)..2,7.

89:)2
19:-;)95<=9>-


�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�? 
�?��


�


���


��


���


��


���


��


���


��

���? ���? ���? ���@ ���@ ���@ ���@ ���@ ���@

���%�����
&

ABCDEFGHIJFKLHMMHNOP

QRHDEOJSSFNIFTCSJFGCUJBFKHOP


�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�? 
�?��


�


��


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���

����
����

����

���@

����

���@

��V�

����

����

���%�����
&

WXYYHOZFGHIJFKLHMMHNOP

QRHDEOJSSFNIFTCSJFGCUJBFKHOP

[\]̂_̀abcd\efbghiajk

l
m
nm
o
%pq&

rms %to&
rmu mo n@�V?�v��

ms n
���V�

mu n
����ẁ ]]̂x_bghiajk

l
y
nm
z
%p{|

}~� mz n���@�v�V

m� n
���@@

���%�#�����
q�
��q
�{�#���&�����
%�������&

�#���
����� ���@
%�������&

��q
����� ����
%�������&

�#�����
q�
��q
�{�#���
��
�������q�$
��
��������
��#��$�

�����#�
��$
��
�����������������

����
q��
�q�#q
����������

��$
��$��"
�����@����

p� �pn ������ % &

p �p{n v�@����% &

gae�\x̂�]̂ebc�aefbchxej̀�̂hxk

���
$���"�
��
��
�

�a�̂_xb���ak����\j]behxeda]ab�b[ja�̂�jab�\�ab�b�]\�̂ĵ�aib�̀ �_d\iabh�adb�̀ �_d\ia

� ¡F¢£F¤JDRCOHSYHDF¥JSHZOFARJDEF¦XY§XYFFFFFFFK� ¡¢£̈£©ªWJMJCSJ«£¢̈£¢̈¢¬£P

®̄°±²³́

µ¶·¶̧

¹̄º»¼̄½»

¾

¿À¾ÁÂ¶ÂÃÂ¶ÂÄÅÆ

ÇÈº»̄É

Ê¼ËÌÍÎÏ

¹³»Î

µËÈÉ»́

À

ÃÐÄÐ¾¿¾Ã

ÑÒÇÓÔ·

56

Item 3.



������������	
 �� �� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

��	��
���
����������� �� �� �� ��	��
���
�����������

����������� �� �� �� �����������

�� ��!"# �� ��� �� ��!"#

$%&'()*++

,&)'%*+-

./0121+

,(+&-

3/&++/)4+

567&/
.67*8&629:6;*

� �� �� �� �� �� �< �= �� �> �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��< ��=

��

��

���

���

��<

���

��

���

���

��<

���

��

���

���

��<

?@?A

BB@CC

DEFGHIJKKLMJNOGPFQILRESTPLUQTLVPSWFXFYJNLZS[JTK

\]̂_̀abcadef]g]h_ai_jkl_kj]amnho

pqqbresq]at]ukl_nbhaamnho

9vww 9xww 9yww 9zww 9vwww 9xwww 9ywww

{|d}~adptp��~�ti�

�������
�������������������!� ����������
�����

�>��������"�������!��
�� �������

��	! ���� ��!����!������������

���������������������!� 

��������� ��
�����
����������������������

��



��������� �!��
������!������!�������������!���
������

�!���!�����������"����!�������������"���������"�������

t�i}�~�

���������
��������
��"#������������ 

��������
��������������
��"#����

�����������!������
��"#������� �"��!�

�=�>�����	! ���� �
��������
��"#����

~t{p�{p�a�����a��|��}i{�|�


������������� 

¡*+&¢)9$£¤*¥¦+¤%6279'/)'8*7*9§9̈2*©&ª2*9«6+*9§9¬76ª&2&*09¬1ª¢860*9/®*89¬1ª¢860*

d̄ia°±a~jne²neqa\]³ńha�̀ ]lµa�k_̂k_aaaaaaam̄di°±¶±·̧t]q]e³]�±°¶±°¶°¹±ºo

»F¼E½S[

R¾V¾¿

ÀFKPTFGP

Á

ÂÃÁÄL¾LÅL¾LÆÇÈ

ÉOKPFI

ÊTQWXJË

ÀSPJ

RQOIP[

Ã

ÅÌÆÌÁÂÁÅ

DMÉÍÎV

57

Item 3.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \]
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�PGqqVRLK�[HGQL�LXJK�EFGHrVq

�Rstuvwsx�[yzsy{v|�}~��������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������
���
��

�rVRYLX�G��LXV�[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI�}SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�LG��JFKL�G�VFr[S�}SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�HVLZVVR�G�VFr[SK�}SV[FK�� �N�M�

�IVKJYR�PGR�JIVRPV�rV�Vr�}���M����� �P

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��G��LXV�JRJLJ[r�KLFQPLQFV�� �OM�

��JR[r�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��ET�� ��M�

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��EN�[�LVF�[R�G�VFr[S�� �OMT

�IJKLFJPL�LVqEVF[LQFV�PGRKL[RL�� ��NM�

�KQHYF[IV�Vr[KLJP�qGIQrQK����PGQRLS�}��{��� ��M��

�JRLVFVKL�F[LV�GF�LJqV��[rQV�G��qGRVS�}EVFPVRL�� �UM�

�	
�
������
�����������
�����

�RQqHVF�G��KQqq[FS�GQLEQL�E[YVK�IVKJFVI�}���IVKJYRK�E[YV��� ��

�q[���QRIK�[�[Jr[HrV�EVF�K MSIM��GF�JRJLJ[r�IVKJYR�}IGrr[FK��� ���M��

�q[�JqQq�[rrGZVI�LXJP¡RVKK�G��JRJLJ[r�PGRKLFQPLJGR�}JRPXVK��� �¢�M�

�[PPQqQr[LVI�q[��IVELX�G��[rr�G�VFr[SK�}JRPXVK��}V�PrQIJRY�rV�Vr�QE�� �¢M�

��
����������

�[IL�[L�HVYJRRJRY�G��[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI�}�VXJPrVK�I[S��� �����M

�[IL�[L�VRI�G��LZVRLS�SV[FK�}�VXJPrVK�I[S��� �N����M

�GRV�IJFVPLJGR�T�SV[F�N���{£�VK[r�}¤{||{¥x���� �TMN��

�[�VF[YV�[EEFG[PX�KEVVI�LG�LXV�G�VFr[S�¦GRV}qEX��� �U�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S�¦GRV�}G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR�}qEX��� �O�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S�¦GRV�}RGR�G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR��}qEX�� ���M�

�EFGEGFLJGR�G��[IL�[FFJ�JRY�V[PX�XGQF�G��PGRKLFQPLJGR�}EVFPVRL��� �¢M�

�EVFPVRL�LFQP¡K�JR�[IL�� ��M�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

§§̈©ª«¬§̈«®¬̄°±«±²°®§³®¬±²±́±©§§ §§̄²®±§̈²µ©¶§·̧¹̧º»º·§¼¶¹º¶¹½§¾¿§§§¾«À©§¶§§¼§§°Á§§§Â

58

Item 3.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lpmpjijl\\\\j
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������JREQL�I[L[�PGRLJRQVI

���q���
rq�����������������q������
���

�

����sJRJsQs�GtVFu[S�LXJPvRVKK�wJRPXVKx��������������������������������������TMy

����GtVFu[S�PGRKLFQPLJGR�LJsV�wXGQFKzI[Sx����������������������������������NTMy

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�PGsE[PLVI�IVRKJLS�wLGRKzPMSMx������������������������NM{y

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�EFGIQPLJGR�F[LV�wLGRKzXGQFx������������������������TyyMy

����ZJILX�G|�V[PX�u[RV�w|VVLx����������������������������������������������NTMy

����|JFKL�SV[F�PGKL�G|�FGQLJRV�s[JRLVR[RPV�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx��������������yMyy

����[RRQ[u�JRPFVsVRL[u�JRPFV[KV�JR�s[JRLVR[RPV�PGKL�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx�����yMyy

������r
�����}���
�~�
����
���

����LF[||JP�sGIVu�QKVI�IQFJRY�GtVFu[SJRY������������������������������������N

����LGL[u�RQsHVF�G|�u[RVK�G|�LXV�|[PJuJLS�����������������������������������T

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK�JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�������������N

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK��JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx��������N

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx������������������yM�y

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx��������������yM�y

����IVLGQF�IJKL[RPV�[FGQRI�LXV�GtVFu[S��GRV�wsJuVKx�������������������������yMyy

���	�~��}�����
��������
�����
���

����������������s[LVFJ[uK�������PGKL�����V����EGJKKGR���sJRM����s[�M�K[ut[YV

��u[SVF�PGIV�������R[sV��������EVF�PS�sGIQuQK��F[LJG���IVELX���IVELX���EPLM

����N����[��[KEX�PGRP�EtsL����N�yMyy����yyyyM���yM�������M�y�����Myy����yMyy

����T����H��|uV�JHuV�H[KV�������OMyy���OyyyyM���yM�����NTMyy���N�Myy���U�Myy

���������P��uGZ�EJ�|Juu��������N�Myy���TyyyyM���yM�y���O�Myy���O�Myy���{yMyy

����O����I��KQHYF[IVwTyyx�������TMyy�����yyyM���yMOy��TyyMyy��TyyMyy���{yMyy

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������¡���¢

59

Item 3.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lpmpjijl\\\\k
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
���

�������PM�qVrVq�P�������KQss[FS�Gt�LXV�HVKL�IVKJYR�KLF[LVYJVK

��������������������������JR�GFIVF�Gt�JRPFV[KJRY�LGL[q�PGKL

���������������������������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��s[LVFJ[q�[FF[RYVsVRL���[HP���

��JRJLM�PGRKLM�PGKL�����uvMwT

��GrVFq[S�PGRKLM�PGKL����vMvv

��QKVF�PGKL��������������vMvv

��FGQLJRV�s[JRLM�PGKL����vMvv

��K[qr[YV�r[qQV����������wMwT
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��LGL[q�PGKL������������xNMvv
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RQsHVF�Gt�q[SVFK��������y
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��q[SVF�IVELX�zJRPXVK{

�������IzN{��������������xMxv

�������IzT{�������������NTMvv

�������Izy{�������������O|Mvv
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RGMGt�EVFtMEVFJGIK������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��EVFtM�LJsV�zSV[FK{

�������LzN{��������������TvM
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��GrVFq[S�EGqJPSzJRPX{

��zJRPqQIJRY�qVrVq�QE{
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������LXV�LGL[q�RQsHVF�Gt�tV[KJHqV�IVKJYRK�PGRKJIVFVI�Z[K��������Nw

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}~����}~�������������}���������}}}}}}}}�����}~����}��������}�������}��}}}����}�}}�}�}}�

60

Item 3.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������� ����� ����� ���� ���
��
����

��� !�"� ������ ���� ���� �#�$%�&�'���(

)*+,-./00

1+.,*/02

3456760

1-0+2

84+004.90

:;<+4
3;</=+;7>?;@/


� 
A 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�B


�


��


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���

���� ���A ��A� ���B ���B
���B ���B ���B ���B

���'�����
(

CDEFGHIJKLHMNJOOJPQR

STJFGQLUUHPKHVEULHIEWLDHMJQR


� 
A 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�B


�


��


��


��


��


���


���


���


���


���


���
��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

���'�����
(

XYZZJQ[HIJKLHMNJOOJPQR

STJFGQLUUHPKHVEULHIEWLDHMJQR

\]̂_̀abcde]fgchijbkl

m
n
on
p
'qr(

snt 'up(
snv np oB�A��w��

nt o
���A�

nv o
����xâ _̂ỳchijbkl

m
z
on
{
'q|}

~�� n{ o���B�w�A

n� o
���BB

���'�!�����
r�
��r
�|�!���(�����
'�������(

�!���
����� ���B
'�������(

%�r
����� ������
'�������(

�!�����
r�
��r
�|�!���
��
�������r�"
��
��������
��!��"�

�����!�
��"
��
������������������

����
r��
�r�!r
�&��������

��"
��"�� 
�&����A����

q� �qo ������ ' (

q �q|o w����� ' (

hbf�]y_�̂_fcd�bfgcdiyfka�_iyl

���
"��� �
��
��
�

�b�_̀yc���bl����]k̂cfiyfeb̂bc�c\kb�_�kbc�]�bc�c�̂]�_k_�bjc�a�̀e]jbci�bec�a�̀e]jb

 ¡¢H£¤H¥LFTEQJUZJFH¦LUJ[QHCTLFGH§YZ̈YZHHHHHHHM ¡¢£¤©¤ª«XLOLEUL¬¤£©¤£©£¤®R

°̄±²³́ µ

¶·̧·¹

º°»¼½°¾¼

¿

ÀÁ¿ÂÃ·ÃÄÃ·ÃÅÆÇ

ÈÉ»¼°Ê

Ë½ÌÍÎÏÐ

º́ ¼Ï

¶ÌÉÊ¼µ

Á

ÄÑÅÑ¿À¿Ä

ÒÓÈÔÕ̧

61

Item 3.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������ � ������ ����� ���� �!�"#�$�%���&

'()*+,-..

/),*(-.0

123454.

/+.)0

62)..2,7.

89:)2
19:-;)95<=9>-


? 
@ 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�A


�


��


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���

���� ��A�
��?@ ��@? ���A ���A ���A

���A ���A

���%�����
&

BCDEFGHIJKGLMINNIOPQ

RSIEFPKTTGOJGUDTKGHDVKCGLIPQ


? 
@ 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�A


�


��


��


��


��


��


��


A�

?��
����

����

�?��

���A

����

�@��

���@

���A

���%�����
&

WXYYIPZGHIJKGLMINNIOPQ

RSIEFPKTTGOJGUDTKGHDVKCGLIPQ

[\]̂_̀abcd\efbghiajk

l
m
nm
o
%pq&

rms %to&
rmu mo nA�@��v��

ms n
���@�

mu n
�?��ẁ ]]̂x_bghiajk

l
y
nm
z
%p{|

}~� mz n���A�v�@

m� n
���AA

���%�������
q�
��q
�{�����&�����
%�������&

�����
����� ���A
%�������&

#�q
����� ���A�
%�������&

�������
q�
��q
�{�����
��
�������q� 
��
��������
����� �

�������
�� 
�?
������������������

����
q��
�q��q
�$��������

�� 
�� ���
�$����@����

p� �pn ������ % &

p �p{n v������% &

gae�\x̂�]̂ebc�aefbchxej̀�̂hxk

���
 �����
��
��
�

�a�̂_xb���ak����\j]behxeda]ab�b[ja�̂�jab�\�abh�adb�̀ �_d\ia

�� G¡¢G£KESDPITYIEG¤KTIZPGBSKEFG¥XY¦XYGGGGGGGL�� ¡¢§¢̈©WKNKDTKª¢¡§¢¡§¡«¢¬Q

®̄°±²³

µ́¶µ·

®̧¹º»®¼º

½

¾¿½ÀÁµÁÂÁµÁÃÄÅ

ÆÇ¹º®È

É»ÊËÌÍÎ

²̧ºÍ

ẾÇÈº³

¿

ÂÏÃÏ½¾½Â

ÐÑÆÒÓ¶

62

Item 3.



������������	
 ��� ��� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

����������� ��� �� �� �����������

���������� �� �� �� ���������� 

�!"��#$% �� ��� �!"��#$%

&'()*+,--

.(+)',-/

012343-

.*-(/

51(--1+6-

789(1
089,:(84;<8=,

� �� �� �� �� �� �� �> �� �? �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��>

��

��

���

���

���

���

��

���

���

���

���

��

���

���

���

@A@B

CCADD

EFGHIJKLLMNKOPHQGRJMSFTUQMVRUMWQTXGYGZKOM[T\KUL

]̂ _̀abcdbefĝh î̀bj̀klm̀lk̂bnoip

qrrcsftr̂bû vlm̀ocibbnoip

;wxx ;yxx ;zxx ;{xx ;wxxx ;yxxx ;zxxx

|}e~�bequq����uj�

������ 
�!��!���!�����!!���#�"����������
���� 

�?���� �!�$!����!�#��
��"!����!�

��	#"���!"��#�!��#��!�!������!

������ �!�������!!���#�"

���������"!�
!����
������������������!���

� 



��������!"�#��
!�����#������#����������!��#���
����� 

�#���#�������!���$����#�������������$���������$������ 

u�j~���

�������� 
��������
��$%�!����!����!"

�������� 
�!������!�����
��$%�!��

������� ���#����!�
��$%�!����!"�$��#�

�>�?���� 	#"���!"�
��������
��$%�!��

�u|q�|q�b�����b��}��~j|�}�


�!��!�������� 

¡,-(¢+;&£¤,¥¦-¤'849;)1+):,9,;§;̈4,©(ª4,;«8-,;§;¬98ª(4(,2;¬3ª¢:82,;1®,:;¬3ª¢:82,

ējb°±b�kof²ofrb]̂ ³óib�âmµb�l̀_l̀bbbbbbbn̄ej°±¶±·̧û r̂f³̂�±°¶±°¶°¹±ºp

»G¼F½T\

S¾W¾¿

ÀGLQUGHQ

Á

ÂÃÁÄM¾MÅM¾MÆÇÈ

ÉPLQGJ

ÊURXYKË

ÀTQK

SRPJQ\

Ã

ÅÌÆÌÁÂÁÅ

ENÉÍÎW

63

Item 3.



������������	
 ��� ��� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

����������� �� �� �� �����������

�� ��!"# �� ��� �� ��!"#

$%&'()*++

,&)'%*+-

./0121+

,(+&-

3/&++/)4+

567&/
.67*8&629:6;*

� �� �� �� �� �� �� �< �= �> �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��<

�=

��

���

���

���

��=

��

���

���

���

��=

��

���

���

���

?@AB

CD@EF

GHIJKLMNNOPMQRJSITLOUHVWSOXTWOYSVZI[I\MQO]V̂MWN

_̀ abcdefdghìj k̀bdlbmnobnm̀dpqkr

stteuhvt̀dẁ xnobqekddpqkr

9yzz 9{zz 9|zz 9}zz 9yzzz 9{zzz 9|zzz

~�g��dgsws����wl�

�������
�������������������!� ����������
�����

�>��������"�������!��
�� �������

��	! ���� ��!����!������������

���������������������!� 

���������� ��
�����
����������������������

��

���"����� �

������ �!���������!�����

�������������������� ��������"������ �������

w�l����

��������
��������
��"#������������ 

�<�������
��������������
��"#����

��=��������!������
��"#������� �"��!�

���������	! ���� �
��������
��"#����

�w~s�~s�d�����d� ����l~ ��


�����������¡�¢

£*+&¤)9$¥¦*§̈+¦%6279'/)'8*7*9©9ª2*«&¬2*96+*9/®*89̄1¬¤860*

°gld±²d�mqh³qhtd_̀ q́µkd�c̀o¶d nbanbdddddddp°gl±²·²̧¹ẁ t̀h́ �̀²±·²±·±º²»r

¼I½H¾V̂

U¿Y¿À

ÁINSWIJS

Â

ÃÄÂÅO¿OÆO¿OÇÈÉ

ÊRNSIL

ËWTZ[MÌ

ÁVSM

UTRLŜ

Ä

ÆÍÇÍÂÃÂÆ

GPÊÎÏY

64

Item 3.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \]
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�PGqqVRLK�[HGQL�LXJK�EFGHrVq

�Rstuvwsx�[yzsy{v|�}~������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������
���
��

�rVRYLX�G��LXV�[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI�}SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�LG��JFKL�G�VFr[S�}SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�HVLZVVR�G�VFr[SK�}SV[FK�� �N�M�

�IVKJYR�PGR�JIVRPV�rV�Vr�}���M����� �P

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��G��LXV�JRJLJ[r�KLFQPLQFV�� �OM�

��JR[r�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��ET�� ��M�

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��EN�[�LVF�[R�G�VFr[S�� �OMT

�IJKLFJPL�LVqEVF[LQFV�PGRKL[RL�� ��NM�

�KQHYF[IV�Vr[KLJP�qGIQrQK����PGQRLS�}��{��� ��M��

�JRLVFVKL�F[LV�GF�LJqV��[rQV�G��qGRVS�}EVFPVRL�� �UM�

�	
�
������
�����������
�����

�RQqHVF�G��KQqq[FS�GQLEQL�E[YVK�IVKJFVI�}���IVKJYRK�E[YV��� ��

�q[���QRIK�[�[Jr[HrV�EVF�K MSIM��GF�JRJLJ[r�IVKJYR�}IGrr[FK��� ���M��

�q[�JqQq�[rrGZVI�LXJP¡RVKK�G��JRJLJ[r�PGRKLFQPLJGR�}JRPXVK��� �¢�M�

�[PPQqQr[LVI�q[��IVELX�G��[rr�G�VFr[SK�}JRPXVK��}V�PrQIJRY�rV�Vr�QE�� �¢M�

��
����������

�[IL�[L�HVYJRRJRY�G��[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI�}�VXJPrVK�I[S��� �����M

�[IL�[L�VRI�G��LZVRLS�SV[FK�}�VXJPrVK�I[S��� �N����M

�GRV�IJFVPLJGR�T�SV[F�N���{£�VK[r�}¤{||{¥x���� �TMN��

�[�VF[YV�[EEFG[PX�KEVVI�LG�LXV�G�VFr[S�¦GRV}qEX��� �U�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S�¦GRV�}G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR�}qEX��� �O�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S�¦GRV�}RGR�G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR��}qEX�� ���M�

�EFGEGFLJGR�G��[IL�[FFJ�JRY�V[PX�XGQF�G��PGRKLFQPLJGR�}EVFPVRL��� �¢M�

�EVFPVRL�LFQP¡K�JR�[IL�� ��M�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

§§̈©ª«¬§̈«®¬̄°±«±²°®§³®¬±²±́±©§§ §§̄²®±§̈²µ©¶§·̧¹̧º»º·§º¶º·¶º·§¼½§§§¼«¾©§¶§§¿§§°À§§§Á

65

Item 3.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \j
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�JREQL�I[L[�PGRLJRQVI

�q���
rq�����������������q������

�sJRJsQs�GtVFu[S�LXJPvRVKK�wJRPXVKx�� �TMy

�GtVFu[S�PGRKLFQPLJGR�LJsV�wXGQFKzI[Sx�� �NTMy

�[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�PGsE[PLVI�IVRKJLS�wLGRKzPMSMx�� �NM{y

�[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�EFGIQPLJGR�F[LV�wLGRKzXGQFx�� �TyyMy

�ZJILX�G|�V[PX�u[RV�w|VVLx�� �NTMy

�|JFKL�SV[F�PGKL�G|�FGQLJRV�s[JRLVR[RPV�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx�� �yMyy

�[RRQ[u�JRPFVsVRL[u�JRPFV[KV�JR�s[JRLVR[RPV�PGKL�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx� �yMyy

����r
�����}���
�~�
����

�LF[||JP�sGIVu�QKVI�IQFJRY�GtVFu[SJRY�� �N

�LGL[u�RQsHVF�G|�u[RVK�G|�LXV�|[PJuJLS�� �T

�RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK�JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx� �N

�RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK��JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx� �N

�IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx�� �yM�y

�IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx� �yM�y

�IVLGQF�IJKL[RPV�[FGQRI�LXV�GtVFu[S��GRV�wsJuVKx�� �yMyy

�	�~��}�����
��������
�����

�s[LVFJ[uK� �PGKL� �V� �EGJKKGR��sJRM� �s[�M�K[ut[YV

�u[SVF�PGIV� ��R[sV�� �EVF�PS�sGIQuQK��F[LJG��IVELX��IVELX��EPLM

�N� �[��[KEX�PGRP�EtsL���N�yMyy����yyyyM��yM��� ��M�y����M�y���yMyy

�T� �H��|uV�JHuV�H[KV�� ��OMyy��OyyyyM��yM����NOMyy���N�Myy��U�Myy

��� �P��KL[HJuJ�VI�KQHYF��N�Myy��TyyyyM��yM�y� ��Myy����Myy��{yMyy

�O� �I��KQHYF[IVwTyyx�� �TMyy� ��yyyM��yMOy��TyyMyy��TyyMyy��{yMyy

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������� 

66

Item 3.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \k
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

PMqVrVq�P �KQss[FS�Gt�LXV�HVKL�IVKJYR�KLF[LVYJVK

��JR�GFIVF�Gt�JRPFV[KJRY�LGL[q�PGKL

��N
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�s[LVFJ[q�[FF[RYVsVRL��[HP�

�JRJLM�PGRKLM�PGKL�� �OUMTu

�GrVFq[S�PGRKLM�PGKL���vMvv

�QKVF�PGKL�� �vMvv

�FGQLJRV�s[JRLM�PGKL���vMvv

�K[qr[YV�r[qQV�� �wMwT
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�LGL[q�PGKL� �OvMwx
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�RQsHVF�Gt�q[SVFK� �x
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�q[SVF�IVELX�yJRPXVKz

�IyNz� �uMuv

�IyTz� �NOMvv

�Iyxz� �{Mvv
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�RGMGt�EVFtMEVFJGIK� �N
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�EVFtM�LJsV�ySV[FKz

��LyNz��������������TNM
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�GrVFq[S�EGqJPSyJRPXz

�yJRPqQIJRY�qVrVq�QEz
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�LXV�LGL[q�RQsHVF�Gt�tV[KJHqV�IVKJYRK�PGRKJIVFVI�Z[K� �|

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

}}~����}~�������������}���������}} }}�����}~����}��������}�������}��}}}����}�}}�}�}}�

67

Item 3.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������� ���� ����� ���� ��������� 
�!�"#

���$%�&� ������ ���� ���� �!�"#� �'���(

)*+,-./00

1+.,*/02

3456760

1-0+2

84+004.90

:;<+4
3;</=+;7>?;@/


�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


��


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���

��A� ���� ���� ���B ���B ��B� ��B� ���A ���A

���'�����
(

CDEFGHIJKLHMNJOOJPQR

STJFGQLUUHPKHVEULHIEWLDHMJQR


�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


�


��


��


��


��


��


��

����
���B

����

���A

����

���A

����

����

����

���'�����
(

XYZZJQ[HIJKLHMNJOOJPQR

STJFGQLUUHPKHVEULHIEWLDHMJQR

\]̂_̀abcde]fgchijbkl

m
n
on
p
'qr(

snt 'up(
snv np oA�B��w��

nt o
���B�

nv o
����xâ _̂ỳchijbkl

m
z
on
{
'q|}

~�� n{ o���A�w�B

n� o
���AA

���'�%�����
r�
��r
�|�%���(�����
'�������(

�%���
����� ���B
'�������(

#�r
����� �����
'�������(

�%�����
r�
��r
�|�%���
��
�������r�&
��
��������
��%��&�

�����%�
��&
��
������������������

����
r��
�r�%r
� ��������

��&
��&��$
� ����B����

q� �qo ������ ' (

q �q|o w������' (

hbf�]y_�̂_fcd�bfgcdiyfka�_iyl

���
&���$�
��
��
�

�b�_̀yc���bl����]k̂cfiyfeb̂bc�c\kb�_�kbc�]�bc�c�̂]�_k_�bjc�a�̀e]jbci�bec�a�̀e]jb

 ¡¢H£¤H¥LFTEQJUZJFH¦LUJ[QHCTLFGH§YZ̈YZHHHHHHHM ¡¢£¤©¤ª«XLOLEUL¬¤£©¤£©£¤®R

°̄±²³́ µ

¶·̧·¹

º°»¼½°¾¼

¿

ÀÁ¿ÂÃ·ÃÄÃ·ÃÅÆÇ

ÈÉ»¼°Ê

Ë½ÌÍÎÏÐ

º́ ¼Ï

¶ÌÉÊ¼µ

Á

ÄÑÅÑ¿À¿Ä

ÒÓÈÔÕ̧

68

Item 3.



������������	
 ��� ��� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

�
�������������� �� �� �� �
��������������

���������� �� �� �� ���������� 

�!"��#$% �� ��� �!"��#$%

&'()*+,--

.(+)',-/

012343-

.*-(/

51(--1+6-

789(1
089,:(84;<8=,

� �� �� �� �� �� �� �> �� �? �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��>

��

��

���

���

���

���

��

���

���

���

���

��

���

���

���

@A@B

CCADD

EFGHIJKLLMNKOPHQGRJMSFTUQMVRUMWQTXGYGZKOM[T\KUL

]̂ _̀abcdbefĝh î̀bj̀klm̀lk̂bnoip

qrrcsftr̂bû vlm̀ocibbnoip

;wxx ;yxx ;zxx ;{xx ;wxxx ;yxxx ;zxxx

|}e~�bequq����uj�

������ 
�!��!���!�����!!���#�"����������
���� 

�?���� �!�$!����!�#��
��"!����!�

��	#"���!"��#�!��#��!�!������!

������ �!�������!!���#�"

���������"!�
!����
������������������!���

� 



��������!"�#��
!�����#������#����������!��#���
����� 

�#���#�������!���$����#�������������$���������$������ 

u�j~���

�������� 
��������
��$%�!����!����!"

�>������ 
�!������!�����
��$%�!��

������� ���#����!�
��$%�!����!"�$��#�

�>�?���� 	#"���!"�
��������
��$%�!��

�u|q�|q�b�����b��}��~j|�}�


�!��!������ �¡

¢,-(£+;&¤¥,¦§-¥'849;)1+):,9,;̈;©4,ª(«4,;¬8-,;̈;98«(4(®,2;3«£:82,;1̄,:;3«£:82,

°ejb±²b�kof³ofrb]̂ óµib�âm¶b�l̀_l̀bbbbbbbn°ej±²·²̧¹û r̂f́ �̂²±·²±·±º²»p

¼G½F¾T\

S¿W¿À

ÁGLQUGHQ

Â

ÃÄÂÅM¿MÆM¿MÇÈÉ

ÊPLQGJ

ËURXYKÌ

ÁTQK

SRPJQ\

Ä

ÆÍÇÍÂÃÂÆ

ENÊÎÏW

69

Item 3.



1

Brad J. Carabajal PE

From: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Brad J. Carabajal PE

Cc: John A. Alvarez II; 'Scott Dunlop'; Pauline Gray; Lance Zeplin; Matthew Woodard

Subject: RE: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Brad, 

A er reviewing the Supplemental Pavement recommenda ons report for Newhaven Subdivision, the City is recep ve to 

these updates to your proposed op on 2 for each street type based on Manor’s historical pavement performance: 

• Use Geogrid for both street types 

• Meet or exceed a treated subgrade thickness of at least 16” 

• Consider cement stabilized treated subgrade   

 

For this requested excep on to the City criteria, the HMAC surface, HMAC base, and flex base thickness shown are 

acceptable in op on 2 for each street type; however, the City has experienced be er performance with deeper depths 

of treated subgrade, therefore, 16” is noted above.  

 

 

 

 

 

Nikki Conley PE (MO,KS,TX, IL) Senior Engineer 

16305 Swingley Ridge Road, Ste 300  | Chesterfield, Missouri 

9601 Amberglen Boulevard, Ste 109  | Austin, Texas 

d 737.247.7536  

      

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including a achments, if any, is intended for the person or en ty to which it is addressed and may contain 

confiden al and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribu on is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 

the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

From: Brad J. Carabajal PE <bcarabajal@quiddity.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 8:37 AM 

To: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>; Pauline Gray <pgray@gbateam.com> 

Cc: John A. Alvarez II <jalvarez@quiddity.com>; 'Scott Dunlop' <sdunlop@manortx.gov> 

Subject: RE: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

70

Item 3.



2

Good morning Nikki, 

  

I wanted to follow up on this review.  

  

Thanks,  

  

  

Brad Carabajal, P.E. 

Project Engineer
 

Email: bcarabajal@quiddity.com

T: 512-685-5117
        

  

  

From: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 5:33 PM 

To: Brad J. Carabajal PE <bcarabajal@quiddity.com>; Pauline Gray <pgray@gbateam.com> 

Cc: John A. Alvarez II <jalvarez@quiddity.com>; 'Scott Dunlop' <sdunlop@manortx.gov> 

Subject: RE: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Brad, 

Thank you this is under review. 

  

Nikki Conley PE (MO, KS, TX, IL) Senior Engineer  

 d 737.247.7536 

  

  

  

From: Brad J. Carabajal PE <bcarabajal@quiddity.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:01 PM 

To: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>; Pauline Gray <pgray@gbateam.com> 

Cc: John A. Alvarez II <jalvarez@quiddity.com>; 'Scott Dunlop' <sdunlop@manortx.gov> 

Subject: RE: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments 

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Good afternoon Nikki and Pauline,  

  

I wanted to follow up on this. Have you been able to review the updated proposal from Raba Kistner? 

  

Thanks, 

  

  

Brad Carabajal, P.E. 
Project Engineer
 

Email: bcarabajal@quiddity.com

T: 512-685-5117
        

  

71

Item 3.



3

  

From: Brad J. Carabajal PE  

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:02 AM 

To: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>; Pauline Gray <pgray@gbateam.com> 

Cc: John A. Alvarez II <jalvarez@quiddity.com>; Scott Dunlop <sdunlop@manortx.gov> 

Subject: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments 

  

Good morning Nikki and Pauline,  

  

See attached for the updated letter from Raba Kistner. They added a pro and con section. Option 2 has been 

provided as a section representing RK standard practice. We would like to get this variance on next month’s PNZ 

agenda if possible.  

  

Thanks, 

  

Brad Carabajal, P.E. 
Project Engineer 

 

  

bcarabajal@quiddity.com 

 

 

  

512-685-5117 
  

  

  

3100 Alvin Devane Blvd #150 , Austin , Texas,  78741, United States 
 

 

www.quiddity.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

  

  

  

 
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you may not retain copy or use this e-mail or any 
attachment for any purpose or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Any such dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachment from your computer and/or 
electronic devices. Any personal views or opinions expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Quiddity Engineering, Inc. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

 

 
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you may not retain copy or use this e-mail or any 
attachment for any purpose or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Any such dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachment from your computer and/or 
electronic devices. Any personal views or opinions expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Quiddity Engineering, Inc. 

72

Item 3.



4

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

73

Item 3.



K:
\1

67
59

\1
67

59
-0

00
7-

02
 N

ew
ha

ve
n 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n\

2 
D

es
ig

n 
Ph

as
e\

C
AD

\S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
\1

67
59

-0
00

7-
02

 D
ET

AI
LS

-M
IS

C
.d

w
g

JOB NO:

SCALE:
DATE: 05/15/2024

16759-0007-02

NTS

PAVEMENT VARIANCE
EXHIBIT

NEWHAVEN

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100
3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150  Austin, Texas 78741  512.441.9493

POTENTIAL CODE REQUIRED SECTION

RESIDENTIAL

2.5" HMAC
Surface Course,
Type "C" or "D" Prime Coat

55" Low PI Fill

12" Flexible Base

3" HMAC Base
Course, Type "B"

or "C"

2.5" HMAC
Surface Course,
Type "C" or "D" Prime Coat

16" Lime
treated

Subgrade

14" Flexible Base

3" HMAC Base
Course, Type "B"

or "C"

Geogrid

2" HMAC
Surface Course,
Type "C" or "D" Prime Coat

35" Low PI Fill

11" Flexible Base

2" HMAC
Surface Course,
Type "C" or "D" Prime Coat

16" Lime
treated

Subgrade

14" Flexible Base

Geogrid

REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT BY RABA
KISTNER, "Supplemental Pavement Revision No. 3 -
Emailed 04-15-2024" PROJECT NUMBER
AAA23-130-00, DATED April 15, 2024 FOR MORE
DETAILS.

COLLECTOR
APPROVED ALTERNATIVE

APPROVED ALTERNATIVEPOTENTIAL CODE REQUIRED SECTION

74

Item 3.



           1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

 
Mailing Address:  
9601 Amberglen Blvd. #109 
Austin, TX 78729 

 

 
May 20, 2024 
 
Mr. Scott Dunlop 
Development Services Director 
Manor TX 78653 
 
Re:  Street Pavement Variance Request  

New Haven Subdivision 
 City of Manor, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Dunlop: 
 
The submittal of the New Haven Pavement Variance Request, submitted by Quiddity and received by our 
office on April 16, 2024, has been reviewed by our office.   
 
The contemplated recommendations made below meet or exceed City of Austin minimum sections and have 
performed adequately for the City of Manor in the past. Our office recommend approving the pavement 
variance Option 2  with the following conditions: 
 

• Use Geogrid for both street types 

• Meet or exceed a treated subgrade thickness of at least 16” 

• Consider cement stabilized treated subgrade   

• The HMAC and flex base thickness shown are acceptable for each street type 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

75

Item 3.



 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Review of this submittal does not constitute a verification of all data, information and calculations supplied by 
the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely 
responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers 
review the application for Ordinance compliance.   
 
Please call if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
 
PMG/s 
 
Enclosures 
 
Copy: Brad J. Carabajal, P.E. - Quiddity 
  
 
PN:: 14667.11-0142 

76

Item 3.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Variance Request  
 
 
Project Name: New Haven Construction Plans 
Case Number: 2023-P-1569-CO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission will be conducting a Regularly Scheduled 
meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Subdivision Construction Variance for 
the New Haven Subdivision being located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, 
Manor, TX. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Construction Variance for the 
New Haven Subdivision from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10, Exhibit A, Article III, 
Section 42(b)(1) to permit a modified street pavement detail, and being located at the 
northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Quiddity 
Owner: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Subdivision Construction Variance has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email 
address or phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the 
Commissioners during the discussion of this item.  
 

77

Item 3.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


RUST CREEK LLC 
9606 OLD MANOR RD #1 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724-1114 

15701 ANDERSON ROAD MANOR LLC 
109 GROSEBECK LN 

LEANDER, TEXAS 78641-4036 

PFLUGERVILLE ISD 
PO BOX 589 

PFLUGERVILLE, TEXAS 78691-0589 

 
AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORP 

PO BOX P 
BASTROP, TEXAS 78602-1989 

 
FORTUNE LAND INVESTMENTS LLC 

223 DAKOTA DR 
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613-7826 

 
LUTZ JAMES T & ALEXANDRA CARRILLO 

14812 N F M RD 973 
MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR 

533 HIWASEE ROAD 
WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS 75165-6448 

 
57 ACRES ANDERSON RD MANOR LLC 

109 GROSEBECK LN 
LEANDER, TEXAS 78641-4036 

 
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR LLC 

310 ENTERPRISE DR 
OXFORD, MISSISSIPPI 38655-2762 

 
GAB MANOR LLC 

4517 THREE ARROWS CT 
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613-4838 

 
MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 
PO BOX 359 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653-0359 

 

 

78

Item 3.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for the Okra Subdivision for three hundred twenty-five 
(325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old 
Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This plat has been approved by our engineers and is in conformance with the approved PUD. The Okra Subdivision 
PUD was approved by Ordinance 720 on October 2nd, 2023. This Concept Plan for the entire subdivision (113.415 
acres) consists of 309 single-family lots, 1 commercial lot, and 15 open space/landscape/drainage lots. The project 
is split into three phases.  

There are 8.8 acres of non-floodplain parkland, 10.9 acres of floodplain open space, and 3.9 acres of detention 
facilities. Portions of the parkland and floodplain will have 8’ concrete trails that connect to Shadowglen to the 
south and Monarch Ranch to the north, consistent with the city’s trails master plan. 

The plan is also consistent with the city’s thoroughfare plan with the continuation of the primary collector Silent 
Falls Way from Shadowglen to connect to the roadway in Monarch Ranch, which then connects to Gregg Lane. 

As agreed to by TxDOT, Travis County, and the City (by the approval of the Development Agreement on October 
2nd, 2023), the developer will provide the following traffic improvements to FM 973: southbound right turn lane 
with 100 ft taper at site entrance roadway, two-way left turn lane (center turn lane) from Suncrest Road (southern 
intersection with FM 973) to Tinajero with a 100 ft taper at Suncrest Rd. 

Water and wastewater will be provided by the City. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Concept Plan 

 Aerial Image 

 PUD Ordinance 

 Engineer Comments 

 Conformance Letter 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels  

 

79

Item 4.



ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type Concurrent Review by Development Agreement 

 

Actions Open, Close, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct a public hearing on a 
Subdivision Concept Plan for three hundred and twenty-five (325) on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being 
located at located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

80

Item 4.



22

23

24

3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

2

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
7.87 AC.

3456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1.24 AC
.

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

0.70 AC
.

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK E

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OC

K 
G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E

31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

DAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

BRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET BEND

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

CABBAGE
COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARUGULA DRIVE

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

(6
4' 

R.
O.

W
.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

1

C
O

LLA
R

D
 LA

N
E

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

0.18 AC
.

0.20 AC
.

0.61 AC
.

4.11 AC.

0.52 AC
.

1.03 AC
.

0.43 AC.

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC
.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

PHASE 2PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

07

O
VE

R
AL

L

D
SP

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

OKRA SUBDIVISION
CONCEPTUAL PLAN

01

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
O

VE
R

AL
L

81

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.945 ACRES KERMIT R. WEISS AND SPOUSE, EMMAGENE WEISS (11833/559)

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.90 ACRES SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC (2012217281)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF MANOR & TAYLOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPARENT R.O.W. OF MANOR & TAYLOR LANE (R.O.W. WIDTH NOT SPECIFIED) (TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD BOOK, PRECINCT 1 PAGE 72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY (60' R.O.W. WIDTH) (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY (60' R.O.W. WIDTH) (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.5 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGG LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER: ACREAGE: SURVEY: DATE PREPARED: NUMBER OF BLOCKS: NUMBER OF LOTS: LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKRA LAND INCORPORATED 9505 JOHNNY MORRIS ROAD AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724 PHONE: 512-466-4782 113.415 ACRES S. BACON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 62 12/20/2023 11 325 (SEE TABLE THIS SHEET FOR BREAKOUT) 19,566 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS) FOR CHAPARRAL CONTROL POINT "CH92". 4" ALUMINUM DISK SET IN CONCRETE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATES: N 10110371.83 E  3180273.95 ELEVATION = 590.42'  VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88 (GEOID 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPARRAL PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING 3500 McCALL LANE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 TBPELS FIRM NO. 10124500 PHONE: (512) 443-1724 (512) 443-1724 JAMISON CIVIL ENGINEERING, LLC. 13812 RESEARCH BLVD. #B-2 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78750 TBPE NO. F-17756 PHONE (737) 484-0880 STEPHEN R. JAMISON, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATED TIMING OF PHASES  PHASE 1 - 08/01/23, DEPENDENT ON PERMIT APPROVAL PHASE 2 - 1 TO 2 YEARS AFTER PHASE 1, DEPENDENT ON LOT SALES PHASE 3 - 1 TO 2 YEARS AFTER PHASE 2, DEPENDENT ON LOT SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OWNERSHIP LOTS  LOT 3  BLOCK A  LOT 13 BLOCK B  LOT 2  BLOCK F LOT 13 BLOCK C  LOT 17 BLOCK D LOT 25 BLOCK E  LOT 26 BLOCK E  LOT 22 BLOCK G LOT 25 BLOCK I LOT 26 BLOCK E  LOT 1  BLOCK J  LOT 1  BLOCK K  LOT 37 BLOCK K  LOT 24 BLOCK M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL/COMMERCIAL (LOT 1 BLOCK F) TRAFFIC COUNT = 11,738 TRIPS/DAY

Christine
Stamp



3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1027

28

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

23456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

28

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1.24 AC
.

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

0.70 AC
.

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

2

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

1

0.18 AC
.

0.20 AC
.

0.61 AC
.

4.11 AC.

0.52 AC
.

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

BRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET BEND BEET BEND

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

(50 R.O.W.)

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

0702

C
O

N
C

EP
T

D
SP

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
SH

EE
T 

1 
O

F 
4

CONCEPTUAL PLAN

82

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRNG. ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



22

23

24

19

20

21

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

29

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1

7.87 AC.

BLOCK A

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OCK

 G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

22 9

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

0.61 AC
.

1.03 AC
.

0.43 AC.

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

DAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

CABBAGE COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET
(50 R.O.W.)

MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARUGULA DRIVE

SILEN
T FALLS W

AY
(64' R

.O
.W

.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

C
O

LL
A

R
D

 L
A

N
E

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

0703

D
SP

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
SH

EE
T 

2 
O

F 
4

CONCEPTUAL PLAN

C
O

N
C

EP
T

83

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
7.87 AC.

BLOCK E BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E

31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC
.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
SILENT FALLS WAY

(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

0704

D
SP

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
SH

EE
T 

3 
O

F 
4

CONCEPTUAL PLAN

C
O

N
C

EP
T

84

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.5 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

0705

D
SP

KEY MAP

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
SH

EE
T 

4 
O

F 
4

C
O

N
C

EP
T

OKRA SUBDIVISION
CONCEPTUAL PLAN

85

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.5 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



22 23 24

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

131415161718192021

BL
O

C
K 

F

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

BL
O

C
K 

I

BL
O

C
K 

G
2345678910111213141516

17
18

19

20

21

23
OPE

N 
SP

AC
E 

&

DR
NG

. L
OT 

22

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
3132

33
34

35
36

37
38

39

BL
O

C
K 

G

BL
O

C
K 

G

1
2

345678910111213141516

17
18

19
20

22 23 2421 26 27 2825 30 31 3229 33

BL
O

C
K 

H

BL
O

C
K 

H

BL
O

C
K 

I

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E 
/

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

&
D

R
AI

N
AG

E
LO

T 
25

BL
O

C
K 

I

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
J

LANDSCAPE LOT 1
BLOCK K

2

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
& 

AM
EN

IT
Y

LO
T 

26
7.

87
 A

C
.

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

10

111213141516171819202122

BL
O

C
K 

A

BL
O

C
K 

A

232425262728293031

OPEN SPACE & LANDSCAPE LOT 32
1.24 AC.

 DRAINAGE &

LANDSCAPE LOT 33

0.70 AC.

LANDSCAPE LOT 13

1
3

4
5

67

BL
O

C
K 

B

8
9

10
11

12

2

1

LANDSCAPE LOT 13

1
3

4
5

67

BL
O

C
K 

C

8
9

10
11

12

2

1
3

4
5

67
BL

O
C

K 
D

8
9

10

1112 2

13
14

15

16

LANDSCAPE LOT 17

1

BL
O

C
K 

E

2
3

4
5

6
7

8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16
17

18

1920

21

BL
O

C
K 

E

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE & AMENITY LOT 26

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

25

1BL
O

C
K 

F

LANDSCAPE &
DRAINAGE LOT 2

BLOCK G

OPEN SPACE / LANDSCAPE

& DRAINAGE LOT 1

BLOCK G

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &
DRNG. LOT 1

22
23

24

BL
O

C
K 

D

BL
O

C
K 

C BL
O

C
K 

B

BL
O

C
K 

K

234567891011121314

15
16

17
18

1920

21

22 23 24 25 26 27
28

29

323130 353433 36

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

OPEN SPACE &
DRAINAGE LOT 37

2728
29

30

BL
O

C
K 

E

31
32

33
34

35
36

37

BL
O

C
K 

K

BL
O

C
K 

K

BL
O

C
K 

K

2345
6 7 8 9

BL
O

C
K 

J

BL
O

C
K 

L
2

3
4

5
6

1
8

9
10

11
12

7

23
22

21
20

19
24

17
16

15
14

13
18

BL
O

C
K 

M
2

3
4

5
6

1
8

9
10

11
12

7

23
22

21
20

19
17

16
15

14
13

18

BL
O

C
K 

M

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E 
LO

T 
24

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

CITY OF MANOR

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
AN

O
R 

E.
T.

J.

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
AN

O
R

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AN
O

R
 E

.T
.J

.

CIT
Y 

OF 
MAN

OR E
.T

.J.

CIT
Y 

OF 
MAN

OR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

DETENTION
POND  1

1

0.18 AC.
0.20 AC.0.61 AC.

4.
11

 A
C

.

0.52 AC.
1.03 AC.

0.
43

 A
C

.

1.
92

 A
C

.

0.
19

 A
C

.

18
.0

9 
AC

.

18
.0

9 
AC

. 18
.0

9 
AC

.

18
.0

9 
AC

.

18.09 AC.

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AN
O

R

CITY OF MANOR CITY OF MANOR CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AN
O

R
 E

.T
.J

.

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AN
O

R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

SWEET CORN COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

CA
UL

IF
LO

W
ER

 L
AN

E

(5
0 

R.
O

.W
.)

D
AI

KO
N

 D
R

IV
E

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

(64' R.O.W.)
VIDALIA STREET

BR
U

SS
EL

 S
TR

EE
T

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

B
E

E
T 

B
E

N
D

B
E

E
T 

B
E

N
D

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

B
E

E
FS

TE
A

K
 S

TR
E

E
T

(50 R.O.W.)
LETTUCE LANE

C
A

B
B

A
G

E
 C

O
U

R
T

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

(64
' R

.O
.W

.)

VID
ALIA

 STREET

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

M
A

C
E

 D
R

IV
E

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

A
R

U
G

U
LA

 D
R

IV
E

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

S
IL

E
N

T 
FA

LL
S

 W
A

Y
(6

4'
 R

.O
.W

.)

ARTICHOKE BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

CHIVE STREET
(50 R.O.W.)

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

C
A

LD
E

R
A

 W
A

Y

(50 R.O.W.)
ENDIVE DRIVE

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

TU
R

N
IP

 L
A

N
E

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

A
R

TI
C

H
O

K
E

 B
E

N
D

PARSLEY STREET
(50 R.O.W.)

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

VIDALIA STREET
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
LETTUCE LANE

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
3

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

PHASE 2
PH

AS
E 

1 PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
3

COLLARD LANE
(50 R.O.W.)

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

07

O
VE

R
AL

L

D
SP

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
PH

AS
IN

G
 P

LA
N

06
86

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.945 ACRES KERMIT R. WEISS AND SPOUSE, EMMAGENE WEISS (11833/559)

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.90 ACRES SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC (2012217281)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRNG. ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.5 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

Christine
Stamp



Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

07

O
VE

R
AL

L

D
SP

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

O
TE

S

07
87

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/16      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS   THIS CONCEPT PLAN HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS  HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE  ______ OF ________________, 20___ A.D.  APPROVED:           ATTEST:  ATTEST:  _____________________        ___________________________  FELIX PAIZ, CHAIRPERSON            LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY          LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY  ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF  MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE ______ OF __________________, 20___ A.D.   BY:               ATTEST:    ATTEST:  ATTEST:  _____________________________    _______________________     DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY             LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,              LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,    MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS       CITY SECRETARY 

Christine
Stamp



 

 
88

Item 4.



89

Item 4.



90

Item 4.



91

Item 4.



92

Item 4.



93

Item 4.



94

Item 4.



95

Item 4.



96

Item 4.



97

Item 4.



Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1607-CP
Job Address: 14418 Old Manor-Taylor Rd, Manor , TX. 78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

The first submittal of the Okra Tract Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by Jamison Civil Engineering LLC and 
received on May 17, 2024, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or 
by email at tshows@gbateam.com.

i. Provide topographic contours at ten (10) foot intervals, or less, unless otherwise approved by the City.
ii. Provide proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing compatibility of land use with, or 

proposed variance from, the Master Plan.
iii. The current P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz.
iv. The current Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey.
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of 

LUEs for each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed 
development other than single family residential is required to be provided on the concept 
plan. The traffic count information was not provided for non-residential lots.

vi. The location of sites for parks and other public uses should be shown on the concept plan.
vii. The location of City Limit lines and/or outer border of the City's ETJ shall be shown on the 

concept plan if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the 
development's boundary. Shadowglen is in the ETJ.

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

98

Item 4.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Tyler Shows
Staff Engineer
GBA

2/8/2024 1:09:50 PM
Okra Tract Concept Plan
2023-P-1607-CP
Page 2

99

Item 4.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 
 
March 12, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Concept Plan– 2023-P-1607-CP #U1 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan 
changes, we are providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 

i. Provide topographic contours at ten (10) foot intervals, or less, unless otherwise 
approved by the City. 
CONTOURS HAVE BEEN ADDED TO THE CONCEPT PLAN, SEE SHEETS 
2-5. 
 
 
ii. Provide proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing 
compatibility of land use with, or proposed variance from, the Master Plan. 
AS DISCUSSED BY EMAIL ON 3/12/24, AN OVERALL LAND USE 
SUMMARY TABLE, INCLUDING ACREAGES, WAS INCLUDED ON PAGE 
1 OF THE CONCEPT PLAN. 
 

 
 
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
  
  
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

100

Item 4.

Christine
Stamp



Date: Monday, April 8, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1607-CP
Job Address: 14418 Old Manor-Taylor Rd, Manor  78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

The subsequent submittal of the Okra Tract Concept Plan submitted by Jamison Civil Engineering LLC and received on 
May 17, 2024, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the 
following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (737) 247-7557, or by e-mail at 
pgray@gbateam.com.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or by email 
at tshows@gbateam.com.

i. Provide topographic contours at ten (10) foot intervals, or less, unless otherwise approved by the City.
ii. Provide proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing compatibility of land use with, or 

proposed variance from, the Master Plan.
iii. The current P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz.
iv. The current Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey.
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of 

LUEs for each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed 
development other than single family residential is required to be provided on the concept 
plan. The traffic count information was not provided for non-residential lots.

vi. The location of sites for parks and other public uses should be shown on the concept plan.
vii. The location of City Limit lines and/or outer border of the City's ETJ shall be shown on the 

concept plan if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the 
development's boundary. Shadowglen is in the ETJ.

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

101

Item 4.



Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

4/8/2024 9:02:51 AM
Okra Tract Concept Plan
2023-P-1607-CP
Page 2

102

Item 4.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 

13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 
 
April 15, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Concept Plan– 2023-P-1607-CP #U2 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan changes, we are 
providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 
iii. The current P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz. 
 
THE P&Z CHAIRPERSON HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
iv. The current Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey. 
 
THE MAYOR HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of  
LUEs for each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed  
development other than single family residential is required to be provided on the concept  
plan. 
 
THIS INFORMATION HAS BEEN ADDED TO THE FIRST SHEET. 
 
vi. The location of sites for parks and other public uses should be shown on the concept plan. 
 
ALL PARKLAND HAS BEEN CALLED OUT AS APPROVED WITH THE DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT. 
 
vii. The location of City Limit lines and/or outer border of the City's ETJ shall be shown on the concept 
plan if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the  
development's boundary.  Shadowglen is in the ETJ 
 
THE CITY LIMITS LINE IS SHOWN ON THE CONCEPT PLAN.  
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
  
 
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 04/18/24

103

Item 4.



Date: Monday, May 13, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1607-CP
Job Address: 14418 Old Manor-Taylor Rd, Manor  78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

The subsequent submittal of the Okra Tract Concept Plan submitted by Jamison Civil Engineering LLC and received on 
May 17, 2024, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the 
following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (737) 247-7557, or by e-mail at 
pgray@gbateam.com.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or by email 
at tshows@gbateam.com.

i. Provide topographic contours at ten (10) foot intervals, or less, unless otherwise approved by the City.
ii. Provide proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing compatibility of land use with, or 

proposed variance from, the Master Plan.
iii. The current P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz.
iv. The current Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey.
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of 

LUEs for each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed 
development other than single family residential is required to be provided on the concept 
plan. The traffic count information was not provided for non-residential lots.

vi. The location of sites for parks and other public uses should be shown on the concept plan.
vii. The location of City Limit lines and/or outer border of the City's ETJ shall be shown on the 

concept plan if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the 
development's boundary. Shadowglen is in the ETJ.

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

104

Item 4.



Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

5/13/2024 12:26:36 PM
Okra Tract Concept Plan
2023-P-1607-CP
Page 2

105

Item 4.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 
 
May 17, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Concept Plan– 2023-P-1607-CP #U3 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan changes, we are 
providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of LUEs for 
each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed development other than 
single family residential is required to be provided on the concept plan. The traffic count information was 
not provided for non-residential lots. 
THE TRAFFIC COUNT INFORMATION FOR THE NON-RESIDENTIAL (RETAIL/COMMERCIAL) HAS 
BEEN ADDED ABOVE THE LUE CALCULATIONS. 
 
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
  
 
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

106

Item 4.



Date: Monday, May 20, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1607-CP
Job Address: 14418 Old Manor-Taylor Rd, Manor  78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Stephen Jamison and received by our office on May 17, 2024, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented. 

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

107

Item 4.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Subdivision Concept plan  
 
 
Project Name: Okra Tract Concept Plan 
Case Number: 2023-P-1607-CP 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled and Called Special Session meetings for the purpose of considering and 
acting upon a Subdivision Concept Plan for the Okra Tract being located at the intersection of N. 
FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. The request will be posted on the agenda as 
follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for three hundred 
and twenty-five (325) on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at located at the 
intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on June 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City 
Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Subdivision Concept Plan has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or 
phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners 
and Council Members during the discussion of this item.  
 

108

Item 4.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


14420 Pernella Rd Intervivos Revocable Trust
14420 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

ANDERSSON CATHERINE & DANIEL
13917 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Arthur Ray & Odette Vanessa Taylor
14416 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

BAJWA NAJM US SAQIB & TAHIRA NAJM
139 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

BIREDDY ANVESH REDDY
14012 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

BRASSELL REBECCA & PATRICK
14005 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

CABRERA KEVIN E & ISABEL S
14401 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

CITY OF MANOR
105 E EGGLESTON ST
Manor, TX 78653

CONROY KEVIN
13916 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

DAVIS ANISSA CHEREE & ARTHUR JR
13925 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

De Jesus-Martinez Ignacio ETAL
14405 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

DEROCH MANDY BARBER
14108 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

DIACONU MARIANA & GERALD BRANDON TODD
14420 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

DICK GEOFFREY SCOTT & ANIKA VAN BOOM
14316 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Enfield Partners LLC ETAL
2303 Camino Alto
Austin, TX 78746

GHAFFAR AAMIR & SOPHIA BAWANY
13933 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Gliberto & Maria Estrada
1411 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

GLORIA ALVARO F
13904 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

GUZMAN MASON ANDREW
14208 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

HAYNES BUCHANAN CAROL M
14200 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Henrietta Velasquez
14315 Old Manor-Taylor Rd
Manor, TX 78653

JACKSON NICOLETTE & CARSON JAMES GOSSETT
14029 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

JAIN KRITIKA & ANAND BHAVANE JAYANTI
14032 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

JEFF 1 LLC
5001 PLAZA ON THE LATE #200
Austin, TX 78746

JOHN LIPIKA R & SHERVIN AMBANATTU BABU
13901 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Juan Chaparro
14408 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

KALE MICHAEL & LASHONDRA M
14013 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Kristine & Matthew Escobedo
14400 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

KURIAN CLEMENT & LIZ MANDAPATHIL
14004 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

LAKE ELIJAH & KANESHA
14301 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

109

Item 4.



LEKCAM Communication LLC
16404 Marcello Dr
Pflugerville, TX 78660

LEONARD SCOTT
13921 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

MADHYASTHA SUHASA & ASHRITHA PURADAMANE
BALACHANDRA
14309 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Mary Clark
14404 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

Masrur Reza, Mustafa Ali Reza Chowdhury, Fauzia Zaman
14412 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

MCCUE KEVIN & BRITTANY BAMBERG
14033 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Meritage Homes of Texas LLC
611 S Congress Ave, suite 510
Austin, TX 78704

Meritage Homes of Texas LLC
17101 Orinda Lane
Pflugerville, TX 78660

Monarch Ranch at Manor LLC
310 Enterprise Dr.
Oxford, MS 38655

PADILLA ELIAS JOSE
14308 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

PERRY HOMES LLC
PO BOX 34306
Houston, TX 77234

Roy & Frank Velasquez
14301 Old Manor-Taylor Rd
Manor, TX 78653

RUSSELL RACHEL R & WILLIAM B WRIGHT
14421 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

RUST CREEK LLC
9606 OLD MANOR RD #1
Austin, TX 78724

SAMUEL ANCY & SIJU THOMAS VARGHESE
14325 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SANTIAGO JONA FATIMA P & HONOFRE JOEY
14017 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SNELL TYLER & MATTIE
13908 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SNYDER JACOB ADAM
13913 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SORATHIA BHARGAV
3472 Fitzsimmons Cmn
Fremont, CA 94538

SRIHARI FNU & PRIYANKA PUPPALA
14009 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Stanley & Sandra Voelker
14401 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

STEVES DANIEL & JANELLE
14400 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

STEWART MARIANNE K & LARRY N
14300 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

STONE LEISA M & ZACHARY P
14413 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SUTT DYLAN J
14104 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

THOMPSON MATTHEW
14505 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Timmerman Commercial Investments LP
501 Vale ST
Austin, TX 78746

110

Item 4.



UNAL BELGIN & AYHAN
14320 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

WEISS KERMIT R & EMMAGENE
PO BOX 25
Manor, TX 78653

TRIPATHI ANKIT MANI 
14205 HEARTLAND DR 
Manor, TX 78653

WANG YILI & YUNQING XIA 
14001 HEARTLAND DR 
Manor, TX 78653

YINGST ALEX BICERA 
13920 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

VALENZUELA MELINDA S & MATTHEW R 
14204 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

WILLIAMS LAURA
14305 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

111

Item 4.



112

Item 4.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the Okra Subdivision for three hundred twenty-
five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and 
Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This plat has been approved by our engineers and is in conformance with the approved PUD. The Okra Subdivision 
PUD was approved by Ordinance 720 on October 2nd, 2023. This Concept Plan for the entire subdivision (113.415 
acres) consists of 309 single-family lots, 1 commercial lot, and 15 open space/landscape/drainage lots. The project 
is split into three phases.  

There are 8.8 acres of non-floodplain parkland, 10.9 acres of floodplain open space, and 3.9 acres of detention 
facilities. Portions of the parkland and floodplain will have 8’ concrete trails that connect to Shadowglen to the 
south and Monarch Ranch to the north, consistent with the city’s trails master plan. 

The plan is also consistent with the city’s thoroughfare plan with the continuation of the primary collector Silent 
Falls Way from Shadowglen to connect to the roadway in Monarch Ranch, which then connects to Gregg Lane. 

As agreed to by TxDOT, Travis County, and the City (by the approval of the Development Agreement on October 
2nd, 2023), the developer will provide the following traffic improvements to FM 973: southbound right turn lane 
with 100 ft taper at site entrance roadway, two-way left turn lane (center turn lane) from Suncrest Road (southern 
intersection with FM 973) to Tinajero with a 100 ft taper at Suncrest Rd. 

Water and wastewater will be provided by the City. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT:  No 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

 Preliminary Plat 

 Aerial Image 

 PUD Ordinance 

 Engineer Comments 

 Conformance Letter 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels  

 

113

Item 5.



ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type Concurrent Review by Development Agreement 

 

Actions Open, Close, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct a public hearing on a 
Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the Okra Subdivision for three hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, 
more or less, and being located at located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

114

Item 5.



22

23

24

3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

2

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
7.87 AC.

3456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1.24 AC
.

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

0.70 AC
.

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK E

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OC

K 
G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E

31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

DAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

BRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET BEND

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

CABBAGE
COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARUGULA DRIVE

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

(6
4' 

R.
O.

W
.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

1

C
O

LLA
R

D
 LA

N
E

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

0.18 AC
.

0.20 AC
.

0.61 AC
.

4.11 AC.

0.52 AC
.

1.03 AC
.

0.43 AC.

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC
.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

PHASE 2
PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1701

O
VE

R
AL

L

D
SP

O
VE

R
AL

L 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

TYPICAL LOT DETAIL
SCALE = N.T.S.

SI
D

E 
LO

T

ST
R

EE
T

STREET

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

Sheet Index

01 OVERALL PRELIMINARY PLAT

02 PRELIMINARY PLAT - SHEET 1 OF 4

03 PRELIMINARY PLAT - SHEET 2 OF 4

04 PRELIMINARY PLAT - SHEET 3 OF 4

05 PRELIMINARY PLAT - SHEET 4 OF 4

06 PRELIMINARY - CURVE TABLE

07 PRELIMINARY - LOT AREA

08 EXISTING CONDITIONS - OVERALL

09 EXISTING CONDITIONS  - SHEET 1 OF 4

10 EXISTING CONDITIONS  - SHEET 2 OF 4

11 EXISTING CONDITIONS  - SHEET 3 OF 4

12 EXISTING CONDITIONS  - SHEET 4 OF 4

13 EXISTING CONDITIONS  -  TREE LIST

14 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS - SHEET 1 OF 4

15 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS - SHEET 2 OF 4

16 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS - SHEET 3 OF 4

17 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS - SHEET 4 OF 4

115

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRNG. ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.945 ACRES KERMIT R. WEISS AND SPOUSE, EMMAGENE WEISS (11833/559)

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.90 ACRES SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC (2012217281)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF MANOR & TAYLOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPARENT R.O.W. OF MANOR & TAYLOR LANE (R.O.W. WIDTH NOT SPECIFIED) (TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD BOOK, PRECINCT 1 PAGE 72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY (60' R.O.W. WIDTH) (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY (60' R.O.W. WIDTH) (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGG LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER: ACREAGE: SURVEY: DATE PREPARED: NUMBER OF BLOCKS: NUMBER OF LOTS: LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKRA LAND INCORPORATED 9505 JOHNNY MORRIS ROAD AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724 PHONE: 512-466-4782 113.415 ACRES S. BACON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 62 12/20/2023 11 325 (SEE TABLE THIS SHEET FOR BREAKOUT) 19,566 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS) FOR CHAPARRAL CONTROL POINT "CH92". 4" ALUMINUM DISK SET IN CONCRETE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATES: N 10110371.83 E  3180273.95 ELEVATION = 590.42'  VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88 (GEOID 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPARRAL PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING 3500 McCALL LANE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 TBPELS FIRM NO. 10124500 PHONE: (512) 443-1724 (512) 443-1724 JAMISON CIVIL ENGINEERING, LLC. 13812 RESEARCH BLVD. #B-2 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78750 TBPE NO. F-17756 PHONE (737) 484-0880 STEPHEN R. JAMISON, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDEMENTS   THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS  HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE  ______ OF ________________, 20___ A.D.   APPROVED:      ATTEST:  ____________________________  _______________________________  FELIX PAIZ, CHAIRPERSON                LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY  ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF  MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE ______ OF __________________, 20___ A.D.   APPROVED:        ATTEST:  _____________________________    _______________________     DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY           ,        LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,    MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS       CITY SECRETARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

Christine
Stamp



3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1027

28

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

23456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

28

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1.24 AC
.

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

0.70 AC
.

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

2

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

BRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET BEND

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

1

0.18 AC
.

0.20 AC
.

0.61 AC
.

4.11 AC.

0.52 AC
.

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1702

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
SH

EE
T 

1 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

116

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046

AutoCAD SHX Text
1047

AutoCAD SHX Text
1048

AutoCAD SHX Text
1049

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1198

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1204

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRNG. ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1235.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
609.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
450.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



22

23

24

19

20

21

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

29

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

BLOCK A

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OCK

 G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

DAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

CABBAGE
COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARUGULA DRIVE

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

(6
4' 

R.
O.

W
.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

C
O

LLA
R

D
 LA

N
E

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

0.61 AC
.

1.03 AC
.

0.43 AC.

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1703

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
SH

EE
T 

2 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

117

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1064

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
1066

AutoCAD SHX Text
1067

AutoCAD SHX Text
1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
1071

AutoCAD SHX Text
1072

AutoCAD SHX Text
1073

AutoCAD SHX Text
1074

AutoCAD SHX Text
1075

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076

AutoCAD SHX Text
1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079

AutoCAD SHX Text
1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
1081

AutoCAD SHX Text
1082

AutoCAD SHX Text
1083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085

AutoCAD SHX Text
1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
1087

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
1089

AutoCAD SHX Text
1090

AutoCAD SHX Text
1091

AutoCAD SHX Text
1092

AutoCAD SHX Text
1093

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094

AutoCAD SHX Text
1095

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1097

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
603.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
236.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3" CALIPER  REPLACEMENT TREE

Christine
Stamp



OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
7.87 AC.

BLOCK E BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E

31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC
.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1704

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
SH

EE
T 

3 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

118

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159

AutoCAD SHX Text
1160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1197

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' WW ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' WW ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
781.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
420'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3" CALIPER  REPLACEMENT TREE

Christine
Stamp



15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1705

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
SH

EE
T 

4 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

119

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1118

AutoCAD SHX Text
1119

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1121

AutoCAD SHX Text
1122

AutoCAD SHX Text
1123

AutoCAD SHX Text
1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
1125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1126

AutoCAD SHX Text
1127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
1129

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1131

AutoCAD SHX Text
1132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1157

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1163

AutoCAD SHX Text
1164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
1167

AutoCAD SHX Text
1168

AutoCAD SHX Text
1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1170

AutoCAD SHX Text
1171

AutoCAD SHX Text
1172

AutoCAD SHX Text
1173

AutoCAD SHX Text
1174

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176

AutoCAD SHX Text
1177

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1188

AutoCAD SHX Text
1189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text
1191

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1193

AutoCAD SHX Text
1194

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195

AutoCAD SHX Text
1196

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1706

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

- C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

120

Item 5.



Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1707

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

- L
O

T 
AR

EA

LOT AREAS

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

121

Item 5.



C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1708

EX
IS

TI
N

G

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
- O

VE
R

AL
L

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

122

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046

AutoCAD SHX Text
1047

AutoCAD SHX Text
1048

AutoCAD SHX Text
1049

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1064

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
1066

AutoCAD SHX Text
1067

AutoCAD SHX Text
1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
1071

AutoCAD SHX Text
1072

AutoCAD SHX Text
1073

AutoCAD SHX Text
1074

AutoCAD SHX Text
1075

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076

AutoCAD SHX Text
1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079

AutoCAD SHX Text
1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
1081

AutoCAD SHX Text
1082

AutoCAD SHX Text
1083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085

AutoCAD SHX Text
1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
1087

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
1089

AutoCAD SHX Text
1090

AutoCAD SHX Text
1091

AutoCAD SHX Text
1092

AutoCAD SHX Text
1093

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094

AutoCAD SHX Text
1095

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1097

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1121

AutoCAD SHX Text
1122

AutoCAD SHX Text
1123

AutoCAD SHX Text
1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
1125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1126

AutoCAD SHX Text
1127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
1129

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1131

AutoCAD SHX Text
1132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1157

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159

AutoCAD SHX Text
1160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1163

AutoCAD SHX Text
1164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
1167

AutoCAD SHX Text
1168

AutoCAD SHX Text
1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1170

AutoCAD SHX Text
1171

AutoCAD SHX Text
1172

AutoCAD SHX Text
1173

AutoCAD SHX Text
1174

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176

AutoCAD SHX Text
1177

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1188

AutoCAD SHX Text
1189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text
1191

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1193

AutoCAD SHX Text
1194

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195

AutoCAD SHX Text
1196

AutoCAD SHX Text
1197

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1118

AutoCAD SHX Text
1119

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1198

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1204

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP FL=564.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP FL =564.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF CREEK DECEMBER, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 3.8' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 2.9' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.4' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=569.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=571.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=582.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=581.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=575.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=575.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP FL=571.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP FL=571.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=574.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=574.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=575.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=576.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=576.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=577.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=579.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=580.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=585.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=586.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°23'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°32'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°31'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°14'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N55°47'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°17'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°44'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°36'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69°09'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°39'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21°27'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°00'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°24'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°19'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°24'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°30'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°45'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N12°05'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34°10'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°02'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°52'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°13'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S64°00'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°01'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°53'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°22'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°51'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N75°23'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°48'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69°33'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41°33'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2391.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S13°16'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°02'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S13°16'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°02'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°17'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

Christine
Stamp



C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1709

EX
IS

TI
N

G

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

SH
EE

T 
1 

O
F 

4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

123

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046

AutoCAD SHX Text
1047

AutoCAD SHX Text
1048

AutoCAD SHX Text
1049

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1198

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1204

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP FL=564.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP FL 564.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=569.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=571.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=582.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=581.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=575.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=575.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP FL=571.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=574.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=574.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=575.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=576.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=576.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=577.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=579.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=580.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1710

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

SH
EE

T 
2 

O
F 

4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

EX
IS

TI
N

G

124

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1064

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
1066

AutoCAD SHX Text
1067

AutoCAD SHX Text
1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
1071

AutoCAD SHX Text
1072

AutoCAD SHX Text
1073

AutoCAD SHX Text
1074

AutoCAD SHX Text
1075

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076

AutoCAD SHX Text
1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079

AutoCAD SHX Text
1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
1081

AutoCAD SHX Text
1082

AutoCAD SHX Text
1083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085

AutoCAD SHX Text
1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
1087

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
1089

AutoCAD SHX Text
1090

AutoCAD SHX Text
1091

AutoCAD SHX Text
1092

AutoCAD SHX Text
1093

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094

AutoCAD SHX Text
1095

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1097

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 3.8' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.4' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1711

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

SH
EE

T 
3 

O
F 

4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

EX
IS

TI
N

G

125

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159

AutoCAD SHX Text
1160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1197

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1712

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

SH
EE

T 
4 

O
F 

4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

EX
IS

TI
N

G

126

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1118

AutoCAD SHX Text
1119

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1121

AutoCAD SHX Text
1122

AutoCAD SHX Text
1123

AutoCAD SHX Text
1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
1125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1126

AutoCAD SHX Text
1127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
1129

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1131

AutoCAD SHX Text
1132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1157

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1163

AutoCAD SHX Text
1164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
1167

AutoCAD SHX Text
1168

AutoCAD SHX Text
1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1170

AutoCAD SHX Text
1171

AutoCAD SHX Text
1172

AutoCAD SHX Text
1173

AutoCAD SHX Text
1174

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176

AutoCAD SHX Text
1177

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1188

AutoCAD SHX Text
1189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text
1191

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1193

AutoCAD SHX Text
1194

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195

AutoCAD SHX Text
1196

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 2.9' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1612

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

 T
R

EE
 L

IS
T

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

127

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/13      24

Christine
Stamp



(50' R.O.W.)

3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1027

28

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

23456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

2

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

T
A

.

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET 

BEET 
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T 

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 - 
SH

EE
T 

1 
O

F 
4

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.D

W
G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

XX13

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

16

KEY MAP

1714

LAN
DBRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)TUCE LA
(50 R.O.W.)

DBEND 

 BENEND

 B
E

N
D

128

Item 5.



MACE DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
 1

22

23

24

19

20

21

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

29

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

BLOCK A

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OCK

 G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

(  R.O.W.

CABBAGE
COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T 

E
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
 

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

(6
4' 

R.
O.

W
.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T S

TR
E

E
T

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.D

W
G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

XX14

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 - 
SH

EE
T 

2
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

161715

 B
E

N
D

ARUGUULA DRIVE

1
2

3

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

KO
(50 R

DADAIAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

C
O

LL
A

R
D

 L
A

N
E

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

129

Item 5.



OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
BLOCK E

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E
31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

 (50 R
.O

.W
.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE 

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.D

W
G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

XX15

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 - 
SH

EE
T 

3
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

161716

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T  B
E

N
D

 B
E

N
D

BEND

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E
V

E
V

130

Item 5.



15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37 BLOCK K

BLOCK K

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE 

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.D

W
G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1616

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 - 
SH

EE
T 

4 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

1717

BEND

131

Item 5.



 

 
132

Item 5.



133

Item 5.



134

Item 5.



135

Item 5.



136

Item 5.



137

Item 5.



138

Item 5.



139

Item 5.



140

Item 5.



141

Item 5.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 

 
March 14, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Preliminary Plat– 2023-P-1606-PP #U1 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan 
changes, we are providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 

i. Ensure that property lines are drawn sufficiently wide to provide easy 

identification. 

THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY HAS BEEN THICKENED TO PROVIDE 
EASY IDENTIFICATION.  
 

ii. Ensure that the contoured area extends outward from the property boundary for a 

distance equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the distance across the tract, but not 

fewer than fifty (50) feet nor more than two hundred (200) feet. 

WE HAVE EXISTING TOPO ON THE ENTIRE PROPERTY TO THE NORTH 
OF OKRA.  THE PROPERTY TO THE SOUTH IS A DEVELOPED 
SUBDIVISION.  IN ADDITION, WE ALSO HAVE CITY TOPO THAT 
EXTENDS PAST OUR PROPERTY BOUNDARY, UP TO 200’. 
 

iii. Provide the location of building setback lines indicated by dashed lines on the plat 

as per Manor Municode  

Chapter 14 Sec. 14.02.020 (a). 

PLEASE REFER TO THE TYPICAL LOT DETAIL ON SHEET 1 OF THE 
PRELIMINARY FOR THE LOCATIONS OF THE BUILDING SETBACK 
LINES.  
 

iv. Provide the lengths of each proposed property line of all lots.  

THE LENGTHS OF ALL PROPOSED LOTS HAS BEEN SHOWN ON 
SHEETS  

 

v. Provide Significant Trees to remain during construction showing the Critical Root 

Zones as solid circles, and Significant Trees designated to be removed showing the 

Critical Root Zones as dashed circles. 

THE EXISTING TREES HAVE BEEN SHOWN ON SHEETS 2-5, AS SOLID 
AND DASHED CIRCLES.   
 

vi. Provide Replacement Trees shown on the Preliminary Plat based on a replacement 

ratio (inches removed toinches planted) of:  

142

Item 5.



a. 1:2 for Significant Trees eighteen (18) inches in caliper and larger, and  

b. 1:1 for Significant Trees between eight (8) and eighteen (18) in caliper.  

c. Replacement Trees shall not be required for the removal of trees smaller than eight 

(8) inches in caliper. The removal of Significant Trees larger than eighteen inches in 

caliper require Commission approval. 

REPLACEMENT TREES HAVE BEEN SHOWN, AS REQUIRED BY A 1:1 
MITIGATION RATIO.  SEE SHEETS 3, 4 AND 12 OF THE PRELIMINARY. 
 

vii. Provide a drainage study, consisting of a Drainage Area Map with contours, 

location and capacities of existing and proposed drainage features, and calculations in 

accordance with this Ordinance (Manor Municode Chapter 10 Sec.22.04 (i)) and 

good engineering practices, to ensure the property will be developed in accordance 

with City drainage policies. 

SEE DRAINAGE STUDY SUBMITTED WITH THE INITIAL PP SUBMITTAL.  
WE HAVE ATTACHED ANOTHER COPY TO THIS UPDATE. 
 

viii. Reminder this cant be approved until the concept plan is approved. 

NOTED 

 
 

 
 
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
  
  
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

143

Item 5.

Christine
Stamp



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 

 
April 18, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Preliminary Plan– 2023-P-1606-PP U2 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan changes, 
we are providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 
Engineer Review 
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows.  
 
iv. Provide the lengths of each proposed property line of all lots. The area of each nonrectangular 
lot should be provided as well. 
 
THE INFORMATION HAS BEEN ADDED AS REQUESTED.  
 
viii. Reminder this cant be approved until the concept plan is approved. 
 
COMMENT NOTED.  
 
ix. The Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey. 
 
MAYOR HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
x. The P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz. 
 
CHAIRPERSON HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
xi. Provide an overall exhibit that clearly shows the existing property as a whole and include  
bearings and distances. 
 
PLEASE SEE THE OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS SHEET.  
 
xii. The location of City Limits and/or ETJ should be shown on the preliminary plat. Shadowglen is 
in Manor's ETJ. 
 
CITY LIMITS LINE HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
 
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

04/18/24 144

Item 5.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 

 
May 17, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Preliminary Plan– 2023-P-1606-PP U2 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan changes, 
we are providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 
Engineer Review 
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows.  
 
viii. Reminder this cant be approved until the concept plan is approved. 
 
COMMENT NOTED.  
 
xii. The location of City Limits and/or ETJ should be shown on the preliminary plat. Shadowglen is  
in Manor's ETJ. 
CITY LIMITS LINES HAVE BEEN SHOWN, AND SHADOW GLEN IS SHOWN TO BE IN THE 
ETJ.  SEE SHEETS 2-5. 
 
 
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
 
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

145

Item 5.

Christine
Stamp



Date: Monday, May 20, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1606-PP
Job Address: 14418  Old Manor-Taylor Road, Manor  78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

We have conducted a review of the preliminary plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Stephen Jamison and received by our office on May 17, 2024, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented.

Please submit a hard copy of the cover sheet to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed cover sheet will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

146

Item 5.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Subdivision Preliminary Plat  
 
 
Project Name: Okra Tract Preliminary Plat 
Case Number: 2023-P-1606-PP 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission will be conducting a Regularly Scheduled 
meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the 
Okra Tract being located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for three 
hundred and twenty-five (325) on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at located 
at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Subdivision Preliminary Plat has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or 
phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners 
during the discussion of this item.  
 

147

Item 5.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


14420 Pernella Rd Intervivos Revocable Trust
14420 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

ANDERSSON CATHERINE & DANIEL
13917 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Arthur Ray & Odette Vanessa Taylor
14416 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

BAJWA NAJM US SAQIB & TAHIRA NAJM
139 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

BIREDDY ANVESH REDDY
14012 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

BRASSELL REBECCA & PATRICK
14005 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

CABRERA KEVIN E & ISABEL S
14401 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

CITY OF MANOR
105 E EGGLESTON ST
Manor, TX 78653

CONROY KEVIN
13916 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

DAVIS ANISSA CHEREE & ARTHUR JR
13925 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

De Jesus-Martinez Ignacio ETAL
14405 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

DEROCH MANDY BARBER
14108 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

DIACONU MARIANA & GERALD BRANDON TODD
14420 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

DICK GEOFFREY SCOTT & ANIKA VAN BOOM
14316 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Enfield Partners LLC ETAL
2303 Camino Alto
Austin, TX 78746

GHAFFAR AAMIR & SOPHIA BAWANY
13933 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Gliberto & Maria Estrada
1411 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

GLORIA ALVARO F
13904 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

GUZMAN MASON ANDREW
14208 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

HAYNES BUCHANAN CAROL M
14200 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Henrietta Velasquez
14315 Old Manor-Taylor Rd
Manor, TX 78653

JACKSON NICOLETTE & CARSON JAMES GOSSETT
14029 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

JAIN KRITIKA & ANAND BHAVANE JAYANTI
14032 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

JEFF 1 LLC
5001 PLAZA ON THE LATE #200
Austin, TX 78746

JOHN LIPIKA R & SHERVIN AMBANATTU BABU
13901 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Juan Chaparro
14408 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

KALE MICHAEL & LASHONDRA M
14013 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Kristine & Matthew Escobedo
14400 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

KURIAN CLEMENT & LIZ MANDAPATHIL
14004 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

LAKE ELIJAH & KANESHA
14301 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

148

Item 5.



LEKCAM Communication LLC
16404 Marcello Dr
Pflugerville, TX 78660

LEONARD SCOTT
13921 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

MADHYASTHA SUHASA & ASHRITHA PURADAMANE
BALACHANDRA
14309 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Mary Clark
14404 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

Masrur Reza, Mustafa Ali Reza Chowdhury, Fauzia Zaman
14412 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

MCCUE KEVIN & BRITTANY BAMBERG
14033 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Meritage Homes of Texas LLC
611 S Congress Ave, suite 510
Austin, TX 78704

Meritage Homes of Texas LLC
17101 Orinda Lane
Pflugerville, TX 78660

Monarch Ranch at Manor LLC
310 Enterprise Dr.
Oxford, MS 38655

PADILLA ELIAS JOSE
14308 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

PERRY HOMES LLC
PO BOX 34306
Houston, TX 77234

Roy & Frank Velasquez
14301 Old Manor-Taylor Rd
Manor, TX 78653

RUSSELL RACHEL R & WILLIAM B WRIGHT
14421 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

RUST CREEK LLC
9606 OLD MANOR RD #1
Austin, TX 78724

SAMUEL ANCY & SIJU THOMAS VARGHESE
14325 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SANTIAGO JONA FATIMA P & HONOFRE JOEY
14017 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SNELL TYLER & MATTIE
13908 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SNYDER JACOB ADAM
13913 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SORATHIA BHARGAV
3472 Fitzsimmons Cmn
Fremont, CA 94538

SRIHARI FNU & PRIYANKA PUPPALA
14009 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Stanley & Sandra Voelker
14401 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

STEVES DANIEL & JANELLE
14400 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

STEWART MARIANNE K & LARRY N
14300 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

STONE LEISA M & ZACHARY P
14413 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SUTT DYLAN J
14104 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

THOMPSON MATTHEW
14505 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Timmerman Commercial Investments LP
501 Vale ST
Austin, TX 78746

149

Item 5.



TRIPATHI ANKIT MANI
14205 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

UNAL BELGIN & AYHAN
14320 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

VALENZUELA MELINDA S & MATTHEW R
14204 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

WANG YILI & YUNQING XIA
14001 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

WEISS KERMIT R & EMMAGENE
PO BOX 25
Manor, TX 78653

WILLIAMS LAURA
14305 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

YINGST ALEX BICERA
13920 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

, , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

150

Item 5.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the May 8, 2024, Planning and 
Zoning Commission Regular Session.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: NO 

PRESENTATION: NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES 

 May 8, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the May 8, 2024, 
Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

151

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 1 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

MAY 8, 2024 
This meeting was live streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel at: 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams 

PRESENT: 

COMMISSIONERS: 

Felix Paiz, Chair, Place 4 (Absent) 

Prince Chavis, Vice Chair, Place 2  

Julie Leonard, Place 1  

Cresandra Hardeman, Place 3 (Absent) 

Celestine Sermo, Place 5 (Absent) 

Cecil Meyer, Place 6  

Jim Terry, Place 7 

Gabriel Nila, Alternate No. 1 

Gabrielle Orion, Alternate No. 2  

 

CITY COUNCIL: 

Maria Amezcua, Council Member, Place 3 

Sonia Wallace, Council Member, Place 4 

 

CITY STAFF: 

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 

Michael Burrell, Planning Coordinator 

Mandy Miller, Development Services Supervisor  

Officer Stone 

 

REGULAR SESSION: 6:30 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

With a quorum of the Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission present, the Regular Session of the 

Manor P&Z Commission was called to order by Vice Chair Chavis at 6:37 p.m. on Wednesday, May 08, 

2024, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 

Vice Chair Chavis requested Alternate P&Z Commissioner Orion join the Commissioners on the dais in 

the position of Place 3.  Vice Chair Chavis requested Alternate P&Z Commissioner Nila join the 

Commissioners on the dais in the position of Place 4.   

152

Item 6.

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams


 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 2 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak during public 

comments regarding his concerns.  Mr. Battaile spoke regarding the recent ManorPalooza Event, the New 

Downtown Plan, and the Comprehensive Plan.  He expressed his discontentment with the Commission for 

allowing the demolition of 104 Towns, their lack of action as a Commission, and the meeting guidelines 

and procedures the Commission follows.  Mr. Battaile criticized the City Council, P&Z Commission, and 

City Staff for not safeguarding the history of Manor. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 0.26 acres, more or less, 

and being located at 310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to 

(NB) Neighborhood Business.  Applicant: Carilu Texas Realty LLC.  Owner: Carilu Texas Realty 

LLC 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the public hearing.  

Chair Paiz opened the public hearing. 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in 

support of this item.   He stated he felt it was more consistent with what is needed and wanted in Manor.   

Director Dunlop detailed the location of the property and the current zoning of the property.  He 

gave a brief history of the occupancy use of the building explaining it had been used as a law office for 

many years.  He stated the zoning request was consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  City Staff 

would recommend approval of the rezoning request.  

Director Dunlop answered questions regarding the vested use of the property.  He stated the 

property was built in the 1990s prior to the City regulating land use through zoning. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Terry and seconded by Commissioner Orion to close 

the public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0. 

2. Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 3.75 acres, more or less, 

and being located at the 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to 

(C-2) Medium Commercial.  Applicant: Rocio Velazquez.  Owner: Rocio Velazquez.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the public hearing.  

Vice Chair Chavis opened the public hearing. 

Director Dunlop gave background on this item, including location, zoning.  He stated the 

Comprehensive Plan designates this area for employment center which is a mix of commercial and 

industrial.  This zoning request is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  

 

153

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 3 

 

Janet Sherman, 14204 FM 1100, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in opposition of 

this item.  Ms. Sherman stated this property borders her owner and use to belong to her mother. She 

explained this area is mostly farmers or landowners who use the property for agricultural uses.  She 

expressed her concerns for the activities an event center can bring to the area and create traffic issues 

on the small two lane road while increasing noise and light pollution.  

Director Dunlop explained allowable uses under the (C-2) Medium Commercial zoning.  He 

explained that a less zoning like (C-1) Light Commercial would still allow for an event center with a 

specific use permit with a restriction on hours due to the adjacent residential properties.  He gave 

alternate zoning options for commercial that could be recommended.    

Rocio Velazquez, 14122 FM 1100, Manor, Texas submitted a speaker card to speak in support of 

this item.  She answered questions regarding the planned event center.  Ms. Velazquez stated that they 

were still in planning stages but were looking to have small events with a maximum of 300 people for 

the largest gathering.  Most events being held indoors to start with.  She answered questions regarding 

structures, both current and future, setbacks, square footage of the potential event space.  She addressed 

why they choose this location in Manor.  

Director Dunlop answered questions regarding future roadway improvements. 

Discussion was held regarding the days and hours of use for the event center.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Leonard to 

close the public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0. 

3. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for Manor Commons Northeast 

Commercial, eighteen (18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast 

corner of the intersection of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX.  Applicant: ALM 

Engineering, Inc.  Owner: Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the public hearing.  

Vice Chair Chavis opened the public hearing. 

Director Dunlop gave background for this property.  He explained this item was for the Concept 

Plans for Manor Commons Phase 3 located in front of Greenbury Subdivision which contains 17 

commercial lots and a drainage lot. He stated the developer was working with FEMA to modify the 

floodplain areas on the property.  He gave brief details about the roadway improvements associated 

with this development. 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak regarding 

this item.  Mr. Battaile stated that he felt it was important to point out that he owner of this property 

sits on the CIF Advisory Committee for the city which he felt was a conflict of interest.  He also stated 

with this size of a development, the city should require the developer to put in a plaza. 

Vice Chair Chavis stated the applicant was present if there were any questions for this item. 

154

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 4 

 

Director Dunlop confirmed this item was non-discretionary.  He answered questions about the 

content for the concept plan.  He explained this would create the layout of the lots within the 

development.  He detailed the phase of the development such as site, concept, and construction plans. 

Director Dunlop answered questions regarding the city roads and other traffic improvements that 

would be created because of this development.   

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Terry to 

close the public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0. 

4. Conduct a public hearing on a Revised Subdivision Concept Plan for New Haven, two hundred 

sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of Gregg 

Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Quiddity Engineering.  Owner: Ashton Grey.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the public hearing.  

Vice Chair Chavis opened the public hearing. 

Director Dunlop gave background for this item.  He gave reasons for modifications to the PUD 

Concept Plan were to bring the PUD into line with the zoning modifications that were approved last 

month.  He recapped the changes that were approved.  He explained the updates required to be made to 

the Concept Plan and Preliminary Plat for the New Haven PUD.  

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in 

support of this item.  He expressed his disappointment with the lack of detailed information for the 

parks and the parking availability within the development. He stated he agreed with the In Lieu Parkland 

fees being paid.  Mr. Battaile suggested requiring more parking near the parks and trail system. 

Director Dunlop reviewed the changes being made which included additional parking near the trails 

and Nature Preserve.  He reminded the Commission of the enhanced safety measures at the main 

intersection that would be included in the construction plans for this project. 

Discussion was held regarding the lighting for the parks.  Director Dunlop informed the 

Commission that the applicant was present.  He also explained more details were available on the 

Preliminary Plat which was the next item on the agenda.     

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Terry to 

close the public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0. 

5. Conduct a public hearing on a Revised Subdivision Preliminary Plat for New Haven, two 

hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of 

Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Quiddity Engineering.  Owner: Ashton Grey.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the public hearing.  

Vice Chair Chavis opened the public hearing. 

155

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 5 

 

Director Dunlop summarized this item for the Commission. 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in 

support of this item.  He spoke regarding the park and ways to create a safer environment within the 

parks while allowing them to be utilized in the late afternoon hours year-round. He commented on the 

parking near the water storage tank. 

Discussion was held regarding lighting in and near the park areas.  Director Dunlop explained 

different stages of negotiations where implementation of parking and lighting enhancements would be 

considered.  

Brad Carvajal with Quiddity Engineering, 3100 Alvin Devane Blvd., Suite 130, Austin, Texas, 

submitted a speaker card to speak in support of this item.  Mr. Carabajal addressed the lighting concerns.  

He stated this development was proposing lights where the main playground and ping pong tables are 

located.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Orion and seconded by Commissioner Terry to close 

the public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the April 10, 2024, 

Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Session.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to 

approve the consent agenda. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 0.26 

acres, more or less, and being located at 310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-

Family Suburban to (NB) Neighborhood Business.  Applicant: Carilu Texas Realty LLC.  Owner: 

Carilu Texas Realty LLC.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Rezoning Application for one (1) 

lot on 0.26 acres, more or less, and being located at 310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-

Family Suburban to (NB) Neighborhood Business. 

Director Dunlop summarized this item and reiterated this request was consistent with the previous, 

current, and future land use map as laid out in the Comprehensive Plan. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Leonard to 

approve the Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 0.26 acres, more or less, and being 

located at 310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (NB) 

Neighborhood Business.  

 

156

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 6 

 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 3.75 

acres, more or less, and being located at the 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-

Family Suburban to (C-2) Medium Commercial.  Applicant: Rocio Velazquez.  Owner: Rocio 

Velazquez. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Rezoning Application for one (1) 

lot on 3.75 acres, more or less, and being located at the 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-

Family Suburban to (C-2) Medium Commercial.  

Director Dunlop recapped the details of this rezoning application.   

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak regarding 

this item.  He stated that he did not feel the applicant was adequately prepared to make this request.  He 

recommended postponement of this item.   

Director Dunlop detailed all the different options for approval. 

 Rocio Velazquez answered questions regarding the square footage of the proposed event center.   

Discussion was held regarding the different zoning options available for approval.  Director Dunlop 

answered questions about the differences between C-1 and C-2 zoning.  He clarified this request was 

for the zoning only and not the site or concept plans for this property.  He explained, if approved, the 

developer could develop anything within the approved list of uses for that specific zoning and did not 

have to create the event center.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer to deny the Rezoning Application for one (1) 

lot on 3.75 acres, more or less, and being located at the 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from 

(SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (C-2) Medium Commercial. 

Motion to Deny – Mr. Meyer withdrew his motion. 

Additional discussion was held regarding the different zoning options available for approval.  

Director Dunlop answered questions regarding the ability to motion on a C-1 or any less zoning.  He 

explained the recommendation would be sent to City Council for consideration.  He made clear City 

Council had the discretion to approve the P&Z recommendation or change the zoning to originally 

requested C-2 or even approve a lesser zoning.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Orion and seconded by Commissioner Terry to 

approve the Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 3.75 acres, more or less, and being 

located at the 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (C-1) 

Light Commercial 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve failed 3-3. Opposed by Vice Chair Chavis, Commissioner Leonard and 

Commissioner Meyer. 

 

 

157

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 7 

 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Concept Plan for Manor 

Commons Northeast Commercial, eighteen (18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or less, and being 

located at the northeast corner of the intersection of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX.  

Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc.  Owner: Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Subdivision Concept Plan for 

Manor Commons Northeast Commercial, eighteen (18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or less, and being 

located at the northeast corner of the intersection of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX. 

Director Dunlop stated this Subdivision Concept Plan was approved by City Engineers and 

reminded the commissioners that this item was non-discretionary.  He recounted the details for this 

item and answered questions regarding the location of the drainage and retention areas.     

Mike Hoffman, 18201 Maxa Drive, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in opposition 

of this item.  He stated that he resides in the Greenbury Subdivision.  He expressed concerns for the 

types of commercial businesses that would occupy this development.  

Director Dunlop answered questions pertaining to the different types of businesses that could 

potentially occupy this development.  He gave information regarding buffer yard requirements that 

would be used to shield the property from nearby residents. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Nila to 

approve the Subdivision Concept Plan for Manor Commons Northeast Commercial, eighteen 

(18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast corner of the 

intersection of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Revised Subdivision Concept Plan for New 

Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the 

intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Quiddity Engineering.  Owner: 

Ashton Grey.   

Brad Carvajal with Quiddity Engineering, 3100 Alvin Devane Blvd., Suite 130, Austin, Texas, 

submitted a speaker card in support of this item.  Mr. Carabajal did not wish to speak; however, He was 

available for any questions.  

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Revised Subdivision Concept Plan 

for New Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the 

intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX. 

Travis Janik with Ashton Gray Development, 101 Parkland Blvd., Sugar Land, Texas, submitted a 

speaker card to speak in support of this item.  He stated the purpose of the request was to bring the 

Concept Plan and Preliminary Plat into compliance with the PUD Agreement.   

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Terry to 

approve the Revised Subdivision Concept Plan for New Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) 

lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 

973, Manor, TX. 

 

158

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 8 

 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Revised Subdivision Preliminary Plat for 

New Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near 

the intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Quiddity Engineering.  

Owner: Ashton Grey.   

Brad Carvajal with Quiddity Engineering, 3100 Alvin Devane Blvd., Suite 130, Austin, Texas, 

submitted a speaker card in support of this item.  Mr. Carabajal did not wish to speak; however, He was 

available for any questions. 

Travis Janik with Ashton Gray Development, 101 Parkland Blvd., Sugar Land, Texas, submitted a 

speaker card in support of this item.  Mr. Carabajal did not wish to speak; however, He was available 

for any questions 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Revised Subdivision Preliminary 

Plat for New Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near 

the intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX. 

Director Dunlop stated that this related to the prior item.  He reiterated this was to bring the 

Preliminary Plat into compliance with the PUD Agreement. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Orion to 

approve the Revised Subdivision Preliminary Plat for New Haven, two hundred sixty-one 

(261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of Gregg Lane 

and FM 973, Manor, TX. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Specific Use Request for one (1) lot on 1.273 

acres, more or less, and being located at 13105 FM 1100, Manor, TX to allow for a that includes 

a 14,020sf general retail / Mexican market building, six MPDs, three diesel MPDs, and 

associated parking and drive aisles.  Applicant: Professional StruCIVIL Engineers Inc.  Owner: 

Najib Wehbe.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve a Specific Use Request for one (1) lot 

on 1.273 acres, more or less, and being located at 13105 FM 1100, Manor, TX to allow for and includes 

a 14,020 sf general retail / Mexican market building, _(specify)_ MPDs, _(specify)_  diesel MPDs, and 

associated parking and drive aisles. 

Director Dunlop gave background information on this item. He recapped the reasons for 

postponement and detailed the changes that were made for the project explaining whether the developer 

was compliant with the Commissioner’s requests.  

Director Dunlop answered questions about the backup information presented to the Commissioners 

for the meeting.  He stated the owner had an annexation petition in with the city as indicated on the 

map.  The annexation would be contingent upon the approval of the Specific Use Request.  Director 

Dunlop warned the commission of the potential to see this item again if the developer chooses not to 

proceed with the annexation. 

159

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 9 

 

Discussion was held regarding the adjustments made by the developer to work with the City’s 

requests.     

Mirra Tahir Balg with PSCE, Inc., 2205 W. Parmer Lane, Austin, Texas, submitted a speaker card 

in support of this item.  Mr. Balg answered questions about the reasons for leaving the diesel pumps 

when asked to remove them.  He stated the developer felt the roadway improvements that would be 

made as part of this project would offset most of the traffic issues created by this type of project.  Mr. 

Balg stated the developer wanted to annex into the city due to a decrease in out-of-pocket costs for the 

project but would still be able to develop without these changes if he did not annex.  He explained the 

developer felt removing the diesel would be detrimental to the project.   

Discussion was held regarding the road improvements.  Mr. Balg pointed out on the map the areas 

where the improvements would be made. 

Consideration was given to the increase in the fueling stations for this project. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Nila to approve the Specific 

Use Request for one (1) lot on 1.273 acres, more or less, and being located at 13105 FM 

1100, Manor, TX to allow for a that includes a 14,020sf general retail / Mexican market 

building, 8 (eight) MPDs, 4 (four) diesel MPDs, 3 (three) EV Charging Stations, associated 

parking and drive aisles, a shifted canopy, traffic improvements per TXDOT Traffic 

Improvement Analysis requirements, with special condition of No Overnight Parking as 

shown in the backup. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 4-2. Opposed by Vice Chair Chavis and Commissioner Leonard. 

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for the Shadowglen Subdivision 

Phase 3, Section 2, one-hundred sixty four (164) lots on 45.32 acres, more or less, and being 

located near the intersection of Gregg Manor Road and Rector Loop, Manor, TX.  Applicant: 

Kimley-Horn and Associates.  Owner: Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC.   

Jonathan Sosebee with Kimley-Horn, 10814 Jollyville Road, Austin, Texas, submitted a speaker 

card in support of this item.  Mr. Sosebee did not wish to speak; however, He was available for any 

questions. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Final Plat for the Shadowglen 

Subdivision Phase 3, Section 2, one-hundred sixty-four (164) lots on 45.32 acres, more or less, and 

being located near the intersection of Gregg Manor Road and Rector Loop, Manor, TX. 

Director Dunlop summarized this item.  He confirmed this item was non-discretionary. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Nila to 

approve the Final Plat for the Shadowglen Subdivision Phase 3, Section 2, one-hundred sixty-

four (164) lots on 45.32 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of Gregg 

Manor Road and Rector Loop, Manor, TX  

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

160

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 10 

 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lots 3 and 4, Block 

35, Town of Manor, and being in the 600 Block of Samaripa Street, Manor, TX.  Applicant: 

Pedro Lopez.  Owner: Pedro Lopez.  

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Joined Lot Affidavit for Lots 3 and 

4, Block 35, Town of Manor, and being in the 600 Block of Samaripa Street, Manor, TX.  

Director Dunlop gave information regarding the two lots the applicant is requesting to join.  He 

explained one of the lots is only a portion of a lot and too small to develop.  The owner is requesting to 

join the lots to have a slightly larger lot to build on. 

Discussion was held regarding the location and current zoning of the property.  Director Dunlop 

confirmed that the zoning was currently (SF-1) Single Family Residential.  He stated that he was 

unaware of any desires to rezone; therefore, the owner would be allowed to build a single residential 

unit on the property.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Terry to 

approve the Joined Lot Affidavit for Lots 3 and 4, Block 35, Town of Manor, and being in 

the 600 Block of Samaripa Street, Manor, TX. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Setback Waiver for Lot 2, Block 15, Town of 

Manor, located in the 400 Block of East Carrie Manor, to allow a 20’ front setback, 10’ rear 

setback, and 5’ side setback.  Applicant: Uriel Ocampo Lopez.  Owner: Uriel Ocampo Lopez.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Setback Waiver for Lot 2, Block 

15, Town of Manor, located in the 400 Block of East Carrie Manor, to allow a 20’ front setback, 10’ 

rear setback, and 5’ side setback. 

Director Dunlop gave explanations for waivers of this type. He described the City Code 

requirements for residential new build.  He outlined the difficulties with conforming to the code on the 

smaller lots in town.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Nila to 

approve the Setback Waiver for Lot 2, Block 15, Town of Manor, located in the 400 Block 

of East Carrie Manor, to allow a 20’ front setback, 10’ rear setback, and 5’ side setback. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

16. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Setback Waiver for Lot 3, Block 15, Town of 

Manor, located in the 400 Block of East Carrie Manor, to allow a 20’ front setback, 10’ rear 

setback, and 5’ side setback.  Applicant: Uriel Ocampo Lopez.  Owner: Uriel Ocampo Lopez.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Setback Waiver for Lot 3, Block 

15, Town of Manor, located in the 400 Block of East Carrie Manor, to allow a 20’ front setback, 10’ 

rear setback, and 5’ side setback 

Director Dunlop stated that this is the same owner as the previous agenda item and the rational is 

the same for both item numbers. 

161

Item 6.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 5/8/2024 - Page 11 

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Orion to 

approve the Setback Waiver for Lot 3, Block 15, Town of Manor, located in the 400 Block 

of East Carrie Manor, to allow a 20’ front setback, 10’ rear setback, and 5’ side setback 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

17. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Coordinated Sign Plan for 10800-10804 US 

Hwy 290 E and being Lots 1 and 2, Block A, Las Entradas North 9900 Subdivision.  Applicant: 

ES&A Sign & Awning.  Owner: Llano Las Entradas, LLC. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Coordinated Sign Plan for 10800-

10804 US Hwy 290 E and being Lots 1 and 2, Block A, Las Entradas North 9900 Subdivision. 

Director Dunlop described the sign plan.  He explained the plan was only for the pylon sign.  The 

owner wanted to keep the wall sign as per City of Manor Code.  The coordinated sign plan would allow 

for multiple tenants to utilize the pylon sign.  

Discussion was held regarding the sign plan.  Director Dunlop answered questions regarding the 

current sign locations on the property along this section of U S Hwy 290 East.  Consideration was given 

to safety concerns.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Orion to 

approve the Coordinated Sign Plan for 10800-10804 US Hwy 290 E and being Lots 1 and 2, 

Block A, Las Entradas North 9900 Subdivision. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0. 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to 

adjourn the Regular Session of the Manor P&Z Commission at 8:39 p.m. on Wednesday, 

May 8, 2024. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Adjourn carried 6-0. 

These minutes were approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on the 12th day of June 2024.  
 

APPROVED: 

 

Felix Paiz 

Chairperson 
 

ATTEST: 

 

Mandy Miller 

Development Services Supervisor 

 

162

Item 6.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 4.475 acres, more 
or less, and being located at 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial.  
Applicant: Phantastic Endeavor LLC  
Owner: Kimley-Horn 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This property was annexed on September 20th, 2017, by Ordinance 483. It was zoned Agricultural as that is the 
default zoning after annexation if permanent zoning is not requested during the annexation.  

This property has direct frontage on US Hwy 290 (approximately 237’) and is located almost to the eastern extent 
of the city limits. It is near the intersection of US 290 and Ballerstedt Rd as well as US 290 and Abrahamson Road. 
The area is a mix of commercial, industrial, and residential uses. Most of the residential uses are on the lots behind 
the subject lot along Voelker Lane with the closest residential unit being 425’ from the subject lot’s southern 
property line. The property to the west and across US 290 are vacant, and the property to the east is an existing 
small business that was rezoned to General Office on September 7th, 2022, by Ordinance 673. Within 750’ are an 
industrial building housing a large mechanical/plumbing company, a concrete manufacturing facility, a storage 
unit business, and the residential units along Voelker Lane. 
 
This area on our Future Land Use Map is designated as Commercial Corridor. Commercial Corridors consist of 
nonresidential land uses that meet the needs of both local and regional residents. This includes big box stores 
and multi-tenant commercial or retail uses. They are typically located along high-volume roadways or at high-
volume intersections and generate large amounts of sales tax revenue. The property owner is seeking to use the 
property for construction equipment sales, rentals, and repair services – similar to Anderson Machinery, ASCO, 
and Texas State Rentals. Under the city’s zoning code, Construction and Equipment Sales (Major) are permitted 
in C-3 Heavy Commercial, IN-1 Light Industrial, and IN-2 Heavy Industrial.  
 
The request for C-3 Heavy Commercial would permit the use of the property for Major Construction and 
Equipment Sales, which is a retail/industrial use, as well as all other uses permitted under C-3 Heavy Commercial. 
C-3 is the city’s most permissive zoning category, being a mix of commercial and industrial uses. If the P&Z is 
inclined to support the zoning and use of the property for Major Construction and Equipment Sales, it is 
recommended that certain uses be removed as permitted. This would keep the permitted uses more consistent 
with the Future Land Use Maps designation as Commercial Corridor and the intent of that district. Suggest uses 
to be removed from C-3 are:  
 

163

Item 7.



1. Adult-Oriented Businesses - an adult arcade, adult bookstore or adult video store, adult cabaret, adult 
motel, adult motion picture theater, adult theater, escort agency, nude model studio, or sexual encounter 
center or other commercial enterprise the primary business of which is the offering of service or the 
selling, renting, or exhibiting of devices or any other items intended to provide sexual stimulation or 
sexual gratification to the customer. 

2. Data Center - a facility housing a collection of computer servers and associated components, such as 
telecommunication, storage and backup systems that supply information to a single or multiple end users 
off-site. Facilities typically require large amounts of electricity, strict temperature control and security, 
and will generally have few employees present on-site. 

3. Light Industrial - a use engaged in the manufacture of finished products or parts predominantly from 
previously prepared materials, including processing, fabrication, assembly, treatment, packaging, 
incidental storage, sales and distribution of such products, but excluding basic industrial processing. 

4. Offices, Warehouse - a building, or a portion of a building which is a structurally separate and functionally 
distinct unit, primarily devoted to storage, warehousing and distribution of goods, merchandise, supplies, 
and equipment. Accessory uses may include retail and wholesale sales areas, sales offices, and display 
areas for products sold and distributed from the storage and warehousing areas. 

5. Product Development Services (general) - development and testing of non-hazardous products related to 
research services. 

6. Research Services (general) - establishments engaged in research of an industrial or scientific nature not 
involving or requiring the use of any biological, chemical or other agent that could cause a hazard to 
adjacent property. Typical uses include electronics research laboratories, and development and testing of 
computer software packages 

7. Truck Stop or Travel Center - a use primarily engaged in the maintenance, servicing, storage, parking or 
repair of commercial vehicles, including the sale of fuels or other petroleum products, and the sale of 
accessories or equipment for trucks and similar commercial vehicles. A travel center or truck stop may 
also include overnight accommodations, showers, restaurant facilities, game rooms, vehicle scales, 
and/or other activities intended primarily for use of truck crews and interregional travelers. 

8. Vehicle Storage Facility - a garage, parking lot, or other facility owned or operated by a person or business, 
other than a governmental entity, for storing or parking ten or more motor vehicles, including motorized 
waterborne vehicles, per year. This definition does not include businesses with the primary purpose of 

vehicle sales on the property within the corporate limits of the city, such as automotive dealerships. 
 
Removing the above uses as permitted on the property would keep the allowable uses more in line with what is 
permitted under C-2 Medium Commercial, but still allow for Major Construction and Equipment Sales.  
 
**Please note – gas stations are permitted by right in C-3 Heavy Commercial, meaning one could be constructed 
on the lot without a Specific Use Permit. If the P&Z is not inclined to support a gas station on this property, Gas 
Station (full service) and Gas Station (limited) should also be added to the removed list. 
 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT: Yes 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Letter of Intent 

 Rezoning Map 

 Aerial Image 

 C-3 permitted uses 

 Comprehensive Plan FLUM 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

 

164

Item 7.



ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type NA 

 

Actions Approve, Approve with Conditions, Deny, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Rezoning Application 
for one (1) for lot on 4.475 acres, more or less, and being located at 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) 
Agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial with certain permitted uses removed. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

165

Item 7.



 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

April 12, 2024 

 

Scott Dunlop, AICP 

City of Manor Development Services Department   Via Electronic Submittal 

105 E. Eggleston St. 

Manor, TX 78653 

 

RE: Application for rezoning; 4.8 acres located at 16011 East US Hwy 290, Manor, TX 

78621 (the “Property”) 

 

Dear Mr. Dunlop, 

 

As representatives of the owner of the above stated Property we respectfully submit the 

attached application for rezoning. The Property is located west of Ballerstedt Rd and Hwy 290 

(see Location Map attached) and is currently zoned Agriculture (A). The proposed zoning is a 

Heavy Commercial (C-3) zoning. The purpose for the rezoning to allow for commercial 

development along the Hwy 290 corridor that will meet the needs of Manor’s growing 

population from Agricultural zoning to C-3 Zoning. Currently, the property to the east is zoned 

General Office (GO) to the east, unzoned property and Heavy Industrial (IN-2) to the north, 

and Agriculture (A) zoning to the west and south.  

 

According to the Destination Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan, the Property’s future land use 

is Commercial Corridor, which contemplates commercial zoning for commercial/retail services 

that serve local and regional residents. This project is supported by the Comprehensive Plan 

as this zoning classification allows for a mix of commercial, retail, and service-oriented 

businesses, which will not only stimulate local economic growth but also provide convenient 

access to goods and services for residents. 

 

The proposed use is construction equipment sales, rentals, and repair services. Equipment 

brands that would be offered includes Bell trucks, Hyundai Construction Equipment Sakai, 

Fuchs, Kinshofer, BuiltRite, K-Tec Scrapers. The proposed development includes service 

bays, sales area, and office space.  

 

If you have any questions about this application for rezoning or need additional information, 

please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.  

 

Sincerely,  

 
 

Jonathan Sosebee, AICP 

166

Item 7.



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

 

 

Location Map 

 

 

Subject 

Property 

US Hwy 290 

167

Item 7.



Page 3 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

 

 

 

Location Context 

 

 

Subject 

Property 

168

Item 7.



US HWY 290US HWY 290

E US 290 HWY EBE US 290 HWY WB

VOELKER LN

BA
LL

ER
ST

ED
T R

D

AB
RA

HA
MS

ON
 RD

QU
AR

TE
RH

OR
SE

 DR

AB
RA

HA
MS

ON
 RD

Subject Property: 
16011 E US Hwy 290

¹
0 1,250625

Feet

Zone
A - Agricultural
SF-1 - Single Family Suburban
SF-2 - Single Family Standard
TF - Two Family
TH - Townhome
MF-1 - Multi-Family 15
MF-2 - Multi-Family 25
MH-1 - Manufactured Home
I-1 - Institutional Small
I-2 - Institutional Large

GO - General Office
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
C-3 - Heavy Commercial
NB - Neighborhood Business
DB - Downtown Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
PUD - Planned Unit Development
ETJ

C u r r e n t :C u r r e n t :
( A )  A g r i c u l t u r a l( A )  A g r i c u l t u r a l

P r o p o s e d :  P r o p o s e d :  
( C - 3 )  H e a v y  C o m m e r c i a l( C - 3 )  H e a v y  C o m m e r c i a l 169

Item 7.



 

 

 

170

Item 7.



 

 

 
171

Item 7.



172

Item 7.



72 Destination Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan

COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR
Commercial Corridors consist of 
nonresidential land uses that meet the needs 
of both local and regional residents. This 
includes big box stores and multi-tenant 
commercial or retail uses. 

They are typically located along high volume 
roadways or at high volume intersections and 
generate large amounts of sales tax revenue. 

Commercial corridors often consist of 
traditional and suburban commercial 
development with large surface parking lots 
that front a major roadway or highway.

While it is recognized these corridors rely 
upon automobile accessibility and exposure, 
development should seek opportunities to 
leverage different forms with elements of 
mixed-use within the non-residential use 
framework. This introduces walkability for 
people once they arrive, reducing the number 
of trips and increasing the area’s appeal as a 
destination.

This district is especially appropriate for 
several needs that residents of Manor 
currently look elsewhere to provide, including:

 � Healthcare services, including hospitals.

 � Retail and entertainment.

 � Specialized facilities that support 
workforce and skills development, such 
as information technology, skilled trades 
and advanced manufacturing.

Retail

Office

Industrial

Other

Figure 3.6. Commercial Corridor Land Use Mix Dashboard

70%

Density

Avg. 19 jobs/acre

Scale
Low/Mid-Rise

Intensity
Medium

Development 
Ratio

Nonresidential 
Development Types

Residential 
Development Types

Residential

Nonres.

100%
10%

10%

10%

0%

173

Item 7.



73Land Use and Development

DEVELOPMENT TYPE APPROPRIATENESS CONDITIONS

Single-Family Detached 
(SFD)       

Not considered appropriate, as the Commercial Corridors are generally oriented towards uses that rely on 
access and visibility to major roadways and highways and residential is not encouraged along the major 
roadways and highways for environmental justice and quality of life reasons. The activity and traffic gener-
ated by Commercial Corridor uses is not compatible with residential housing. 

SFD + ADU       

SFA, Duplex       

SFA, Townhomes and De-
tached Missing Middle       

Apartment House (3-4 
units)       

Small Multifamily (8-12 
units)       

Large Multifamily (12+ 
units)       

Mixed-Use Urban, Neigh-
borhood Scale      May be nonresidential mixed-use, such as office over retail or some residential can be appropriate if deeper 

within a site and less proximate to the major roadways. Residential mixed-use can also be appropriate to 
support transition to adjacent, lower density or residential areas. To note, mixed-use buildings are typically 
considered the highest fiscally performing development type on a per-acre basis. 

Mixed-Use Urban, Com-
munity Scale      

Shopping Center, Neigh-
borhood Scale      

Appropriate overall.
Shopping Center, Commu-
nity Scale      

Light Industrial Flex Space      
Not considered appropriate due to limited potential for sales tax revenue generation and lower dependence 
on direct exposure to major roadways; can be appropriate if deeper within a site and less proximate to the 
major roadways, but should not be predominant use.

Manufacturing      Not considered appropriate. 

Civic      
Considered supportive to the function of this future land use category; likely more functional facilities, such 
as utilities, rather than people-centered or community serving facilities. 

Parks and Open Space      Generally considered appropriate or compatible within all Land Use Categories.

174

Item 7.



Adult day care Food Court Establishment (c/s) Recreational Vehicle Park (c/s)
Adult Oriented Business (c/s) Food Preperation (c)

Food Sales (c)
Funeral Services (c) Religious Assembly

Amusement (Indoor) (c) Game Room (c/s) Research Services (General) 
Amusement (outdoor) (c) Garden Center (c) Restaurant (c)
Antique Shop Gasoline Station (Limited) (c)
Art Studio or Gallery
Automobile Repair (Major)(c) School, boarding
Automobile Repair (Minor) (c) School, business or trade

Automobile Sale/Rental (c)
Automobile Washing (c) Hotel (c) School, private or parochial
Brewery, micro (c) Hospital (s) School, public
Brewery, regional (c) Industrial Use, light
Brewpub (c) Kennel (c)
Business Support Services Laundry Service Shooting range (indoor) 
Child Care Center Laundry Service (Self) Smoke shop or Tobacco Store
Club or Lodge (c) Liquor Sales (c) Theater
Commercial Off-Street Parking (c) Medical Clinic (s) Transportation Terminal (c)

Mini-Storage Warehouse (c)
Offices, Government
Offices, Medical (s) Truck Stop or Travel Center
Offices, Professional (s) Utility Services (minor)
Offices, Showroom Vehicle Storage Facility (c)
Offices, Warehouse (c) Veterinary Services, Large(c)

Consumer repair Services Off-site Accessory Parking Veterinary Services, Small (c)
Contractor's shop (c) Pawnshop (c)
Data Center Personal Improvement Services
Distillery, micro (c) Personal Services
Distillery, Regional (c) Pet Store (c)
Event Center (c) Portable Building Sales
Financial Services (c) Printing and Publishing (c)
Financial Services, alternative (c) Zoo, private 
Florist (c)

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Non-residential Uses 

C-3

Restaurant-Drive in or Drive-
Through (c)

The heavy commercial district allows for a mix of large-format commercial uses and light 
industrial uses and is intended to serve as employment centers for the community and region. 
Heavy commercial uses should have direct frontage along major highways.

Communication Services or 
Facilities 

Wireless Transmission Facilities,  
stealth (c) 
Wireless Transmission Facilities, 
monopole (c/s) 

Product Development 
Services (general) 

Recreational Vehicle sale, service, 
and rental (c)

Semi-Permanent food 
establishment (c)

Truck and Trailer sales and rental 
(c)

Wireless Transmission Facilities,   
attached (c) 

School, college or university

Alcoholic Beverage 
Establishment (c)

Heavy Commercial

Construction and 
Equipment 
Construction and 
Equipment sales (Major)

Gasoline Station Full Service (c)
General Retail Sales (Convenience) 
General Retail Sales (General) 
Governmental facilities

26
175

Item 7.



Lot Massing
Minimum Lot Area 1/2 acre Maximum Height 60 ft
Minimum Lot Width 200 ft1 Minimum Setbacks:

Front Setback 20 ft
Streetside Setback 20 ft
Exterior Side Setback 40 ft6

Rear Setback 40 ft6

Landscape Requirement 15%3

Streetscape Yard 15 ft4

30 ft5

1 Corner lots add 10 ft

6 Setback to non-residential can be 15 ft

2 Properties located within the historic district as defined in section 14.02.031 shall have a minimum of 
60 percent front facade masonry and 50 percent overall facade masonry. Percent calculations are based 
on total exterior facades excluding window and door openings. Masonry is considered stone, brick, or 
cement stucco and excludes cementitious planking.

3 2 Trees per 600 s.f. of landscaped area.
4 shrubs per 600 s.f. of landscaped area.

4 1 medium or large tree (type A or B) must be planted for every 40 linear feet of street frontage when 
overhead utilities are absent. If overhead utilities are present, then 1 small tree (type C) must be planted 
for every 20 linear feet of street frontage.

Bufferyard

5 4 large and/or medium evergreen trees and 15 shrubs per 100 linear feet of the site development 
boundary plus an opaque wall. Bufferyards required to all SF-E, SF-1, SF-2, MH-1, MH-2, TF, and TH.

C-3

Maximum principle structure 
lot coverage
Maximum principle and 
accessory structure lot 
coverage

60%2

70%

Heavy Commercial
Site Development Standards

27
176

Item 7.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Rezoning Application  
 
 
Project Name: 16011 E US Hwy 290 rezoning from (A) agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial 
Case Number: 2024-P-1643-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled and Called Special Session meetings for the purpose of considering and 
acting upon a Rezoning Application for 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) Agriculture 
to (C-3) Heavy Commercial. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for one (1) for lot on 
4.475 acres, more or less, and being located at 16011 E US Hwy 290, Manor, TX from (A) 
Agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial. 
 
Applicant: Phantastic Endeavor LLC 
Owner: Kimley-Horn 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on June 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City 
Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Rezoning Application has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners and 
Council Members during the discussion of this item.  
 

177

Item 7.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


LOUGRACE VERNA 
15916 VOELKER LN  

ELGIN, TX 78621-4111 
 

 CHUNG BENJAMIN TAEHOON 
PO BOX 812  

MANOR, TX US 78653-0812 
 

 BRADLEY BLANCHE D 
16100 VOELKER LN  

ELGIN, TX 78621-4108 
 

LINVILLE LLC 
1100 N AVENUE F  

ELGIN, TX 78621-1035 
 

 PHAN HAI VAN 
7205 CURPIN CV  

AUSTIN, TX 78754-5781 
 

 KERLIN JIMMY R & BRENDA J 
16000 VOELKER LN  

ELGIN, TX 78621-4106 
 

16023 HWY 290 LLC 
108 FRED COUPLES DR  

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-4036 
 

 BRADLEY BLANCHE D 
16100 VOELKER LN  

ELGIN, TX 78621-4108 
 

 BRYANT CRAIG T 
PO BOX 1534  

BROWNWOOD, TX 76804-1534 
 

424 GILMER LLC 
12702 SHERBOURNE ST  
AUSTIN, TX 78729-4541 

 

 ABRAHAMSON ROYCE L 
7009 BENT OAK CIR  

AUSTIN, TX 78749-2301 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

178

Item 7.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the submission of a Specific Use Permit to permit up to 
3,860 square feet of medical office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing Block A, Lot 7, being one (1) acre, 
more or less, and located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and US HWY 290, Manor, TX.  
Applicant: Development Collaborative LLC  
Owner: Endeavor Real Estate Group, Inc. 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This lot is within the Manor Crossing development and is one of the pad site lots that fronts on US 290, near the 
intersection of the unopened Manor Crossing Boulevard. The developer is seeking to construct a multi-tenant 
building with two tenant spaces. One is marked for a restaurant with 2,408 square feet, and the other space is for 
the requested medical use at 3,860 sf. The medical use would represent approximately 61% of the building, but 
out of the entire Manor Crossing Development, it represents less than 1% (0.906% of the development’s total 
425,868 square feet). A prior request for 7,500 square feet within the multi-tenant portion of the development 
was approved by the City Council at the April 17th, 2024, meeting. Together, these uses represent 2.67% of the 
entire project or 11,360 square feet.  

The area of the Manor Crossing Development in our Comprehensive Plan is designated as Community Mixed-Use. 
Within the Nonresidential Development Types of Community Mixed-Use, the Comprehensive Plan encourages 
these districts to be 50/50 residential and nonresidential, and of the nonresidential, 50% is suggested for Retail, 
40% for office, and 10% other (civic, parks, etc.). Permitting an additional 3,860 square feet of medical office 
within the Manor Crossing development would still keep the nonresidential mix well below the Comprehensive 
Plan’s suggested mix of retail and office, with office being only at 2.67%. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Letter of Intent 

 Overall Site Plan 

 Aerial Image 

 FLUM 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

 
 

179

Item 8.



ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type NA 

 

Actions Approve, Approve with Modifications/Conditions, Deny, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the submission of a 
Specific Use Permit to permit up to 3,860 square feet of medical office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing 
Block A, Lot 7, being one (1) acre, more or less, and located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and US 
HWY 290, Manor, TX.  

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

180

Item 8.



Manor Restaurant Investors, Ltd. 
c/o Endeavor Real Estate Group attn: Buck Cody and Charlie Northington 

500 W 5th Street, Suite 700 
Austin, TX 78701 

 
May 15, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
Attn: Planning and Zoning and Manor City Council 
c/o Mr. Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Re: Manor Crossing – Chipotle Development (with Heartland Dental) 
 
Mr. Dunlop, 
 
The purpose of this letter is request a Special Use Permit (the “SUP”) to allow for medical use 
(dental) for a portion of our Chipotle-anchored two-tenant building located in Manor Crossing.  
As your team is aware we have finalized our plans and made our initial submission to the City a 
couple of weeks or so ago, and are making good progress regarding the procurement of the 
necessary building and site permits to get our project started.  We have sincerely enjoyed working 
with all of the City of Manor stakeholders thus far and appreciate everyone’s support.  
 
Heartland Dental will occupy approximately 3,860 sf immediately adjacent to Chipotle.  Their 
hours vary on a location by location basis, but typical hours consist of 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM 
Monday through Friday.  Heartland Dental was founded in 1997 and is the nation’s leading dental 
support organization, with 1,700 offices in 38 states.  They operate under many different 
tradenames (i.e. stores are not called “Heartland Dental”), and partner with and support local 
dentists by relieving the doctors from the administrative burdens of running a dental practice so 
that the dentists can focus on their core competency (providing dental services).  From the 
consumer’s point of view, a visit to a Heartland facility is no different than a visit to any other 
state-of-the-art dental facility.  As the largest and most active retail developer in the region we 
have had the good fortune of working with Heartland on a number of different occasions and 
have always found them to be a wonderful co-tenant in the projects in which they operate. 
 
Our leases with both Heartland and Chipotle are fully executed – and until just recently we 
believed that we were on the cusp of getting our project out of the ground and getting Chipotle 
opened in Manor.  Heartland and Chipotle frequently co-exist in these new projects where 
Chipotle is on an end-cap, as Chipotle is only willing to enter non-major metro markets when 
they have tight control over their parking field and accessibility to their pick-up window.  
Chipotle will not go next to another restaurant user as part of a project like this because of 
parking and traffic constraints, and as is the case virtually everywhere true retail leases (not 
service or food) are virtually non-existent in small-shop format.  Most importantly, from an 
underwriting, capitalization, and ultimately delivery standpoint we must have Heartland to get our 
project out of the ground.  Consequently, we are moving forward with our request of the SUP and 
hope to have it in hand quickly so as to stay on our schedule and get Chipotle opened as soon as 
possible. 
 

181

Item 8.



As you may be aware, medical office is specifically called out as an approved use in the 
development’s REA, as the industry leading retailers (HEB and Home Depot, who drive the REA 
document) know that tenants like Heartland are found in the best retail shopping centers 
throughout Texas (including both The Domain and Saltillo – two of our most recent high-
visibility projects). 
 
When reviewing requirements associated with the SUP we ask that both P&Z and City Council 
recognize that this permit “will not alter the character of the area adjacent to the property, will not 
impair the use of the adjacent conforming property, and will not impair the purpose of the 
regulations of the zoning district” because the project is surrounded by mixed use retail (Chili’s, 
Chipotle, UFCU, and Discount Tire being the most proximate tenants).  Furthermore, there is no 
question that the SUP will not impair the purpose of the regulations of the zoning district because 
Heartland is consistent with the definition of the zoning district in that it will be “serving local 
and regional needs”.  
 
Please let us know if there are any unanswered questions or additional ways that I can be of 
service as we work to get this resolved.  We sincerely appreciated the opportunity to sit down 
with City Staff and our client Home Depot many months ago when we kicked off that key 
component of this project and very much look forward to another successful Chipotle-centered 
outcome here as well. 
 
We sincerely appreciate the time and attention to this matter to date and are very proud of and 
thankful for the role we have played and will continue to play bringing best in class operators to 
Manor Crossing. 
 
 
 

Highest and best regards, 
 

 

By:  
Name:  Buck Cody 
Title:  Manager 

 

182

Item 8.



     RELOCATION OF, OR DAMAGE TO UTILITIES. 

E) FOR DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION:  THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS FOR

     PERMIT FOR NON-CONSOLIDATED OR PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVED SITE PLANS. 

D) A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT MUST BE ISSUED PRIOR TO AN APPLICATION FOR BUILDING

     IDENTIFY THE SERVICE PROVIDER IF OTHER THAN THE CITY OF MANOR]. 

C) WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF MANOR [OR

     NOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL.  

B) APPROVAL OF THIS SITE PLAN DOES NOT INCLUDE BUILDING AND FIRE CODE APPROVAL

     APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT.

     ANY ADDITIONAL IMPROVEMENTS WILL REQUIRE SITE PLAN AMENDMENT AND

A) ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RELEASED SITE PLAN.

SITE PLAN RELEASE NOTES:

ONLY ONLY

R.O.W.

DOC# 202300254
MANOR CROSSING

13.78 ACRES
BLOCK A
LOT 2-C

DOC# 202300254
MANOR CROSSING

1.36 AC
BLOCK A

LOT 9 

DOC# 202300254

MANOR CROSSING

1.39 AC

LOT 6, BLOCKA

DOC# 202300254

MANOR CROSSING

1.00 AC

LOT 7, BLOCK A

DOC# 202300254

MANOR CROSSING

1.19 AC

BLOCK A

LOT 8

VAN

R
e
v

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

K
n
o

w
 w

h
a
t'
s
b
e
lo

w
.

b
e
fo
re
 y
o
u
 d
ig
.

C
a
ll

R

S87°11'04"W 1960.76'

1
0
' 
P

U
E

N
2
°
 4

8
' 
5
9
.7

4
"W
  
2
6
0
.0

0
'

N
2
°
 4

8
' 
5
9
.7

4
"W
  
2
6
0
.0

0
'

N87° 11' 00.26"E  107.51' N87° 11' 00.26"E  59.60'

25' W/WW ESMT

10' PUE

2
5
' 

W
/W

W
 E

S
M

T

US HWY 290

M
A

N
O

R
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G
 B

L
V

D
 (
1
1
4
' 
R
.O
.W
.)

2
5
' 

W
/W

W
 E

S
M

T

4
0
' 
P

U
E
/D

E
/A

C
C

E
S

S
 E

S
M

T
1
0
' 
P

U
E

4
0
' 
P

U
E
/D

E
/A

C
C

E
S

S
 E

S
M

T
1
0
' 
P

U
E

D
O

C
#
 2

0
2
4
0
4
0
8
0
9

J
O
IN

T
 U

S
E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 E

S
M

T

D
U

M
P
S
T
E
R

S

TA
TE

O FTEXA

S

L

N
D

P
R

O
F

E
S
SIONAL EN

GI

N
E

E
R92595

JAMES R. McCANN

SE
I EC

P
la

n
s
 f
o
r 
S
it
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e

m
e
n
ts

A
N

D
 A

L
L
 D

A
M

A
G

E
S
 W

H
IC

H
 M

IG
H

T
 O

C
C

U
R
.

A
N

D
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
 F

U
L
L

Y
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S
IB

L
E
 F

O
R
 A

N
Y

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 U

T
IL
IT
IE

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

E
G
IN

N
IN

G
 W

O
R

K

D
E

T
E

R
M
IN

E
 T

H
E
 E

X
A

C
T
 L

O
C

A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

L
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S
 O

N
L

Y
. 
T

H
E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

L
L

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D
 U

T
IL
IT
IE

S
 A

R
E
 A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
T

E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D
 A

N
D

21

M
A

N
O

R
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G
, 
L

O
T
 7
, 

B
L

O
C

K
 A

1
3
1
0
0
 N
 F

M
 9

7
3
, 

M
a
n
o
r 

T
e
x
a
s
 7

8
6
5
3

SP1

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

07

LEGEND:

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

ADJACENT LOT LINE

FIRE LANE

POROUS PAVEMENT

FF=524.10
2,408 SF

RESTAURANT

FF=524.10
3,800 SF

MEDICAL OFFICE

N

0 20' 40'

PARKING SPACE
SCALE 1" = 2'

1
9
.0

0
'

9.00'

37.31'45.00'

63.00'

R 15.00'

1
9
.0
0
'

1
9
.0
0
'

2
6
.0
0
'

36.00' 72.00'

8
1
.0
0
'

5
4
.0
0
'

1
9
.0
0
'

2
6
.0
0
'

1
9
.0
0
'

9.00' 9.00' 9.00'

36.00'

67.65'

83.97'

16.67'

100.44'

R 26.00' R 26.00'

R 7.50'R 7.50'

R 26.00'

R 1.00'

R 1.00'

R 26.00' R 15.00'

R 52.00'

R 1.25'

19.00' 26.00'
11.00'

2.00'

1
1
.0
0
'

11.00'

SIDEWALK (PERVIOUS)

5' SIDEWALK (PERVIOUS)

5' SIDEWALK

18.00'

90°

ADA RAMP

ADA ROUTE

034-001SP1.dgn Default 4/25/2024 11:11:26 AM

James R. McCann

04/25/2024

183

Item 8.



184

Item 8.



78 Destination Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan

SFD

SFA

Small MF

Large MF

COMMUNITY MIXED-USE
The Community Mixed-Use allows a 
combination of dense residential and 
nonresidential uses in a compact design to 
create a walkable environment, but at a larger 
scale than Neighborhood Mixed-Use. 

The category encourages a density range of 18-
40 dwelling units per acre, although elements 
within a coordinated community mixed-use 
area could reach higher densities provided 
superior access to services and amenities and 
appropriate compatibility to adjacent uses is 
provided. 

Community Mixed-Use areas allow residential 
units in close proximity to goods, services and 
civic activities, reducing residents’ dependence 
on the car. 

Community Mixed-Use places a great emphasis 
on the following design elements: density, 
intensity and scale; the mix of housing; 
walkability; streetscapes and a high quality 
public realm; parking management; and access 
to amenities such as parks, civic spaces and 
neighborhood services.

This district is especially appropriate for several 
needs that residents of Manor currently look 
elsewhere to provide, including:

 � Healthcare services, including hospitals.

 � Larger employers in a variety of industries 
that residents currently commute to 
outside of Manor. 

 � Specialized facilities that support workforce 
and skills development, such as information 
technology, skilled trades and advanced 
manufacturing; provided such facilities fit 
the form described above.

Figure 3.9. Community Mixed-Use Land Use Mix Dashboard

Scale

Low/Mid-Rise

Intensity

Medium 
High in some circumstances

Density
18 to 40 units per acre

Higher densities considered 
conditionally (see description)

Avg. 21 jobs/acre

Retail

Office

Industrial

Other
50%

Residential

Nonres.

50%
10%

40%

Development 
Ratio

Nonresidential 
Development Types

Residential 
Development Types

50%

20%

60%

20%

185

Item 8.



79Land Use and Development

DEVELOPMENT TYPE APPROPRIATENESS CONDITIONS

Single-Family Detached 
(SFD)       

Not considered appropriate since the intent is to provide retail, services, activity centers and diversified 
housing to support surrounding neighborhoods, achieve strong fiscal performance, and drive community 
identity and gathering.

SFD + ADU       

SFA, Duplex       

SFA, Townhomes and De-
tached Missing Middle       

This can be appropriate provided that the overall Community Mixed-Use area also contains mixed-use 
buildings and/or shopping centers with which this product integrates in a manner to promote walkability 
and access. Can be utilized as a transition between Community Mixed-Use and other uses. These develop-
ment types should be located on secondary roads rather than primary thoroughfares, as primary frontages 
are best reserved for ground-floor retail and services.

Apartment House (3-4 
units)       

Small Multifamily (8-12 
units)       

Large Multifamily (12+ 
units)      

Mixed-Use Urban, Neigh-
borhood Scale      

This is the ideal form of development within the Community Mixed Use category; provides for activity 
centers, retail, services and diverse housing options. Design should emphasize the pedestrian experience 
rather than people driving automobiles. Vertical mixed-use is likely most appropriate, in order to achieve 
the intended densities. Ground floor uses are encouraged to be food and beverage or pedestrian-oriented 
retail and services, to promote foot traffic and activity.

Mixed-Use Urban, Com-
munity Scale      

Shopping Center, Neigh-
borhood Scale       While less preferred, this use can provide retail and services near housing, promoting walkability and 

10-minute neighborhoods. Becomes more appropriate if a horizontal approach to mixed-use is deployed. Shopping Center, Commu-
nity Scale      

Light Industrial Flex Space      
Not generally considered appropriate due to lower sales tax generation and limited ability to design at pe-
destrian scale, but can be if particularly small-scale and included alongside more appropriate development 
types, or with integration of a storefront experience.

Manufacturing      Not considered appropriate. 

Civic      
Considered supportive to the function and livability of this future land use category, government buildings, 
schools and community facilities can serve as activity hubs. 

Parks and Open Space      Generally considered appropriate or compatible within all Land Use Categories.

186

Item 8.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Specific Use Request  
 
 
Project Name: Chipotle/Heartland Dental SUP - Manor Crossing - Lot 7 Block A 
Case Number: 2024-P-1654-CU 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled and Called Special Session meetings for the purpose of considering and 
acting upon the submission of a Specific Use Permit to permit up to 3,860 square feet of medical 
office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing Block A, Lot 7, and being located at the northwest 
intersection of FM 973 and US HWY 290, Manor, TX. The request will be posted on the agenda 
as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on the submission of a Specific Use Permit to 
permit up to 3,860 square feet of medical office and medical clinic in Manor Crossing Block 
A, Lot 7, for one (1) for lot on 1 acre, more or less, and being located at the northwest 
intersection of FM 973 and US HWY 290, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Development Collaborative LLC 
Owner: Endeavor Real Estate Group, Inc. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on June 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City 
Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Specific Use Permit has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners and 
Council Members during the discussion of this item.  

187

Item 8.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


 
MC RETAIL LP (2003709) 
2525 MCKINNON ST STE 700 
DALLAS TX 75201-1549 

  
13100 FM 973 INC (1922637) 
10095 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR TX 78653-0539 

  
13100 FM 973 INC (1922637) 
10095 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR TX 78653-0539 

 
13100 FM 973 INC (1922637) 
10095 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR TX 78653-0539 

  
BOGATA PARTNERS LTD (2002570) 
3839 BEE CAVES RD STE 204 
WEST LAKE HILLS TX 78746-5318 

  
UNIVERSITY FEDERAL CREDIT 
UNION (1930719) 
8303 N MOPAC EXPY STE A-105 
AUSTIN TX 78759-8374 

 
H-E-B LP (2002201) 
646 S FLORES ST 
SAN ANTONIO TX 78204 

  
WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS 
TRUST (1303248) 
PO BOX 8050 
BENTONVILLE AR 72712-8055 

  
CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC 
(1648815) 
1683 WALNUT GROVE AVE 
ROSEMOND CA 91770-3711 

 
HAZA REALTY LP (1796039) 
4415 HIGHWAY 6 
SUGAR LAND TX 77478-4476 

  
SURFVIEW MANOR LLC (1701612) 
19 BAY VISTA DR 
MILL VALLEY CA 94941-1604 

  
 

 
 

188

Item 8.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Construction Variance for the New Haven 
Subdivision from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10, Exhibit A, Article III, Section 42(b)(1) to permit a 
modified street pavement detail and being located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, 
Manor, TX.  
Applicant: Quiddity  
Owner: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This variance has been reviewed by our City Engineer and Public Works and has been recommended for approval 
with modifications. 

The minimum city code for street paving is 2” of HMAC (hot mix asphalt), 12” flexible base, and 6” sub-grade 
preparation. This variance was proposed with two options, but only Option 2 is recommended with modifications 
by engineering and public works. 

Option 2 for Urban Local Streets (residential streets) is proposed to be: 2” HMAC, 14” flexible base, and 8” of lime 
treated subgrade. For Urban Collector High Traffic (Anderson Road extension primary collector) is proposed to 
be” 2.5” Type C or D HMAC surface, 3” Type B or C HMAC base, 14” flexible base, geogrid, and 8” lime treated 
subgrade. 

 

189

Item 9.



 

City engineering recommends Option 2 be modified to: 

1. Require Geogrid for both street types 
2. Meet or exceed a treated subgrade thickness of at least 16” 
3. Consider cement stabilized treated subgrade (instead of lime) 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Street Layout 

 Pavement Variance  

 Conformance Letter 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type NA 

 

Actions Approve, Approve with Conditions, Deny, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve with city engineer 
recommendations a Subdivision Construction Variance for the New Haven Subdivision from Manor Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 10, Exhibit A, Article III, Section 42(b)(1) to permit a modified street pavement detail and 
being located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, Manor, TX. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

190

Item 9.



5100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 

Austin, Texas 78741-7425 

Tel: 512.441.9493 

Fax: 512.445.2286 

www.quiddity.com 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101   

 

June 6, 2024 

 

 

 

City of Manor – Planning and Zoning Committee  

Manor City Hall 

Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston St. 

Manor, TX 78653 

 

Re: Pavement Variance – Letter of Intent 

 Newhaven Subdivision Plans 

 Manor, TX 78653 

  

Dear Members of the Planning and Zoning Department 

On behalf of our client, Gregg Lane Development, LLC Quiddity Engineering is submitting this pavement 

variance request in accordance with the City of Manor’s guidelines and municipal code, which defers to 

the City of Austin Transportation Criteria Manual. Quiddity Engineering understands the importance of 

maintaining a balance between adherence to regulations and the accommodation of unique property 

conditions. 

We have coordinated closely with the Engineering Consultant for the City of Manor throughout this 

process. After thorough review and discussion, they have approved our proposed design, acknowledging 

the benefits and process of our approach. 

In July 2022, the City of Austin updated their Transportation Criteria Manual, introducing Potential Vertical 

Rise (PVR) limits for the design of pavement sections in expansive clay soils. In consulting with a locally 

established geotechnical engineering firm, Raba Kistner, it was identified that the recently updated 

guidelines resulted in pavement sections that were significantly more robust than what the City of Austin 

and other local city/county jurisdictions have designed successfully for similar developments in expansive 

clay soils. This was strictly in part due to the newly adopted limiting PVR requirements. 

Given the highly expansive subgrade conditions that exist in Manor and our understanding of their 

properties, Quiddity Engineering and Raba Kistner Consultants recognized the opportunity to value 

engineer the resulting pavement section. A holistic design approach addressing adequate drainage, curb 

and gutters, minimizing moisture migration, and treatment of the expansive clay soils was considered, all 

while adhering to the overarching goals of the City of Manor infrastructure development plans.  

The current PVR requirements set by section 5.2.2 of the City of Austin Transportation Manual specify a 

PVR limit of 2 inches for collector roads and 3 inches for residential roads. Our proposed design will have 

a PVR of 3 3/4 inches for residential roads and 3 ½ for collector roads. While this exceeds the current PVR 

limits, our design incorporates additional measures to ensure the pavement's durability and functionality. 

  

191

Item 9.



 

 

 

 

Page 2 

6/6/2024 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101   

As an additional measure to enhance the long-term durability of the road, this proposal incorporates 

geogrid reinforcement into the pavement structure. Although the use of geogrid is not mandated by the 

City of Manor's current code, it offers significant benefits in improving the structural integrity and 

longevity of the pavement. Geogrids help to distribute loads more evenly, reduce subgrade deformation, 

and improve overall pavement performance, especially in challenging soil conditions such as those found 

in Manor. 

This variance seeks to present a proposed alternative to the City of Manor’s required pavement design 

guidelines that the City will find acceptable. The proposal includes: 

1. Adequate Drainage: Ensuring proper drainage to mitigate water accumulation and potential 

damage to the pavement structure. 

2. Curb and Gutters: Implementing effective curb and gutter designs to facilitate water runoff and 

protect the pavement edges. 

3. Minimizing Moisture Migration: Utilizing advanced techniques and materials to reduce the 

movement of moisture through the subgrade, thereby enhancing pavement durability. 

4. Treatment of Expansive Clay Soils: Applying proven methods to stabilize the expansive clay soils, 

ensuring a stable foundation for the pavement. 

5. Geogrid Reinforcement: Incorporating geogrid into the pavement structure to improve load 

distribution, reduce subgrade deformation, and enhance long-term durability. 

We believe that this variance not only addresses the unique conditions in Manor but also provides a 

practical and economically feasible solution that aligns with the overarching goals of the City’s 

infrastructure development plans. We are confident that our approach will meet the necessary 

performance criteria while providing long-term benefits to the community. 

 

Sincerely,     

 

 

 

Brad Carabajal, PE 

Project Engineer 

192

Item 9.



BLOCK A

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK K

BLOCK L

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

BLOCK M

BLOCK D

BLOCK B

BLOCK G

BLOCK J

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14
100 YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT

LAS
14

100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

ATLAS14100YR

AT LAS14
100

ATLAS
14

100
YR

ATLAS 14 100

YR

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

BLOCK A

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK K

BLOCK L

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

BLOCK M

BLOCK D

BLOCK B

BLOCK G

BLOCK J

11
5.

90
'

10
0.

00
'

7 8
.5 4' 7 8.86'

16
5.

00
'

201.75'
33.89'

7 3.36'

262.52'

7 8 .5 4'

17
3.

04
'

11
7

.7
7'

76
.3

3'
86

.0
5'

81
.5

9'

24
9.

69
'

22
0.

96
'

34
6.

60
'

20
.0

0'

399.53'

29
2.

77
'

59
.8

8'
26

4 .
7

0 '

15
0.

50
'

15' P.U.E.

760.42' 165.01'

445.28'281.32'

383.15'251.56'
53.13'

24.27'

184.16'

84.07'

26
9.

23
'

22
7

.9
6 '

12
8 .

6 0
'

7 2.27'

266.59'169.09'56.37'

7 2 .6 2'

88
.6

3'

9.00'

35.5 3'

81
.0

9'

22
9.

36
'

41
5.

89
'

94.58'

520.22' 221.70'

135.31'
293.05'386.00'

7
8 .

0 4'

95
.2

6'
11

4.
75

'

7 9 .0 4'

15
4 .

66
'

6 4 .0 5'

16
6.

06
'

D.E.

D.E.D.E.

D.E.

D.E.

D.E.

D.E.

D.E.

354.10' 7 8.54'

53
4.

80
'

36
5.

08
'

15.00'

134.6 3'

69.39'

1

23

4

5

6

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4

3

2

1

30292827

4 3 2 1

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

98765432

1

6 5

1

4
5

6

7

8

1

9 10

11

12

17

18

23

31 32 33 34

26

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19202122232425

2625242322212019

1

16

21
20 19 18 17 16 15

14

13

12

11

10

9

25242322212019

13 12 11 10 9 8 7

1

2 3 4 5 6 7

8

16
15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

17

17

29

28

27

22

25

24

23

191817
16

151413

12
11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

1

8

7

6

5

4

3

19

19

19

39

38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

2018

17

16

15

14

13121110
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

2

1

21 20 19 18 17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9
8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

22

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

1415

17 18 26 27
28

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9101112131415161718
1

2

40

419

O
VE

RA
LL

 P
RE

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
AS

 S
H

O
W

N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

20
23

-P
-1

54
3-

PP

7-
D

ec
-2

3

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 newhaven subdivision\2 design phase\CAD\preliminary plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 PRELIMPLAT.dwg     jfishbaugh: April 11, 2024

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

0200 100 200

SCALE: 1" = 200'

MATCHLINE
6

5

PHASE LINE

LEGEND

EXISTING LEGEND

IRON ROD FOUND

CAPPED IRON ROD SET

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTPUE

TEMPORARY BENCHMARKTBM

OPRWCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY

BENCHMARKS

P.O.B.

PUBLIC STREETS

NAME LENGTH (FT)
PAINTED PLAINS LANE 327
FOX MANOR DRIVE 718
HIDDEN PRAIRE LANE 401
ROLLING DRIVE 742
CLOUDED CHASE DR 466
BIRCH CHASE LANE 840
LONE ORCHARD LANE 661
PEACH RISE DRIVE 1,059
PEBBLE BANK LANE 881
PARADISE FARM LANE 989
SWEET GULLY LANE 362
JUNIPER GLADE LANE 763
STREAM GAP DRIVE 190
ANDERSON ROAD 1,533
STERLING KNOLL LANE 452
AUTUMN FOLIAGE DRIVE 939
MAPLETON DRIVE 326
TWIN TIMBER DRIVE 524
RIPPING DRIVE 349

TOTAL      8,367

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE III

PHASE IV

193

Item 9.



 194

Item 9.



 

 

 

 

PAVEMENT VARIANCE 

 

FOR 

 

NEWHAVEN SUBDIVISION 

IN  

MANOR, TEXAS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 

Austin, Texas 78741 

Tel: 512.441.9493 

Fax: 512.445.2286 

 

MAY 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

195

Item 9.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................................ 3 

GEOTECH RECOMMENDATION ................................................................................................ 4 - 33 

CITY OF MANOR APPROVAL EMAIL ........................................................................................ 34 - 37 

PAVEMENT VARIANCE EXHIBIT  .....................................................................................................38 

 

  

196

Item 9.



INTRODUCTION 

 

Quiddity engineering is submitting this pavement variance request in accordance with the City of 

Manor’s guidelines and municipal code. Quiddity Engineering understands the importance of 

maintaining a balance between adherence to regulations and the accommodation of unique 

property conditions. This variance seeks to present proposed variance to the City of Manor’s 

pavement design guidelines that the City will find acceptable.  

 

 

197

Item 9.



����������	�


��������
�����������	����
��������������
�
����������������������� �
�

�!�"� #�	�$������%���&�
� ��������#�������'�������������(����

�������&�����)�*��������+*��������
+*����������$�,����--�-.�

�

/012 345567879:;62<;=7879:2/7>?8879@;:A?9B22
2 C7DE;=79234F@A=ABA?922

GH7II2J;972
K;9?HL2M7N;B22

�

�����#�	�%���&"��
�
�
)
�OP+$�Q�� ���*��������P��	�R�O PS����������������*T(����U����*����(�����������������������
�*����(����������(��������((����������V����U����������V�������������������������������
�������������
���T��������������U����WU�����+*T������������#������$�,��	����������W���((�����TX�#�	���*��������X��
�	Q	��W��U��)
�������(�������������������W��U�#�	�)���� ���T�������	Q	��W��U�Y*�����X��W��*����������
�U����U�� ��X��V�#�������������������������������������U����������(�����U�� ��X��V�
*�����$��������������
 ��������#��*����Z����(�����V�����	�V��������!��������������������	�V�����������������W�X�	�[�W�������U�����X�
U����(�U���\����U������������U������*����U��V��]*���X!�������X��V�(������������U�*���T����������\��	�
<H?B2;9@2>?9B2;H72:;F46;:7@2̂?66?DA9I2;2FHA7̂2@7B>HA5:A?92?̂28?@ÂA>;:A?9B2A92?4H2:H;̂̂A>2;BB485:A?9B2
;9@2;2EAIE_67=762@AB>4BBA?92?̂2B:;:7_?̂_:E7_5H;>:A>72̂67NAF6725;=7879:25EA6?B?5Èa22
�

$U�����������*����(������*��������U�������������������������V���bcdefgchijklmngnonph������������(T���
��������R�O P�����������	�


�������S�������U�*�������T��*�������������X�V��(��U�����������������	�
�

M/qrrst2sCru/KqMsuC2
�

$U�� ��X��V�
*�����$�������������� ��������#��*���W���*����\���V�������(�������U����X����������.&���
+������
,���������RQ+
��S	�
��U�*�U��U��#�����$U���*�UV�������������(T�������������������U���

������������������V*�*���v(�������������w�R�����������������vx�T���
����������W�$��VV��wS������
��((�����TX��)
��W��*�����������U���
�������������U���������T������������V����������vx�T���
 ��������w	��$U�� ��X��V�
*�����������*�T�������������������v[��U�$��VV��w�����v��W�$��VV��w	�)���������U��
#�����$U���*�UV��������������)
y����((��������������������������(�������������X��W��U�������������
�U��v[��U�$��VV��w�������	�
��*((��X��V��U��Q+
�����*���*����V�����������V��U������W�X�����(����
��������������������������U����T���T���W	��
�

/?;@D;̀B2 3:H77:2t6;BBÂA>;:A?92
s9A:A;62q=7H;I72z;A6̀22

MH;̂̂A>2{qzM|2/;9I7}~;6472�B7@2
��2�7;H2

z7BAI9203qJB2

��������������������+������� x�T��������� �������������R�����S� ��������


������������� x�T��� ���������[��U�$��VV��� ���������.�����R�����S� ����������

�
z03sGC2K0M�uz2qCz2<q/qK0M0/32
�

����(�����������W������V��(�������������������������W��U��U������((������������������������U�� ��X�
�V�
*�����$�������������� ��������#��*����WU��U���������X���V��������U�� 
�Q �����(�����������#��*��	�

� � �� � �

� � �� � ��
� �
� � �������������������
� � ���������������� ¡�¢£¤¥��¦§�̈��
� � ©£ª¥¤�¡�«¬��̈®�
� � ¯̄ °̄�±²¤°²���
�

� � ³�̈�́°µµ¶°�®̈�
� � ·�̈�́°µµ¶°̧�®�
� � �¹§µ́ ̈�

�
� � �

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

198

Item 9.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�
��������������������� �!����"��������#�$�%��������������������&����$�%��'�(����������������)����	�
 �!������������������������������$�����������$���������������������������%��������(���$����
��������(����*���$�'���$����%%������$���	�!����������

!+�,�-��� �!��������������(����*�.���%�$����������/�
��������������������%��������(����*	����� �!����$����������������������#�$������������*�����������"�����
������(���(���"	������������%����� �!�����������������������$	��
�

01234536789:;31<=<>7?7=83
@7;7=<A3

B789C7;?9<A32?=77?83
D;C7=8E;3BE<C3

F��%�$�����G����� H�.-�I/� F�.-��I/�

J�������!�������(����*�J�$�'� �	�� �	��

 �����!�������(����*�J�$�'� �	�� �	��


���*���������$�.*�/� ��� ���

6789:;3KECLAL83MN89O3

P����Q��$�$�+��R�'�
�������� ���� S���

 ��'�(���H����� ��� ���

G���������$�!�(���$�� ��� ���

!�(���$�� T� T�

J������$�G�"��J�!�(���$�� ��� ���

�
BUVWKKUX6U631DYUKUXZ32UVZ[WX233
3
����%����"����������������������������������$�$�%���������������$�����������������$�
�$���������$	�
���������������\���������%���������������$�$��������������������������(���"������������������$	�
�
$�����������%�����F��*��%�
���������������������F��������R��������&��������������������������������*�����$�
�������������'���%��������������������(���$�����$����������$��������������$�$���������%�����
��������$�$��������������������$�������������������	��
�
DAA3]<̂7>7;?387_?9E;83]=787;?7C3̀7AEa3<=73<C7bL<?739;38L]]E=?9;:3c2d4e3AE<C9;:39;_ALC9;:3<;3
fegeeedÀ3h9=73?=L_N3i<̂9;:35jgeeedÀ3]E9;?3AE<C8k33
�

@7;7=<A3B789C7;?9<A32?=77?83Ml=̀<;3mE_<AO3
�

m<n7=3678_=9]?9E;3

m<n7=3Zi9_N;7883

W]?9E;353o3
Ŵ7=7p_<̂<?9E;3W]?9E;3

Mq<87A9;7O3
1YB3r3s39;k3

W]?9E;343o33
m9>73Z=7<?>7;?3W]?9E;3

1YB3r3t39;k3

+R
F�!��%����F��������*���uFv����uPv�
 ��'�(���H����
Q�����$��
G����������$�!�(���$��
G�"��J� ����
VE>̀ 9;7C3ZE?<A�

��	����	�
��	����	�
,��������
��

���������	����	������	�
tfke39;k�

��	����	�
���	����	�
��
�T	����	�
�������������	�
4tke39;k�

�

w

w

199

Item 9.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�
��������������������������������������������� !
"������������������������#���$��������#���������%�
��&������$�����������������������������'�����'����������������������������������������������������&������
����&��������%	��
�

()*+,-.)/0.1*/23,41)/5.66+78.,/9:;</=,1>>:7?/
�

@1A+,/B+-7,:C8:.)/

@1A+,/=<:7D)+--/

EC8:.)/F/G/
EH+,+I71H18:.)/EC8:.)/

2J1-+6:)+?/
KL0/M/N/:)O/

EC8:.)/N/G/
@:P+/=,+18P+)8/EC8:.)/

KL0/M/Q/:)O/

RS
T�!�������T�������U%���VTW����V�W�
RS
T�X����T�������U%���VXW����VTW�
Y��Z�#���X����
[��'�����
"�&��U�������!�#'�����
"�$��\�Y����
5.P4:)+*/=.816�

�	����	�
�	����	�
��	����	�
]��������
��

����������̂���	������	�
_NÒ/:)O�

�	����	�
�	����	�
��	����	�
a��b�
c	����	�
�������������	�
N_Ò/:)O�

���������b]��������'��'�������������&�������������������������������'�������&������d�����������Z������'���������U������Ue��

/
Bfg53ggfEh/Ei/EK=fEhg/
�
\�������������T��%����
������U��������������T��������S������j������k��%���������l��
������Z�X�!�������
�	�	����������m����&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������#'�����������&�������������	�]���������������������������������������$�%��#����
�������������m������������������������&�������������	��
�
R����������%�j�������������l������T��%����
����������&&�������&�����&���������#'�����������$����
���������%���������j�\l�'��������������	�\��!��������	�	���������U��������������T��������S������j������

�'����̂������l��V��������'�����������������������������������������������������������#�%�����&#��������
������������$��'�&�������Wn�
�

op�������&������������������c�������������#'�����$������$��\�������j�\������������������&���������
�lq�

opr��������&�����&����������&�s��&���������&������������������c���������	q�

opr������&��������#���������������������$��t�����������$�%�q����s���

op���������&����$����'��'���	��
�
]����������������������������$�����������������������$�����������������������������������������������������
����&����������������s�Z���������#'�������������������������������������������$�����'����������������������
����&�������������	�"�&�������&����������������������&���&��#�����%�������������$�����������%�
���������������������&�����������������������������������������Z�#���#�������&�����������%��'���#'������
���$���������������'������&���������������������&��������s$�����#'���������	�\�������Z����������'��'����
���������&�������������������������������&�����������#����&�������������������'���������������&�������
������������%��'����Z�#���#����&���������$�����������������'���������$�%������������Z���������Z�����������%�	�
U�������Z�#����%�&�t�����������&�����%���&�&�����#�����������������t��'�����������������&��������
����������������������#'����	����

u

u

200

Item 9.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������ 	��!"#�����������������
�����$���������������������������������������%������������&�������������������������������%� ����&��
��������������%��������������������	�'����������������$���������������������������������%���������
(���������)����*	�
�
+,-./01.2/30450/065.
7
#���%���������*���������������������������������������%���� �$�������&�����$�����������%&������
�������������%�����������������������������%��������������&����%&����%�����������*���������������$��#�
������������������$�������������������� �&����%���������������%���� ����������$������������8�%����������
������������(� ����9��%��������������������:	�(�������������%���� ���%��$������������������8���$����
����$� ��$�����%�&������%����:�����������������������%��������������������������������������	�
)�����������;�������������������������������� ����%�����%���������������������%�����������%������������
���*�&���&�����$���������%����� ����%��������������������������*�&���&���������%&��������������������
��������������%�	�
�
<������������������$� �������%���������;�������������������������������������������������������$����
����%����������;���������%��������%���������������������%��%��	�)�����������������=�����%������
�%�������������������%�������� ��������%�����������������������������������������������������������������
�������%�������&����;���������%&����%������������%�����������������������������������������������	�
������%���� ����������$����������������������$����������������������������������%������*��������������
�� ���%������������������;��������%�������������������������>������*�&���&���������$����������=�����
���%���������%������%���������������%����������;������������������	��
7
?@AB/C3D@0.@E.FB43@0D.
�

����%������%�������������������$��������������& ������*�������������������������$������$��#����������
��� �����������������%������$���������������������������������������������������������%���������
����������������$������$��*�������������������� ����%�������*�������������������%������������������������
���$�������������%�������%������	�8(�������������������������������������������%������� ������&����
�������������	:�G���������������������"�� �������������������������������%���������$���������������
�������������������������>�����������&���� 	��
�
H������������&����������������������������������������!������������������	�"����&���������������� ���������
���� �������&� ����������������������������	��
�

������������������������������������������������$�����������������������%�&��������%�� �����������
�������*�&���&����&��%���	���&&����%�&�������������������������������������������I�����������%���&������	��
�
+C@D./01.?@0D.
�
(��������$������&���������������%���� ���������������������&���	�
�
�
�
�
�

J

J

201

Item 9.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�

� ������ ! ������ " 

#$�% 

&'��()�����*�����+��,��-�
)�����.+/�
��	�0�
1��������	�	������������

&'2��(��3�(�(3���-���4����3�(������3,�
�3��4������536����3�����743,���������
��4��������4��3���-�3��53���-������3����3(�8�

&'/�(�-�����)69�3(�����3����3�����,��3�9��
(���5�7�:�3�(�;����	�-������3��3�(�����������
��3(�8������3���9�������)69�3(��

&'<4�������5�95��<��)69�3(��3��(�����6�(����
�5����(�
)�����.+/�7����8�1��������	�	��

&'<-�����)(�(���)�6�3�(�9)�����=�������4����
9��(�(�3��39��3�(������(��3�4����)���
63������������������5��-��>�6���63���
�

�

&'2��(��3�(�(3���-���4����3�(������3,�
�3��4������536����3�����743,���������
��4��������4��3���-�3��53���-������3����3(�8�

&'�����(�����4�����3�4����4����)������3�3�����
63�����?�6)--����

&'�����(��� �)69�3(�� 4�(�-��3����� 6,�
���3�4�����-�����������3(��-�43����3���>�����

&'/�(�-������������3����3�����,���=�(���5�7���
3�(��;���	�-������3��3�(�������������3(�8��
��()���9��>����?�4�����3�(�������)������
��4��

&'<��9����3��3����(3����=��5�5�������3��,�
3������(��3��4���������5�������3��.�>3��
3��3�

&'<4�������5�95��<��)69�3(��3��(�����6�(����
�5����(�
)�����.+/�7����8�1��������	�	��

&'7
�(��������3(8�<�������3����9��9��(�
����-����4���� ��� �4������ 63���
���-���4���?����-����4����

&'<-�����)(�(���)�6�3�(�9)�����=�������4����
9��(�(�3��39��3�(������(��3�4����)���
63������������������5��-��>�6���63���

�

@��% 

&'��A)�����3�43�����3�������9�34�������)���
9��(��3��4�������-��43�����������4��

&'��A)��������3�����,�9��3�����>�����3�(�
�4������-��������=5��5�53��6��5�4����3�,�
3�(��������4���3��������3�(�=���������3���
������)��������4��

&'����3�5�������3��,����-��4�(��)69�3(��
�4�����4��������5�������3��.�>3��3��3�

&'<��3��3��=��5�)��9��(�(�3��39���=3�����3��
��������=��5����5����=��<�-����7B63�5�)6�
�--���C8����-�����9�-����3�(������3���9����D��-�
�=����9��3�����53������43��(��*���
�

�

&'E����������()����*�����+��,��-�
)�����.+/�

��	�0�1��������	�	������������

&'���D��-��)�-3����()��(�5�3���9��-�5�95�
�)�-3����)69�3(�������������

&'��A)�����3�43�����3�������9�34�������)���
9��(��3��4�������-��43�����������4��

&'<���5��36�������-�9��9��(����4�����3��(�
�)69�3(��43,�9��=�6�������3�(���-��������,�
��3�D��5��)95�3��53���

�

�

�
F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F����F�

�
�
�

G

G

202

Item 9.



����������	�


�������� ��
�����������	����
��������������
�
��������������������������������� ���!�������������������������������	�"����#��������������$���������
� ����������!��%��������������#����������������������������	�
�
�

&
&

� �

'������������������ � �
� � �
()*)&+,-./0(&12/-34.)/.-5&,/16� � �
�
�
�
�

�

������#�7	�"��%������	8	����������������
��������9���:���

&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&;������<������7��%�����	8	�
����������������������������'���������#���&

=>?@>ABA=& �

� � � �
9�CD;<7D�7"E��%� � �
� � �
�
F������"� %����#E�
 ����G�����������H�

�����%����E��I�"���J������I�����
� � �������������������������������������
�

K

K

203

Item 9.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lplpjijl\\\\]
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������PGqqVRLK�[HGQL�LXJK�EFGHrVq

��Rstuvwsx�Fsyz{sx|zv}���G~|z�x�N�������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������
���
��
���

����rVRYLX�G��LXV�[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI��SV[FK�����������������������������������T�M�

����qJRJqQq�LJqV�LG��JFKL�G�VFr[S��SV[FK�����������������������������������T�M�

����qJRJqQq�LJqV�HVLZVVR�G�VFr[SK��SV[FK�����������������������������������N�M�

����IVKJYR�PGR�JIVRPV�rV�Vr�����M��������������������������������������������H

����KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��G��LXV�JRJLJ[r�KLFQPLQFV���������������������������OMT

�����JR[r�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��ET�������������������������������������������TM�

����KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��EN�[�LVF�[R�G�VFr[S��������������������������������OMT

����IJKLFJPL�LVqEVF[LQFV�PGRKL[RL�������������������������������������������NM�

����KQHYF[IV�Vr[KLJP�qGIQrQK����PGQRLS���yz����������������������������������M��

����JRLVFVKL�F[LV�GF�LJqV��[rQV�G��qGRVS��EVFPVRL���������������������������UM�

���	
�
������
�����������
�����
���

����RQqHVF�G��KQqq[FS�GQLEQL�E[YVK�IVKJFVI�����IVKJYRK�E[YV������������������

����q[���QRIK�[�[Jr[HrV�EVF�K�MSIM��GF�JRJLJ[r�IVKJYR��IGrr[FK���������������M��

����q[�JqQq�[rrGZVI�LXJP�RVKK�G��JRJLJ[r�PGRKLFQPLJGR��JRPXVK����������������M�

����[PPQqQr[LVI�q[��IVELX�G��[rr�G�VFr[SK��JRPXVK���V�PrQIJRY�rV�Vr�QE�������M�

����
����������
���

����[IL�[L�HVYJRRJRY�G��[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI���VXJPrVK�I[S��������������������N���M

����[IL�[L�VRI�G��LZVRLS�SV[FK���VXJPrVK�I[S�����������������������������TU��M

����GRV�IJFVPLJGR�T�SV[F�N���z~�VK[r���z}}z�xy����������������������������MN��

����[�VF[YV�[EEFG[PX�KEVVI�LG�LXV�G�VFr[S��GRV�qEX�������������������������U�M�

����[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S��GRV��G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR��qEX�������������O�M�

����[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S��GRV��RGR�G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR���qEX����������M�

����EFGEGFLJGR�G��[IL�[FFJ�JRY�V[PX�XGQF�G��PGRKLFQPLJGR��EVFPVRL������������M�

����EVFPVRL�LFQP�K�JR�[IL���������������������������������������������������OM�

��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
������������������������������ ¡�¢�¢£¡��¤��¢£¢¥¢��������� �£�¢��£¦�§�̈©̈©ª«ª̈�¬«§¬¬§̈ª�®����̄��§��¬��¡°���±

204

Item 9.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lplpjijl\\\\j
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������JREQL�I[L[�PGRLJRQVI

���q���
rq�����������������q������
���

�

����sJRJsQs�GtVFu[S�LXJPvRVKK�wJRPXVKx��������������������������������������TMy

����GtVFu[S�PGRKLFQPLJGR�LJsV�wXGQFKzI[Sx����������������������������������NTMy

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�PGsE[PLVI�IVRKJLS�wLGRKzPMSMx������������������������NM{y

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�EFGIQPLJGR�F[LV�wLGRKzXGQFx������������������������TyyMy

����ZJILX�G|�V[PX�u[RV�w|VVLx����������������������������������������������NTMy

����|JFKL�SV[F�PGKL�G|�FGQLJRV�s[JRLVR[RPV�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx��������������yMyy

����[RRQ[u�JRPFVsVRL[u�JRPFV[KV�JR�s[JRLVR[RPV�PGKL�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx�����yMyy

������r
�����}���
�~�
����
���

����LF[||JP�sGIVu�QKVI�IQFJRY�GtVFu[SJRY������������������������������������N

����LGL[u�RQsHVF�G|�u[RVK�G|�LXV�|[PJuJLS�����������������������������������T

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK�JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�������������N

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK��JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx��������N

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx������������������yM�y

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx��������������yM�y

����IVLGQF�IJKL[RPV�[FGQRI�LXV�GtVFu[S��GRV�wsJuVKx�������������������������yMyy

���	�~��}�����
��������
�����
���

����������������s[LVFJ[uK�������PGKL�����V����EGJKKGR���sJRM����s[�M�K[ut[YV

��u[SVF�PGIV�������R[sV��������EVF�PS�sGIQuQK��F[LJG���IVELX���IVELX���EPLM

����N����[��[KEX�PGRP�EtsL����N�yMyy���yyyyyM���yM������TMyy����TMyy����yMyy

����T����H��|uV�JHuV�H[KV�������OMyy���OyyyyM���yM�����NNMyy���NTMyy���U�Myy

���������P��uGZ�EJ�KGJu��������N�Myy���TyyyyM���yM�y�����Myy�����Myy���{yMyy

����O����I��KQHYF[IVwTyyx�������TMyy�����yyyM���yMOy��TyyMyy��TyyMyy���{yMyy

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ 

205

Item 9.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lplpjijl\\\\k
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
���

�������PM�qVrVq�H�������KQss[FS�Gt�LXV�HVKL�IVKJYR�KLF[LVYJVK

��������������������������JR�GFIVF�Gt�JRPFV[KJRY�LGL[q�PGKL

���������������������������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��s[LVFJ[q�[FF[RYVsVRL���[HP���

��JRJLM�PGRKLM�PGKL�����uvMOT

��GrVFq[S�PGRKLM�PGKL����wMww

��QKVF�PGKL��������������wMww

��FGQLJRV�s[JRLM�PGKL����wMww

��K[qr[YV�r[qQV����������UMTO
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��LGL[q�PGKL������������uTMNx
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RQsHVF�Gt�q[SVFK��������u
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��q[SVF�IVELX�yJRPXVKz

�������IyNz��������������TMww

�������IyTz�������������NNMww

�������Iyuz�������������u{Mww
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RGMGt�EVFtMEVFJGIK������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��EVFtM�LJsV�ySV[FKz

�������LyNz��������������OwM
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��GrVFq[S�EGqJPSyJRPXz

��yJRPqQIJRY�qVrVq�QEz
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������LXV�LGL[q�RQsHVF�Gt�tV[KJHqV�IVKJYRK�PGRKJIVFVI�Z[K��������NT

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
|||||||||||||||||||}~���|}�������������|��������~||||||||�����|}��~�|��������|��������|��|||���~|�||�|�||�

206

Item 9.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������� ����� ����� ���� ���
��
����

������ � ������ !��� ���� �"�#$�%�&���'

()*+,-.//

0*-+)./1

234565/

0,/*1

73*//3-8/

9:;*3
2:;.<*:6=>:?.


@ 
@�� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


���


��


���


��


���


��


���


��

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

���&�����
'

ABCDEFGHIJFKLHMMHNOP

QRHDEOJSSFNIFTCSJFGCUJBFKHOP


@ 
@�� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


��


��


V�


!�


���


���


���


�V�


�!�


���
��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

���&�����
'

WXYYHOZFGHIJFKLHMMHNOP

QRHDEOJSSFNIFTCSJFGCUJBFKHOP

[\]̂_̀abcd\efbghiajk

l
m
nm
o
&pq'

rms &to'
rmu mo nv�@V�w��

ms n
���@�

mu n
�!��x̀ ]]̂y_bghiajk

l
z
nm
{
&p|}

~�� m{ n���v�w�@

m� n
���vv

���&�������
q�
��q
�|�����'�����
&�������'

�����
����� ����
&�������'

$�q
����� ������
&�������'

�������
q�
��q
�|�����
��
�������q� 
��
��������
����� �

�������
�� 
�!
�����������������

����
q��
�q��q
�%��������

�� 
�� ���
�%���v����

p� �pn ��!��� & '

p �p|n w������& '

gae�\ŷ�]̂ebc�aefbchyej̀�̂hyk

���
 �����
��
��
�

�a�̂_yb���ak����\j]behyeda]ab�b[ja�̂�jab�\�ab�b�]\�̂ĵ�aib�̀ �_d\iabh�adb�̀ �_d\ia

 ¡¢F£¤F¥JDRCOHSYHDF¦JSHZOFARJDEF§XŸXYFFFFFFFK ¡¢£¤©¤ª«WJMJCSJ¬¤£©¤£©£¤®P

°̄±²³́ µ

¶·̧·¹

º°»¼½°¾¼

¿

ÀÁ¿ÂÃ·ÃÄÃ·ÃÅÆÇ

ÈÉ»¼°Ê

Ë½ÌÍÎÏÐ

º́ ¼Ï

¶ÌÉÊ¼µ

Á

ÄÑÄÑ¿À¿Ä

ÒÓÈÔÕ̧

207

Item 9.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

�������� ������ ����� ���� � �!"�#�$���%

&'()*+,--

.(+)',-/

012343-

.*-(/

51(--1+6-

789(1
089,:(84;<8=,


> 
>�� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


���


��


���


��


���


��


���

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

���$�����
%

?@ABCDEFGHDIJFKKFLMN

OPFBCMHQQDLGDRAQHDEASH@DIFMN


> 
>�� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


��


��


�T


�U


�


���


���


��T


��U


�


���


���

���V
��TU

��U�

����

����

����

��V�

����

���>

���$�����
%

WXYYFMZDEFGHDIJFKKFLMN

OPFBCMHQQDLGDRAQHDEASH@DIFMN

[\]̂_̀abcd\efbghiajk

l
m
nm
o
$pq%

rms $to%
rmu mo nV�>T�v��

ms n
���>�

mu n
�U��ẁ ]]̂x_bghiajk

l
y
nm
z
$p{|

}~� mz n���V�v�>

m� n
���VV

���$�������
q�
��q
�{�����%�����
$�������%

�����
����� ����
$�������%

"�q
����� ����
$�������%

�������
q�
��q
�{�����
��
�������q��
��
��������
�������

�������
���
�U
�����������������

����
q��
�q��q
�#��������

���
������
�#���V����

p� �pn ������ $ %

p �p{n v��>���$ %

gae�\x̂�]̂ebc�aefbchxej̀�̂hxk

���
������
��
��
�

�a�̂_xb���ak����\j]behxeda]ab�b[ja�̂�jab�\�abh�adb�̀ �_d\ia

�� D¡¢D£HBPAMFQYFBD¤HQFZMD?PHBCD¥XY¦XYDDDDDDDI�� ¡¢§¢̈©WHKHAQHª¢¡§¢¡§¡«¢¬N

®̄°±²³

µ́¶µ·

®̧¹º»®¼º

½

¾¿½ÀÁµÁÂÁµÁÃÄÅ

ÆÇ¹º®È

É»ÊËÌÍÎ

²̧ºÍ

ẾÇÈº³

¿

ÂÏÂÏ½¾½Â

ÐÑÆÒÓ¶

208

Item 9.



������������	
 �� �� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

����������� ��� �� �� �����������

����������� �� �� �� �����������

� !��"#$ �� ��� � !��"#$

%&'()*+,,

-'*(&+,.

/01232,

-),'.

40',,0*5,

678'0
/78+9'73:;7<+

� �� �� �� �� �� �= �> �� �? �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��= ��>

��

��

���

���

��=

���

��

���

���

��=

���

��

���

���

��=

@A@B

CCADD

EFGHIJKLLMNKOPHQGRJMSFTUQMVRUMWQTXGYGZKOM[T\KUL

]̂ _̀abcdbefĝh î̀bj̀klm̀lk̂bnoip

qrrcsftr̂bû vlm̀ocibbnoip

:wxx :yxx :zxx :{xx :wxxx :yxxx :zxxx

|}e~�bequq����uj�

�������
� �� ��� �����  ���"�!����������
�����

�?������ �# ���� �"��
��! ���� �

��	"!��� !��"� ��"�� � ������ 

�������� �������  ���"�!

���������! �
 ����
������������������ ���

��



�������� !�"��
 �����"������"���������� ��"���
������

�"���"������� ���#����"�������������#���������#�������

u�j~���

���������
��������
��#$� ���� ���� !

��������
� ������ �����
��#$� ��

�����������"���� �
��#$� ���� !�#��"�

�>�?�����	"!��� !�
��������
��#$� ��

�u|q�|q�b�����b��}��~j|�}�


� �� �������� 

¡+,'¢*:%£¤+¥¦,¤&738:(0*(9+8+:§:̈3+©'ª3+:«7,+:§:¬87ª'3'+1:¬2ª¢971+:0®+9:¬2ª¢971+

ējb°±b�kof²ofrb]̂ ³óib�âmµb�l̀_l̀bbbbbbbn̄ej°±¶±·̧û r̂f³̂�±°¶±°¶°¹±ºp

»G¼F½T\

S¾W¾¿

ÀGLQUGHQ

Á

ÂÃÁÄM¾MÅM¾MÆÇÈ

ÉPLQGJ

ÊURXYKË

ÀTQK

SRPJQ\

Ã

ÅÌÅÌÁÂÁÅ

ENÉÍÎW

209

Item 9.



������������	
 �� �� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

����������� �� �� �� �����������

����� !" �� ��� ����� !"

#$%&'()**

+%(&$)*,

-./010*

+'*%,

2.%**.(3*

456%.
-56)7%51895:)

� �� �� �� �� �� �; �< �= �> �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��; ��<

�=

��

���

���

��;

��=

��

���

���

��;

��=

��

���

���

��;

?@AB

CD@EF

GHIJKLMNNOPMQRJSITLOUHVWSOXTWOYSVZI[I\MQO]V̂MWN

_̀ abcdefdghìj k̀bdlbmnobnm̀dpqkr

stteuhvt̀dẁ xnobqekddpqkr

8yzz 8{zz 8|zz 8}zz 8yzzz 8{zzz 8|zzz

~�g��dgsws����wl�

�������
������������������� ������������
�����

�>��������!������� ��
����������

��	 �������� ���� ������������

��������������������� ��

�������������
�����
����������������������

��

���!�������

�������� ��������� �����

�����������������������������!��������������

w�l����

��������
��������
��!"�������������

��������
��������������
��!"����

��=�������� ������
��!"���������!�� �

���������	 �������
��������
��!"����

�w~s�~s�d�����d� ����l~ ��


�����������¡�¢

£)*%¤(8#¥¦)§̈*¦$5168&.(&7)6)8©8ª1)«%¬1)85*)8.®)78̄0¬¤75/)

°gld±²d�mqh³qhtd_̀ q́µkd�c̀o¶d nbanbdddddddp°gl±²·²̧¹ẁ t̀h́ �̀²±·²±·±º²»r

¼I½H¾V̂

U¿Y¿À

ÁINSWIJS

Â

ÃÄÂÅO¿OÆO¿OÇÈÉ

ÊRNSIL

ËWTZ[MÌ

ÁVSM

UTRLŜ

Ä

ÆÍÆÍÂÃÂÆ

GPÊÎÏY

210

Item 9.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \]
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�PGqqVRLK�[HGQL�LXJK�EFGHrVq

�Rstuvwsx�Fsyz{sx|zv}���G~|z�x���

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������
���
��

�rVRYLX�G��LXV�[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI��SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�LG��JFKL�G�VFr[S��SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�HVLZVVR�G�VFr[SK��SV[FK�� �N�M�

�IVKJYR�PGR�JIVRPV�rV�Vr�����M����� �H

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��G��LXV�JRJLJ[r�KLFQPLQFV�� �OMT

��JR[r�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��ET�� �TM�

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��EN�[�LVF�[R�G�VFr[S�� �OMT

�IJKLFJPL�LVqEVF[LQFV�PGRKL[RL�� ��NM�

�KQHYF[IV�Vr[KLJP�qGIQrQK����PGQRLS���yz��� ��M��

�JRLVFVKL�F[LV�GF�LJqV��[rQV�G��qGRVS��EVFPVRL�� �UM�

�	
�
������
�����������
�����

�RQqHVF�G��KQqq[FS�GQLEQL�E[YVK�IVKJFVI�����IVKJYRK�E[YV��� ��

�q[���QRIK�[�[Jr[HrV�EVF�K�MSIM��GF�JRJLJ[r�IVKJYR��IGrr[FK��� ���M��

�q[�JqQq�[rrGZVI�LXJP�RVKK�G��JRJLJ[r�PGRKLFQPLJGR��JRPXVK��� ���M�

�[PPQqQr[LVI�q[��IVELX�G��[rr�G�VFr[SK��JRPXVK���V�PrQIJRY�rV�Vr�QE�� ��M�

��
����������

�[IL�[L�HVYJRRJRY�G��[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI���VXJPrVK�I[S��� �N���M

�[IL�[L�VRI�G��LZVRLS�SV[FK���VXJPrVK�I[S��� �TU��M

�GRV�IJFVPLJGR�T�SV[F�N���z~�VK[r���z}}z�xy��� ��MN��

�[�VF[YV�[EEFG[PX�KEVVI�LG�LXV�G�VFr[S��GRV�qEX��� �U�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S��GRV��G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR��qEX��� �O�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S��GRV��RGR�G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR���qEX�� ���M�

�EFGEGFLJGR�G��[IL�[FFJ�JRY�V[PX�XGQF�G��PGRKLFQPLJGR��EVFPVRL��� ��M�

�EVFPVRL�LFQP�K�JR�[IL�� �OM�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������� �¡¢�£�£¤¢ �¥ �£¤£¦£��� ��¡�¤ £��¤§�̈�©ª«ª¬¬©�®̈©̄ «̈©�°±���°�²��̈��®��¢³���́

211

Item 9.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lpmpjijl\\\\j
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������JREQL�I[L[�PGRLJRQVI

���q���
rq�����������������q������
���

�

����sJRJsQs�GtVFu[S�LXJPvRVKK�wJRPXVKx��������������������������������������TMy

����GtVFu[S�PGRKLFQPLJGR�LJsV�wXGQFKzI[Sx����������������������������������NTMy

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�PGsE[PLVI�IVRKJLS�wLGRKzPMSMx������������������������NM{y

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�EFGIQPLJGR�F[LV�wLGRKzXGQFx������������������������TyyMy

����ZJILX�G|�V[PX�u[RV�w|VVLx����������������������������������������������NTMy

����|JFKL�SV[F�PGKL�G|�FGQLJRV�s[JRLVR[RPV�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx��������������yMyy

����[RRQ[u�JRPFVsVRL[u�JRPFV[KV�JR�s[JRLVR[RPV�PGKL�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx�����yMyy

������r
�����}���
�~�
����
���

����LF[||JP�sGIVu�QKVI�IQFJRY�GtVFu[SJRY������������������������������������N

����LGL[u�RQsHVF�G|�u[RVK�G|�LXV�|[PJuJLS�����������������������������������T

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK�JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�������������N

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK��JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx��������N

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx������������������yM�y

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx��������������yM�y

����IVLGQF�IJKL[RPV�[FGQRI�LXV�GtVFu[S��GRV�wsJuVKx�������������������������yMyy

���	�~��}�����
��������
�����
���

����������������s[LVFJ[uK�������PGKL�����V����EGJKKGR���sJRM����s[�M�K[ut[YV

��u[SVF�PGIV�������R[sV��������EVF�PS�sGIQuQK��F[LJG���IVELX���IVELX���EPLM

����N����[��[KEX�PGRP�EtsL����N�yMyy���yyyyyM���yM������TMyy����TMyy����yMyy

����T����H��|uV�JHuV�H[KV�������OMyy���OyyyyM���yM�����NOMyy���NOMyy���U�Myy

���������P��uJsV�LFV[LVI�KQHYF�N�Myy���TyyyyM���yM�y�����Myy�����Myy���{yMyy

����O����I��KQHYF[IVwTyyx�������TMyy�����yyyM���yMOy��TyyMyy��TyyMyy���{yMyy

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������¡���¢

212

Item 9.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lpmpjijl\\\\k
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
���

�������PM�qVrVq�H�������KQss[FS�Gt�LXV�HVKL�IVKJYR�KLF[LVYJVK

��������������������������JR�GFIVF�Gt�JRPFV[KJRY�LGL[q�PGKL

���������������������������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��s[LVFJ[q�[FF[RYVsVRL���[HP���

��JRJLM�PGRKLM�PGKL�����uTMvU

��GrVFq[S�PGRKLM�PGKL����wMww

��QKVF�PGKL��������������wMww

��FGQLJRV�s[JRLM�PGKL����wMww

��K[qr[YV�r[qQV����������xMOy
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��LGL[q�PGKL������������TUMNz
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RQsHVF�Gt�q[SVFK��������u
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��q[SVF�IVELX�{JRPXVK|

�������I{N|��������������TMww

�������I{T|�������������NOMww

�������I{u|��������������zMww
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RGMGt�EVFtMEVFJGIK������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��EVFtM�LJsV�{SV[FK|

�������L{N|��������������OwM
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��GrVFq[S�EGqJPS{JRPX|

��{JRPqQIJRY�qVrVq�QE|
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������LXV�LGL[q�RQsHVF�Gt�tV[KJHqV�IVKJYRK�PGRKJIVFVI�Z[K���������N

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}~����}~�������������}���������}}}}}}}}�����}~����}��������}�������}��}}}����}�}}�}�}}�

213

Item 9.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������� ���� ����� ���� ����
�������
� �!����

���"#�$� ������ ���� ���� � �!����%���&

'()*+,-..

/),*(-.0

123454.

/+.)0

62)..2,7.

89:)2
19:-;)95<=9>-


�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�? 
�?��


�


���


��


���


��


���


��


���


��

���? ���? ���? ���@ ���@ ���@ ���@ ���@ ���@

���%�����
&

ABCDEFGHIJFKLHMMHNOP

QRHDEOJSSFNIFTCSJFGCUJBFKHOP


�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�? 
�?��


�


��


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���

����
����

����

���@

����

���@

��V�

����

����

���%�����
&

WXYYHOZFGHIJFKLHMMHNOP

QRHDEOJSSFNIFTCSJFGCUJBFKHOP

[\]̂_̀abcd\efbghiajk

l
m
nm
o
%pq&

rms %to&
rmu mo n@�V?�v��

ms n
���V�

mu n
����ẁ ]]̂x_bghiajk

l
y
nm
z
%p{|

}~� mz n���@�v�V

m� n
���@@

���%�#�����
q�
��q
�{�#���&�����
%�������&

�#���
����� ���@
%�������&

��q
����� ����
%�������&

�#�����
q�
��q
�{�#���
��
�������q�$
��
��������
��#��$�

�����#�
��$
��
�����������������

����
q��
�q�#q
����������

��$
��$��"
�����@����

p� �pn ������ % &

p �p{n v�@����% &

gae�\x̂�]̂ebc�aefbchxej̀�̂hxk

���
$���"�
��
��
�

�a�̂_xb���ak����\j]behxeda]ab�b[ja�̂�jab�\�ab�b�]\�̂ĵ�aib�̀ �_d\iabh�adb�̀ �_d\ia

� ¡F¢£F¤JDRCOHSYHDF¥JSHZOFARJDEF¦XY§XYFFFFFFFK� ¡¢£̈£©ªWJMJCSJ«£¢̈£¢̈¢¬£P

®̄°±²³́

µ¶·¶̧

¹̄º»¼̄½»

¾

¿À¾ÁÂ¶ÂÃÂ¶ÂÄÅÆ

ÇÈº»̄É

Ê¼ËÌÍÎÏ

¹³»Î

µËÈÉ»́

À

ÃÐÄÐ¾¿¾Ã

ÑÒÇÓÔ·

214

Item 9.



������������	
 �� �� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

��	��
���
����������� �� �� �� ��	��
���
�����������

����������� �� �� �� �����������

�� ��!"# �� ��� �� ��!"#

$%&'()*++

,&)'%*+-

./0121+

,(+&-

3/&++/)4+

567&/
.67*8&629:6;*

� �� �� �� �� �� �< �= �� �> �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��< ��=

��

��

���

���

��<

���

��

���

���

��<

���

��

���

���

��<

?@?A

BB@CC

DEFGHIJKKLMJNOGPFQILRESTPLUQTLVPSWFXFYJNLZS[JTK

\]̂_̀abcadef]g]h_ai_jkl_kj]amnho

pqqbresq]at]ukl_nbhaamnho

9vww 9xww 9yww 9zww 9vwww 9xwww 9ywww

{|d}~adptp��~�ti�

�������
�������������������!� ����������
�����

�>��������"�������!��
�� �������

��	! ���� ��!����!������������

���������������������!� 

��������� ��
�����
����������������������

��



��������� �!��
������!������!�������������!���
������

�!���!�����������"����!�������������"���������"�������

t�i}�~�

���������
��������
��"#������������ 

��������
��������������
��"#����

�����������!������
��"#������� �"��!�

�=�>�����	! ���� �
��������
��"#����

~t{p�{p�a�����a��|��}i{�|�


������������� 

¡*+&¢)9$£¤*¥¦+¤%6279'/)'8*7*9§9̈2*©&ª2*9«6+*9§9¬76ª&2&*09¬1ª¢860*9/®*89¬1ª¢860*

d̄ia°±a~jne²neqa\]³ńha�̀ ]lµa�k_̂k_aaaaaaam̄di°±¶±·̧t]q]e³]�±°¶±°¶°¹±ºo

»F¼E½S[

R¾V¾¿

ÀFKPTFGP

Á

ÂÃÁÄL¾LÅL¾LÆÇÈ

ÉOKPFI

ÊTQWXJË

ÀSPJ

RQOIP[

Ã

ÅÌÆÌÁÂÁÅ

DMÉÍÎV

215

Item 9.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \]
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�PGqqVRLK�[HGQL�LXJK�EFGHrVq

�Rstuvwsx�[yzsy{v|�}~��������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������
���
��

�rVRYLX�G��LXV�[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI�}SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�LG��JFKL�G�VFr[S�}SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�HVLZVVR�G�VFr[SK�}SV[FK�� �N�M�

�IVKJYR�PGR�JIVRPV�rV�Vr�}���M����� �P

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��G��LXV�JRJLJ[r�KLFQPLQFV�� �OM�

��JR[r�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��ET�� ��M�

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��EN�[�LVF�[R�G�VFr[S�� �OMT

�IJKLFJPL�LVqEVF[LQFV�PGRKL[RL�� ��NM�

�KQHYF[IV�Vr[KLJP�qGIQrQK����PGQRLS�}��{��� ��M��

�JRLVFVKL�F[LV�GF�LJqV��[rQV�G��qGRVS�}EVFPVRL�� �UM�

�	
�
������
�����������
�����

�RQqHVF�G��KQqq[FS�GQLEQL�E[YVK�IVKJFVI�}���IVKJYRK�E[YV��� ��

�q[���QRIK�[�[Jr[HrV�EVF�K MSIM��GF�JRJLJ[r�IVKJYR�}IGrr[FK��� ���M��

�q[�JqQq�[rrGZVI�LXJP¡RVKK�G��JRJLJ[r�PGRKLFQPLJGR�}JRPXVK��� �¢�M�

�[PPQqQr[LVI�q[��IVELX�G��[rr�G�VFr[SK�}JRPXVK��}V�PrQIJRY�rV�Vr�QE�� �¢M�

��
����������

�[IL�[L�HVYJRRJRY�G��[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI�}�VXJPrVK�I[S��� �����M

�[IL�[L�VRI�G��LZVRLS�SV[FK�}�VXJPrVK�I[S��� �N����M

�GRV�IJFVPLJGR�T�SV[F�N���{£�VK[r�}¤{||{¥x���� �TMN��

�[�VF[YV�[EEFG[PX�KEVVI�LG�LXV�G�VFr[S�¦GRV}qEX��� �U�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S�¦GRV�}G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR�}qEX��� �O�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S�¦GRV�}RGR�G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR��}qEX�� ���M�

�EFGEGFLJGR�G��[IL�[FFJ�JRY�V[PX�XGQF�G��PGRKLFQPLJGR�}EVFPVRL��� �¢M�

�EVFPVRL�LFQP¡K�JR�[IL�� ��M�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

§§̈©ª«¬§̈«®¬̄°±«±²°®§³®¬±²±́±©§§ §§̄²®±§̈²µ©¶§·̧¹̧º»º·§¼¶¹º¶¹½§¾¿§§§¾«À©§¶§§¼§§°Á§§§Â

216

Item 9.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lpmpjijl\\\\j
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������JREQL�I[L[�PGRLJRQVI

���q���
rq�����������������q������
���

�

����sJRJsQs�GtVFu[S�LXJPvRVKK�wJRPXVKx��������������������������������������TMy

����GtVFu[S�PGRKLFQPLJGR�LJsV�wXGQFKzI[Sx����������������������������������NTMy

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�PGsE[PLVI�IVRKJLS�wLGRKzPMSMx������������������������NM{y

����[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�EFGIQPLJGR�F[LV�wLGRKzXGQFx������������������������TyyMy

����ZJILX�G|�V[PX�u[RV�w|VVLx����������������������������������������������NTMy

����|JFKL�SV[F�PGKL�G|�FGQLJRV�s[JRLVR[RPV�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx��������������yMyy

����[RRQ[u�JRPFVsVRL[u�JRPFV[KV�JR�s[JRLVR[RPV�PGKL�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx�����yMyy

������r
�����}���
�~�
����
���

����LF[||JP�sGIVu�QKVI�IQFJRY�GtVFu[SJRY������������������������������������N

����LGL[u�RQsHVF�G|�u[RVK�G|�LXV�|[PJuJLS�����������������������������������T

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK�JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�������������N

����RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK��JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx��������N

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx������������������yM�y

����IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx��������������yM�y

����IVLGQF�IJKL[RPV�[FGQRI�LXV�GtVFu[S��GRV�wsJuVKx�������������������������yMyy

���	�~��}�����
��������
�����
���

����������������s[LVFJ[uK�������PGKL�����V����EGJKKGR���sJRM����s[�M�K[ut[YV

��u[SVF�PGIV�������R[sV��������EVF�PS�sGIQuQK��F[LJG���IVELX���IVELX���EPLM

����N����[��[KEX�PGRP�EtsL����N�yMyy����yyyyM���yM�������M�y�����Myy����yMyy

����T����H��|uV�JHuV�H[KV�������OMyy���OyyyyM���yM�����NTMyy���N�Myy���U�Myy

���������P��uGZ�EJ�|Juu��������N�Myy���TyyyyM���yM�y���O�Myy���O�Myy���{yMyy

����O����I��KQHYF[IVwTyyx�������TMyy�����yyyM���yMOy��TyyMyy��TyyMyy���{yMyy

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������¡���¢

217

Item 9.



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	�
���������
���	
���������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
,,,

,,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

��EFGH���IJKLM�NO���PGQRLS�TTU���PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH�����XJYXZ[S�������I[LV����E[YV

\\]\\\\\\\̂ _̀abc\\\\\\\dêfgh\\\\\\i]jk\\\\l\\\\\mno\\\\j\\\\\\\\\\lpmpjijl\\\\k
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
���

�������PM�qVrVq�P�������KQss[FS�Gt�LXV�HVKL�IVKJYR�KLF[LVYJVK

��������������������������JR�GFIVF�Gt�JRPFV[KJRY�LGL[q�PGKL

���������������������������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��s[LVFJ[q�[FF[RYVsVRL���[HP���

��JRJLM�PGRKLM�PGKL�����uvMwT

��GrVFq[S�PGRKLM�PGKL����vMvv

��QKVF�PGKL��������������vMvv

��FGQLJRV�s[JRLM�PGKL����vMvv

��K[qr[YV�r[qQV����������wMwT
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��LGL[q�PGKL������������xNMvv
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RQsHVF�Gt�q[SVFK��������y
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��q[SVF�IVELX�zJRPXVK{

�������IzN{��������������xMxv

�������IzT{�������������NTMvv

�������Izy{�������������O|Mvv
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��RGMGt�EVFtMEVFJGIK������N
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��EVFtM�LJsV�zSV[FK{

�������LzN{��������������TvM
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��GrVFq[S�EGqJPSzJRPX{

��zJRPqQIJRY�qVrVq�QE{
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������LXV�LGL[q�RQsHVF�Gt�tV[KJHqV�IVKJYRK�PGRKJIVFVI�Z[K��������Nw

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}~����}~�������������}���������}}}}}}}}�����}~����}��������}�������}��}}}����}�}}�}�}}�

218

Item 9.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������� ����� ����� ���� ���
��
����

��� !�"� ������ ���� ���� �#�$%�&�'���(

)*+,-./00

1+.,*/02

3456760

1-0+2

84+004.90

:;<+4
3;</=+;7>?;@/


� 
A 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�B


�


��


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���

���� ���A ��A� ���B ���B
���B ���B ���B ���B

���'�����
(

CDEFGHIJKLHMNJOOJPQR

STJFGQLUUHPKHVEULHIEWLDHMJQR


� 
A 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�B


�


��


��


��


��


���


���


���


���


���


���
��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

���'�����
(

XYZZJQ[HIJKLHMNJOOJPQR

STJFGQLUUHPKHVEULHIEWLDHMJQR

\]̂_̀abcde]fgchijbkl

m
n
on
p
'qr(

snt 'up(
snv np oB�A��w��

nt o
���A�

nv o
����xâ _̂ỳchijbkl

m
z
on
{
'q|}

~�� n{ o���B�w�A

n� o
���BB

���'�!�����
r�
��r
�|�!���(�����
'�������(

�!���
����� ���B
'�������(

%�r
����� ������
'�������(

�!�����
r�
��r
�|�!���
��
�������r�"
��
��������
��!��"�

�����!�
��"
��
������������������

����
r��
�r�!r
�&��������

��"
��"�� 
�&����A����

q� �qo ������ ' (

q �q|o w����� ' (

hbf�]y_�̂_fcd�bfgcdiyfka�_iyl

���
"��� �
��
��
�

�b�_̀yc���bl����]k̂cfiyfeb̂bc�c\kb�_�kbc�]�bc�c�̂]�_k_�bjc�a�̀e]jbci�bec�a�̀e]jb

 ¡¢H£¤H¥LFTEQJUZJFH¦LUJ[QHCTLFGH§YZ̈YZHHHHHHHM ¡¢£¤©¤ª«XLOLEUL¬¤£©¤£©£¤®R

°̄±²³́ µ

¶·̧·¹

º°»¼½°¾¼

¿

ÀÁ¿ÂÃ·ÃÄÃ·ÃÅÆÇ

ÈÉ»¼°Ê

Ë½ÌÍÎÏÐ

º́ ¼Ï

¶ÌÉÊ¼µ

Á

ÄÑÅÑ¿À¿Ä

ÒÓÈÔÕ̧

219

Item 9.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������ � ������ ����� ���� �!�"#�$�%���&

'()*+,-..

/),*(-.0

123454.

/+.)0

62)..2,7.

89:)2
19:-;)95<=9>-


? 
@ 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�A


�


��


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���

���� ��A�
��?@ ��@? ���A ���A ���A

���A ���A

���%�����
&

BCDEFGHIJKGLMINNIOPQ

RSIEFPKTTGOJGUDTKGHDVKCGLIPQ


? 
@ 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�� 
�A


�


��


��


��


��


��


��


A�

?��
����

����

�?��

���A

����

�@��

���@

���A

���%�����
&

WXYYIPZGHIJKGLMINNIOPQ

RSIEFPKTTGOJGUDTKGHDVKCGLIPQ

[\]̂_̀abcd\efbghiajk

l
m
nm
o
%pq&

rms %to&
rmu mo nA�@��v��

ms n
���@�

mu n
�?��ẁ ]]̂x_bghiajk

l
y
nm
z
%p{|

}~� mz n���A�v�@

m� n
���AA

���%�������
q�
��q
�{�����&�����
%�������&

�����
����� ���A
%�������&

#�q
����� ���A�
%�������&

�������
q�
��q
�{�����
��
�������q� 
��
��������
����� �

�������
�� 
�?
������������������

����
q��
�q��q
�$��������

�� 
�� ���
�$����@����

p� �pn ������ % &

p �p{n v������% &

gae�\x̂�]̂ebc�aefbchxej̀�̂hxk

���
 �����
��
��
�

�a�̂_xb���ak����\j]behxeda]ab�b[ja�̂�jab�\�abh�adb�̀ �_d\ia

�� G¡¢G£KESDPITYIEG¤KTIZPGBSKEFG¥XY¦XYGGGGGGGL�� ¡¢§¢̈©WKNKDTKª¢¡§¢¡§¡«¢¬Q

®̄°±²³

µ́¶µ·

®̧¹º»®¼º

½

¾¿½ÀÁµÁÂÁµÁÃÄÅ

ÆÇ¹º®È

É»ÊËÌÍÎ

²̧ºÍ

ẾÇÈº³

¿

ÂÏÃÏ½¾½Â

ÐÑÆÒÓ¶

220

Item 9.



������������	
 ��� ��� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

����������� ��� �� �� �����������

���������� �� �� �� ���������� 

�!"��#$% �� ��� �!"��#$%

&'()*+,--

.(+)',-/

012343-

.*-(/

51(--1+6-

789(1
089,:(84;<8=,

� �� �� �� �� �� �� �> �� �? �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��>

��

��

���

���

���

���

��

���

���

���

���

��

���

���

���

@A@B

CCADD

EFGHIJKLLMNKOPHQGRJMSFTUQMVRUMWQTXGYGZKOM[T\KUL

]̂ _̀abcdbefĝh î̀bj̀klm̀lk̂bnoip

qrrcsftr̂bû vlm̀ocibbnoip

;wxx ;yxx ;zxx ;{xx ;wxxx ;yxxx ;zxxx

|}e~�bequq����uj�

������ 
�!��!���!�����!!���#�"����������
���� 

�?���� �!�$!����!�#��
��"!����!�

��	#"���!"��#�!��#��!�!������!

������ �!�������!!���#�"

���������"!�
!����
������������������!���

� 



��������!"�#��
!�����#������#����������!��#���
����� 

�#���#�������!���$����#�������������$���������$������ 

u�j~���

�������� 
��������
��$%�!����!����!"

�������� 
�!������!�����
��$%�!��

������� ���#����!�
��$%�!����!"�$��#�

�>�?���� 	#"���!"�
��������
��$%�!��

�u|q�|q�b�����b��}��~j|�}�


�!��!�������� 

¡,-(¢+;&£¤,¥¦-¤'849;)1+):,9,;§;̈4,©(ª4,;«8-,;§;¬98ª(4(,2;¬3ª¢:82,;1®,:;¬3ª¢:82,

ējb°±b�kof²ofrb]̂ ³óib�âmµb�l̀_l̀bbbbbbbn̄ej°±¶±·̧û r̂f³̂�±°¶±°¶°¹±ºp

»G¼F½T\

S¾W¾¿

ÀGLQUGHQ

Á

ÂÃÁÄM¾MÅM¾MÆÇÈ

ÉPLQGJ

ÊURXYKË

ÀTQK

SRPJQ\

Ã

ÅÌÆÌÁÂÁÅ

ENÉÍÎW

221

Item 9.



������������	
 ��� ��� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

����������� �� �� �� �����������

�� ��!"# �� ��� �� ��!"#

$%&'()*++

,&)'%*+-

./0121+

,(+&-

3/&++/)4+

567&/
.67*8&629:6;*

� �� �� �� �� �� �� �< �= �> �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��<

�=

��

���

���

���

��=

��

���

���

���

��=

��

���

���

���

?@AB

CD@EF

GHIJKLMNNOPMQRJSITLOUHVWSOXTWOYSVZI[I\MQO]V̂MWN

_̀ abcdefdghìj k̀bdlbmnobnm̀dpqkr

stteuhvt̀dẁ xnobqekddpqkr

9yzz 9{zz 9|zz 9}zz 9yzzz 9{zzz 9|zzz

~�g��dgsws����wl�

�������
�������������������!� ����������
�����

�>��������"�������!��
�� �������

��	! ���� ��!����!������������

���������������������!� 

���������� ��
�����
����������������������

��

���"����� �

������ �!���������!�����

�������������������� ��������"������ �������

w�l����

��������
��������
��"#������������ 

�<�������
��������������
��"#����

��=��������!������
��"#������� �"��!�

���������	! ���� �
��������
��"#����

�w~s�~s�d�����d� ����l~ ��


�����������¡�¢

£*+&¤)9$¥¦*§̈+¦%6279'/)'8*7*9©9ª2*«&¬2*96+*9/®*89̄1¬¤860*

°gld±²d�mqh³qhtd_̀ q́µkd�c̀o¶d nbanbdddddddp°gl±²·²̧¹ẁ t̀h́ �̀²±·²±·±º²»r

¼I½H¾V̂

U¿Y¿À

ÁINSWIJS

Â

ÃÄÂÅO¿OÆO¿OÇÈÉ

ÊRNSIL

ËWTZ[MÌ

ÁVSM

UTRLŜ

Ä

ÆÍÇÍÂÃÂÆ

GPÊÎÏY

222

Item 9.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \]
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�PGqqVRLK�[HGQL�LXJK�EFGHrVq

�Rstuvwsx�[yzsy{v|�}~������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������
���
��

�rVRYLX�G��LXV�[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI�}SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�LG��JFKL�G�VFr[S�}SV[FK�� �T�M�

�qJRJqQq�LJqV�HVLZVVR�G�VFr[SK�}SV[FK�� �N�M�

�IVKJYR�PGR�JIVRPV�rV�Vr�}���M����� �P

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��G��LXV�JRJLJ[r�KLFQPLQFV�� �OM�

��JR[r�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��ET�� ��M�

�KVF�JPV[HJrJLS�JRIV��EN�[�LVF�[R�G�VFr[S�� �OMT

�IJKLFJPL�LVqEVF[LQFV�PGRKL[RL�� ��NM�

�KQHYF[IV�Vr[KLJP�qGIQrQK����PGQRLS�}��{��� ��M��

�JRLVFVKL�F[LV�GF�LJqV��[rQV�G��qGRVS�}EVFPVRL�� �UM�

�	
�
������
�����������
�����

�RQqHVF�G��KQqq[FS�GQLEQL�E[YVK�IVKJFVI�}���IVKJYRK�E[YV��� ��

�q[���QRIK�[�[Jr[HrV�EVF�K MSIM��GF�JRJLJ[r�IVKJYR�}IGrr[FK��� ���M��

�q[�JqQq�[rrGZVI�LXJP¡RVKK�G��JRJLJ[r�PGRKLFQPLJGR�}JRPXVK��� �¢�M�

�[PPQqQr[LVI�q[��IVELX�G��[rr�G�VFr[SK�}JRPXVK��}V�PrQIJRY�rV�Vr�QE�� �¢M�

��
����������

�[IL�[L�HVYJRRJRY�G��[R[rSKJK�EVFJGI�}�VXJPrVK�I[S��� �����M

�[IL�[L�VRI�G��LZVRLS�SV[FK�}�VXJPrVK�I[S��� �N����M

�GRV�IJFVPLJGR�T�SV[F�N���{£�VK[r�}¤{||{¥x���� �TMN��

�[�VF[YV�[EEFG[PX�KEVVI�LG�LXV�G�VFr[S�¦GRV}qEX��� �U�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S�¦GRV�}G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR�}qEX��� �O�M�

�[�VF[YV�KEVVI�LXFGQYX�G�VFr[S�¦GRV�}RGR�G�VFr[S�IJFVPLJGR��}qEX�� ���M�

�EFGEGFLJGR�G��[IL�[FFJ�JRY�V[PX�XGQF�G��PGRKLFQPLJGR�}EVFPVRL��� �¢M�

�EVFPVRL�LFQP¡K�JR�[IL�� ��M�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

§§̈©ª«¬§̈«®¬̄°±«±²°®§³®¬±²±́±©§§ §§̄²®±§̈²µ©¶§·̧¹̧º»º·§º¶º·¶º·§¼½§§§¼«¾©§¶§§¿§§°À§§§Á

223

Item 9.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \j
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�JREQL�I[L[�PGRLJRQVI

�q���
rq�����������������q������

�sJRJsQs�GtVFu[S�LXJPvRVKK�wJRPXVKx�� �TMy

�GtVFu[S�PGRKLFQPLJGR�LJsV�wXGQFKzI[Sx�� �NTMy

�[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�PGsE[PLVI�IVRKJLS�wLGRKzPMSMx�� �NM{y

�[KEX[uLJP�PGRPFVLV�EFGIQPLJGR�F[LV�wLGRKzXGQFx�� �TyyMy

�ZJILX�G|�V[PX�u[RV�w|VVLx�� �NTMy

�|JFKL�SV[F�PGKL�G|�FGQLJRV�s[JRLVR[RPV�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx�� �yMyy

�[RRQ[u�JRPFVsVRL[u�JRPFV[KV�JR�s[JRLVR[RPV�PGKL�wIGuu[FKzu[RV�sJuVx� �yMyy

����r
�����}���
�~�
����

�LF[||JP�sGIVu�QKVI�IQFJRY�GtVFu[SJRY�� �N

�LGL[u�RQsHVF�G|�u[RVK�G|�LXV�|[PJuJLS�� �T

�RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK�JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx� �N

�RQsHVF�G|�GEVR�u[RVK��JR�FVKLFJPLVI��GRV�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx� �N

�IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wGtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx�� �yM�y

�IJKL[RPV�LF[||JP�JK�KuGZVI�wRGR�GtVFu[S�IJFVPLJGRx�wsJuVKx� �yM�y

�IVLGQF�IJKL[RPV�[FGQRI�LXV�GtVFu[S��GRV�wsJuVKx�� �yMyy

�	�~��}�����
��������
�����

�s[LVFJ[uK� �PGKL� �V� �EGJKKGR��sJRM� �s[�M�K[ut[YV

�u[SVF�PGIV� ��R[sV�� �EVF�PS�sGIQuQK��F[LJG��IVELX��IVELX��EPLM

�N� �[��[KEX�PGRP�EtsL���N�yMyy����yyyyM��yM��� ��M�y����M�y���yMyy

�T� �H��|uV�JHuV�H[KV�� ��OMyy��OyyyyM��yM����NOMyy���N�Myy��U�Myy

��� �P��KL[HJuJ�VI�KQHYF��N�Myy��TyyyyM��yM�y� ��Myy����Myy��{yMyy

�O� �I��KQHYF[IVwTyyx�� �TMyy� ��yyyM��yMOy��TyyMyy��TyyMyy��{yMyy

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������� 

224

Item 9.



���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�
���������
���	
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"��#�"� ��������������������������������������������������������$%&%'(%)�������*�+

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

,-./01023,405672,38-0,9,:,;;,.<-,=,>?0@,A.50,=,53.A,5A7B,C/0B,5DA7B.40,

�EFGH��IJKLM�NO��PGQRLS�TTU��PGRLM��KVPLM��WGH� �XJYXZ[S� �I[LV� �E[YV

\]\ \̂ _̀abc\ \dêfgh\ \i]jk\ \l\ \mno\ \j\ \lpmpjijl\ \k
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

PMqVrVq�P �KQss[FS�Gt�LXV�HVKL�IVKJYR�KLF[LVYJVK

��JR�GFIVF�Gt�JRPFV[KJRY�LGL[q�PGKL

��N
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�s[LVFJ[q�[FF[RYVsVRL��[HP�

�JRJLM�PGRKLM�PGKL�� �OUMTu

�GrVFq[S�PGRKLM�PGKL���vMvv

�QKVF�PGKL�� �vMvv

�FGQLJRV�s[JRLM�PGKL���vMvv

�K[qr[YV�r[qQV�� �wMwT
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�LGL[q�PGKL� �OvMwx
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�RQsHVF�Gt�q[SVFK� �x
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�q[SVF�IVELX�yJRPXVKz

�IyNz� �uMuv

�IyTz� �NOMvv

�Iyxz� �{Mvv
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�RGMGt�EVFtMEVFJGIK� �N
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�EVFtM�LJsV�ySV[FKz

��LyNz��������������TNM
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�GrVFq[S�EGqJPSyJRPXz

�yJRPqQIJRY�qVrVq�QEz
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�LXV�LGL[q�RQsHVF�Gt�tV[KJHqV�IVKJYRK�PGRKJIVFVI�Z[K� �|

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

}}~����}~�������������}���������}} }}�����}~����}��������}�������}��}}}����}�}}�}�}}�

225

Item 9.



�� ���� ������ ���� ���	
����
���

���� ����� ����� ���� ��������
����

������� ���� ����� ���� ��������� 
�!�"#

���$%�&� ������ ���� ���� �!�"#� �'���(

)*+,-./00

1+.,*/02

3456760

1-0+2

84+004.90

:;<+4
3;</=+;7>?;@/


�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


��


�


���


�


���


�


���


�


���

��A� ���� ���� ���B ���B ��B� ��B� ���A ���A

���'�����
(

CDEFGHIJKLHMNJOOJPQR

STJFGQLUUHPKHVEULHIEWLDHMJQR


�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
���� 
�� 
����


�


�


��


��


��


��


��


��

����
���B

����

���A

����

���A

����

����

����

���'�����
(

XYZZJQ[HIJKLHMNJOOJPQR

STJFGQLUUHPKHVEULHIEWLDHMJQR

\]̂_̀abcde]fgchijbkl

m
n
on
p
'qr(

snt 'up(
snv np oA�B��w��

nt o
���B�

nv o
����xâ _̂ỳchijbkl

m
z
on
{
'q|}

~�� n{ o���A�w�B

n� o
���AA

���'�%�����
r�
��r
�|�%���(�����
'�������(

�%���
����� ���B
'�������(

#�r
����� �����
'�������(

�%�����
r�
��r
�|�%���
��
�������r�&
��
��������
��%��&�

�����%�
��&
��
������������������

����
r��
�r�%r
� ��������

��&
��&��$
� ����B����

q� �qo ������ ' (

q �q|o w������' (

hbf�]y_�̂_fcd�bfgcdiyfka�_iyl

���
&���$�
��
��
�

�b�_̀yc���bl����]k̂cfiyfeb̂bc�c\kb�_�kbc�]�bc�c�̂]�_k_�bjc�a�̀e]jbci�bec�a�̀e]jb

 ¡¢H£¤H¥LFTEQJUZJFH¦LUJ[QHCTLFGH§YZ̈YZHHHHHHHM ¡¢£¤©¤ª«XLOLEUL¬¤£©¤£©£¤®R

°̄±²³́ µ

¶·̧·¹

º°»¼½°¾¼

¿

ÀÁ¿ÂÃ·ÃÄÃ·ÃÅÆÇ

ÈÉ»¼°Ê

Ë½ÌÍÎÏÐ

º́ ¼Ï

¶ÌÉÊ¼µ

Á

ÄÑÅÑ¿À¿Ä

ÒÓÈÔÕ̧

226

Item 9.



������������	
 ��� ��� ��� ������������	


������������� ��� �� ��� �������������

�
�������������� �� �� �� �
��������������

���������� �� �� �� ���������� 

�!"��#$% �� ��� �!"��#$%

&'()*+,--

.(+)',-/

012343-

.*-(/

51(--1+6-

789(1
089,:(84;<8=,

� �� �� �� �� �� �� �> �� �? �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��>

��

��

���

���

���

���

��

���

���

���

���

��

���

���

���

@A@B

CCADD

EFGHIJKLLMNKOPHQGRJMSFTUQMVRUMWQTXGYGZKOM[T\KUL

]̂ _̀abcdbefĝh î̀bj̀klm̀lk̂bnoip

qrrcsftr̂bû vlm̀ocibbnoip

;wxx ;yxx ;zxx ;{xx ;wxxx ;yxxx ;zxxx

|}e~�bequq����uj�

������ 
�!��!���!�����!!���#�"����������
���� 

�?���� �!�$!����!�#��
��"!����!�

��	#"���!"��#�!��#��!�!������!

������ �!�������!!���#�"

���������"!�
!����
������������������!���

� 



��������!"�#��
!�����#������#����������!��#���
����� 

�#���#�������!���$����#�������������$���������$������ 

u�j~���

�������� 
��������
��$%�!����!����!"

�>������ 
�!������!�����
��$%�!��

������� ���#����!�
��$%�!����!"�$��#�

�>�?���� 	#"���!"�
��������
��$%�!��

�u|q�|q�b�����b��}��~j|�}�


�!��!������ �¡

¢,-(£+;&¤¥,¦§-¥'849;)1+):,9,;̈;©4,ª(«4,;¬8-,;̈;98«(4(®,2;3«£:82,;1̄,:;3«£:82,

°ejb±²b�kof³ofrb]̂ óµib�âm¶b�l̀_l̀bbbbbbbn°ej±²·²̧¹û r̂f́ �̂²±·²±·±º²»p

¼G½F¾T\

S¿W¿À

ÁGLQUGHQ

Â

ÃÄÂÅM¿MÆM¿MÇÈÉ

ÊPLQGJ

ËURXYKÌ

ÁTQK

SRPJQ\

Ä

ÆÍÇÍÂÃÂÆ

ENÊÎÏW

227

Item 9.



1

Brad J. Carabajal PE

From: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Brad J. Carabajal PE

Cc: John A. Alvarez II; 'Scott Dunlop'; Pauline Gray; Lance Zeplin; Matthew Woodard

Subject: RE: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Brad, 

A er reviewing the Supplemental Pavement recommenda ons report for Newhaven Subdivision, the City is recep ve to 

these updates to your proposed op on 2 for each street type based on Manor’s historical pavement performance: 

• Use Geogrid for both street types 

• Meet or exceed a treated subgrade thickness of at least 16” 

• Consider cement stabilized treated subgrade   

 

For this requested excep on to the City criteria, the HMAC surface, HMAC base, and flex base thickness shown are 

acceptable in op on 2 for each street type; however, the City has experienced be er performance with deeper depths 

of treated subgrade, therefore, 16” is noted above.  

 

 

 

 

 

Nikki Conley PE (MO,KS,TX, IL) Senior Engineer 

16305 Swingley Ridge Road, Ste 300  | Chesterfield, Missouri 

9601 Amberglen Boulevard, Ste 109  | Austin, Texas 

d 737.247.7536  

      

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including a achments, if any, is intended for the person or en ty to which it is addressed and may contain 

confiden al and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribu on is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 

the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

From: Brad J. Carabajal PE <bcarabajal@quiddity.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 8:37 AM 

To: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>; Pauline Gray <pgray@gbateam.com> 

Cc: John A. Alvarez II <jalvarez@quiddity.com>; 'Scott Dunlop' <sdunlop@manortx.gov> 

Subject: RE: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

228

Item 9.



2

Good morning Nikki, 

  

I wanted to follow up on this review.  

  

Thanks,  

  

  

Brad Carabajal, P.E. 

Project Engineer
 

Email: bcarabajal@quiddity.com

T: 512-685-5117
        

  

  

From: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 5:33 PM 

To: Brad J. Carabajal PE <bcarabajal@quiddity.com>; Pauline Gray <pgray@gbateam.com> 

Cc: John A. Alvarez II <jalvarez@quiddity.com>; 'Scott Dunlop' <sdunlop@manortx.gov> 

Subject: RE: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Brad, 

Thank you this is under review. 

  

Nikki Conley PE (MO, KS, TX, IL) Senior Engineer  

 d 737.247.7536 

  

  

  

From: Brad J. Carabajal PE <bcarabajal@quiddity.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:01 PM 

To: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>; Pauline Gray <pgray@gbateam.com> 

Cc: John A. Alvarez II <jalvarez@quiddity.com>; 'Scott Dunlop' <sdunlop@manortx.gov> 

Subject: RE: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments 

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Good afternoon Nikki and Pauline,  

  

I wanted to follow up on this. Have you been able to review the updated proposal from Raba Kistner? 

  

Thanks, 

  

  

Brad Carabajal, P.E. 
Project Engineer
 

Email: bcarabajal@quiddity.com

T: 512-685-5117
        

  

229

Item 9.



3

  

From: Brad J. Carabajal PE  

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:02 AM 

To: Nikki Conley <nconley@gbateam.com>; Pauline Gray <pgray@gbateam.com> 

Cc: John A. Alvarez II <jalvarez@quiddity.com>; Scott Dunlop <sdunlop@manortx.gov> 

Subject: Newhaven - Pavement Section Comments 

  

Good morning Nikki and Pauline,  

  

See attached for the updated letter from Raba Kistner. They added a pro and con section. Option 2 has been 

provided as a section representing RK standard practice. We would like to get this variance on next month’s PNZ 

agenda if possible.  

  

Thanks, 

  

Brad Carabajal, P.E. 
Project Engineer 

 

  

bcarabajal@quiddity.com 

 

 

  

512-685-5117 
  

  

  

3100 Alvin Devane Blvd #150 , Austin , Texas,  78741, United States 
 

 

www.quiddity.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

  

  

  

 
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you may not retain copy or use this e-mail or any 
attachment for any purpose or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Any such dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachment from your computer and/or 
electronic devices. Any personal views or opinions expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Quiddity Engineering, Inc. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

 

 
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you may not retain copy or use this e-mail or any 
attachment for any purpose or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Any such dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachment from your computer and/or 
electronic devices. Any personal views or opinions expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Quiddity Engineering, Inc. 

230

Item 9.



4

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

231

Item 9.



K:
\1

67
59

\1
67

59
-0

00
7-

02
 N

ew
ha

ve
n 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n\

2 
D

es
ig

n 
Ph

as
e\

C
AD

\S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
\1

67
59

-0
00

7-
02

 D
ET

AI
LS

-M
IS

C
.d

w
g

JOB NO:

SCALE:
DATE: 05/15/2024

16759-0007-02

NTS

PAVEMENT VARIANCE
EXHIBIT

NEWHAVEN

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100
3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150  Austin, Texas 78741  512.441.9493

POTENTIAL CODE REQUIRED SECTION

RESIDENTIAL

2.5" HMAC
Surface Course,
Type "C" or "D" Prime Coat

55" Low PI Fill

12" Flexible Base

3" HMAC Base
Course, Type "B"

or "C"

2.5" HMAC
Surface Course,
Type "C" or "D" Prime Coat

16" Lime
treated

Subgrade

14" Flexible Base

3" HMAC Base
Course, Type "B"

or "C"

Geogrid

2" HMAC
Surface Course,
Type "C" or "D" Prime Coat

35" Low PI Fill

11" Flexible Base

2" HMAC
Surface Course,
Type "C" or "D" Prime Coat

16" Lime
treated

Subgrade

14" Flexible Base

Geogrid

REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT BY RABA
KISTNER, "Supplemental Pavement Revision No. 3 -
Emailed 04-15-2024" PROJECT NUMBER
AAA23-130-00, DATED April 15, 2024 FOR MORE
DETAILS.

COLLECTOR
APPROVED ALTERNATIVE

APPROVED ALTERNATIVEPOTENTIAL CODE REQUIRED SECTION

232

Item 9.



           1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

 
Mailing Address:  
9601 Amberglen Blvd. #109 
Austin, TX 78729 

 

 
May 20, 2024 
 
Mr. Scott Dunlop 
Development Services Director 
Manor TX 78653 
 
Re:  Street Pavement Variance Request  

New Haven Subdivision 
 City of Manor, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Dunlop: 
 
The submittal of the New Haven Pavement Variance Request, submitted by Quiddity and received by our 
office on April 16, 2024, has been reviewed by our office.   
 
The contemplated recommendations made below meet or exceed City of Austin minimum sections and have 
performed adequately for the City of Manor in the past. Our office recommend approving the pavement 
variance Option 2  with the following conditions: 
 

• Use Geogrid for both street types 

• Meet or exceed a treated subgrade thickness of at least 16” 

• Consider cement stabilized treated subgrade   

• The HMAC and flex base thickness shown are acceptable for each street type 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

233

Item 9.



 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Review of this submittal does not constitute a verification of all data, information and calculations supplied by 
the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely 
responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers 
review the application for Ordinance compliance.   
 
Please call if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
 
PMG/s 
 
Enclosures 
 
Copy: Brad J. Carabajal, P.E. - Quiddity 
  
 
PN:: 14667.11-0142 

234

Item 9.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Variance Request  
 
 
Project Name: New Haven Construction Plans 
Case Number: 2023-P-1569-CO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission will be conducting a Regularly Scheduled 
meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Subdivision Construction Variance for 
the New Haven Subdivision being located at the northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, 
Manor, TX. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Construction Variance for the 
New Haven Subdivision from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10, Exhibit A, Article III, 
Section 42(b)(1) to permit a modified street pavement detail, and being located at the 
northwest intersection of FM 973 and Gregg Ln, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Quiddity 
Owner: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Subdivision Construction Variance has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email 
address or phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the 
Commissioners during the discussion of this item.  
 

235

Item 9.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


RUST CREEK LLC 
9606 OLD MANOR RD #1 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724-1114 

15701 ANDERSON ROAD MANOR LLC 
109 GROSEBECK LN 

LEANDER, TEXAS 78641-4036 

PFLUGERVILLE ISD 
PO BOX 589 

PFLUGERVILLE, TEXAS 78691-0589 

 
AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORP 

PO BOX P 
BASTROP, TEXAS 78602-1989 

 
FORTUNE LAND INVESTMENTS LLC 

223 DAKOTA DR 
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613-7826 

 
LUTZ JAMES T & ALEXANDRA CARRILLO 

14812 N F M RD 973 
MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR 

533 HIWASEE ROAD 
WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS 75165-6448 

 
57 ACRES ANDERSON RD MANOR LLC 

109 GROSEBECK LN 
LEANDER, TEXAS 78641-4036 

 
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR LLC 

310 ENTERPRISE DR 
OXFORD, MISSISSIPPI 38655-2762 

 
GAB MANOR LLC 

4517 THREE ARROWS CT 
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613-4838 

 
MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 
PO BOX 359 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653-0359 

 

 

236

Item 9.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action Subdivision Concept Plan for the Okra Subdivision for three 
hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at located at the intersection 
of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This plat has been approved by our engineers and is in conformance with the approved PUD. The Okra Subdivision 
PUD was approved by Ordinance 720 on October 2nd, 2023. This Concept Plan for the entire subdivision (113.415 
acres) consists of 309 single-family lots, 1 commercial lot, and 15 open space/landscape/drainage lots. The project 
is split into three phases.  

There are 8.8 acres of non-floodplain parkland, 10.9 acres of floodplain open space, and 3.9 acres of detention 
facilities. Portions of the parkland and floodplain will have 8’ concrete trails that connect to Shadowglen to the 
south and Monarch Ranch to the north, consistent with the city’s trails master plan. 

The plan is also consistent with the city’s thoroughfare plan with the continuation of the primary collector Silent 
Falls Way from Shadowglen to connect to the roadway in Monarch Ranch, which then connects to Gregg Lane. 

As agreed to by TxDOT, Travis County, and the City (by the approval of the Development Agreement on October 
2nd, 2023), the developer will provide the following traffic improvements to FM 973: southbound right turn lane 
with 100 ft taper at site entrance roadway, two-way left turn lane (center turn lane) from Suncrest Road (southern 
intersection with FM 973) to Tinajero with a 100 ft taper at Suncrest Rd. 

Water and wastewater will be provided by the City. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Concept Plan 

 Aerial Image 

 PUD Ordinance 

 Engineer Comments 

 Conformance Letter 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels  

 

237

Item 10.



ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type Concurrent Review by Development Agreement 

 

Actions Approve, Approve with Conditions, Deny, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Subdivision Concept 
Plan for the Okra Subdivision for three hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being 
located at located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

238

Item 10.



22

23

24

3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

2

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
7.87 AC.

3456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1.24 AC
.

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

0.70 AC
.

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK E

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OC

K 
G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E

31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

DAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

BRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET BEND

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

CABBAGE
COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARUGULA DRIVE

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

(6
4' 

R.
O.

W
.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

1

C
O

LLA
R

D
 LA

N
E

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

0.18 AC
.

0.20 AC
.

0.61 AC
.

4.11 AC.

0.52 AC
.

1.03 AC
.

0.43 AC.

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC
.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

PHASE 2PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

07

O
VE

R
AL

L

D
SP

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

OKRA SUBDIVISION
CONCEPTUAL PLAN

01

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
O

VE
R

AL
L

239

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.945 ACRES KERMIT R. WEISS AND SPOUSE, EMMAGENE WEISS (11833/559)

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.90 ACRES SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC (2012217281)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF MANOR & TAYLOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPARENT R.O.W. OF MANOR & TAYLOR LANE (R.O.W. WIDTH NOT SPECIFIED) (TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD BOOK, PRECINCT 1 PAGE 72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY (60' R.O.W. WIDTH) (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY (60' R.O.W. WIDTH) (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.5 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGG LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER: ACREAGE: SURVEY: DATE PREPARED: NUMBER OF BLOCKS: NUMBER OF LOTS: LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKRA LAND INCORPORATED 9505 JOHNNY MORRIS ROAD AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724 PHONE: 512-466-4782 113.415 ACRES S. BACON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 62 12/20/2023 11 325 (SEE TABLE THIS SHEET FOR BREAKOUT) 19,566 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS) FOR CHAPARRAL CONTROL POINT "CH92". 4" ALUMINUM DISK SET IN CONCRETE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATES: N 10110371.83 E  3180273.95 ELEVATION = 590.42'  VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88 (GEOID 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPARRAL PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING 3500 McCALL LANE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 TBPELS FIRM NO. 10124500 PHONE: (512) 443-1724 (512) 443-1724 JAMISON CIVIL ENGINEERING, LLC. 13812 RESEARCH BLVD. #B-2 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78750 TBPE NO. F-17756 PHONE (737) 484-0880 STEPHEN R. JAMISON, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATED TIMING OF PHASES  PHASE 1 - 08/01/23, DEPENDENT ON PERMIT APPROVAL PHASE 2 - 1 TO 2 YEARS AFTER PHASE 1, DEPENDENT ON LOT SALES PHASE 3 - 1 TO 2 YEARS AFTER PHASE 2, DEPENDENT ON LOT SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OWNERSHIP LOTS  LOT 3  BLOCK A  LOT 13 BLOCK B  LOT 2  BLOCK F LOT 13 BLOCK C  LOT 17 BLOCK D LOT 25 BLOCK E  LOT 26 BLOCK E  LOT 22 BLOCK G LOT 25 BLOCK I LOT 26 BLOCK E  LOT 1  BLOCK J  LOT 1  BLOCK K  LOT 37 BLOCK K  LOT 24 BLOCK M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL/COMMERCIAL (LOT 1 BLOCK F) TRAFFIC COUNT = 11,738 TRIPS/DAY

Christine
Stamp



3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1027

28

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

23456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

28

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1.24 AC
.

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

0.70 AC
.

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

2

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

1

0.18 AC
.

0.20 AC
.

0.61 AC
.

4.11 AC.

0.52 AC
.

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

BRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET BEND BEET BEND

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

(50 R.O.W.)

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

0702

C
O

N
C

EP
T

D
SP

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
SH

EE
T 

1 
O

F 
4

CONCEPTUAL PLAN

240

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRNG. ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



22

23

24

19

20

21

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

29

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1

7.87 AC.

BLOCK A

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OCK

 G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

22 9

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

0.61 AC
.

1.03 AC
.

0.43 AC.

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

DAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

CABBAGE COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET
(50 R.O.W.)

MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARUGULA DRIVE

SILEN
T FALLS W

AY
(64' R

.O
.W

.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

C
O

LL
A

R
D

 L
A

N
E

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

0703

D
SP

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
SH

EE
T 

2 
O

F 
4

CONCEPTUAL PLAN

C
O

N
C

EP
T

241

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
7.87 AC.

BLOCK E BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E

31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC
.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
SILENT FALLS WAY

(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

0704

D
SP

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
SH

EE
T 

3 
O

F 
4

CONCEPTUAL PLAN

C
O

N
C

EP
T

242

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.5 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

0705

D
SP

KEY MAP

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
SH

EE
T 

4 
O

F 
4

C
O

N
C

EP
T

OKRA SUBDIVISION
CONCEPTUAL PLAN

243

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.5 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



22 23 24

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

131415161718192021

BL
O

C
K 

F

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

BL
O

C
K 

I

BL
O

C
K 

G
2345678910111213141516

17
18

19

20

21

23
OPE

N 
SP

AC
E 

&

DR
NG

. L
OT 

22

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
3132

33
34

35
36

37
38

39

BL
O

C
K 

G

BL
O

C
K 

G

1
2

345678910111213141516

17
18

19
20

22 23 2421 26 27 2825 30 31 3229 33

BL
O

C
K 

H

BL
O

C
K 

H

BL
O

C
K 

I

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E 
/

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

&
D

R
AI

N
AG

E
LO

T 
25

BL
O

C
K 

I

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
J

LANDSCAPE LOT 1
BLOCK K

2

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
& 

AM
EN

IT
Y

LO
T 

26
7.

87
 A

C
.

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

10

111213141516171819202122

BL
O

C
K 

A

BL
O

C
K 

A

232425262728293031

OPEN SPACE & LANDSCAPE LOT 32
1.24 AC.

 DRAINAGE &

LANDSCAPE LOT 33

0.70 AC.

LANDSCAPE LOT 13

1
3

4
5

67

BL
O

C
K 

B

8
9

10
11

12

2

1

LANDSCAPE LOT 13

1
3

4
5

67

BL
O

C
K 

C

8
9

10
11

12

2

1
3

4
5

67
BL

O
C

K 
D

8
9

10

1112 2

13
14

15

16

LANDSCAPE LOT 17

1

BL
O

C
K 

E

2
3

4
5

6
7

8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16
17

18

1920

21

BL
O

C
K 

E

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE & AMENITY LOT 26

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

25

1BL
O

C
K 

F

LANDSCAPE &
DRAINAGE LOT 2

BLOCK G

OPEN SPACE / LANDSCAPE

& DRAINAGE LOT 1

BLOCK G

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &
DRNG. LOT 1

22
23

24

BL
O

C
K 

D

BL
O

C
K 

C BL
O

C
K 

B

BL
O

C
K 

K

234567891011121314

15
16

17
18

1920

21

22 23 24 25 26 27
28

29

323130 353433 36

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

OPEN SPACE &
DRAINAGE LOT 37

2728
29

30

BL
O

C
K 

E

31
32

33
34

35
36

37

BL
O

C
K 

K

BL
O

C
K 

K

BL
O

C
K 

K

2345
6 7 8 9

BL
O

C
K 

J

BL
O

C
K 

L
2

3
4

5
6

1
8

9
10

11
12

7

23
22

21
20

19
24

17
16

15
14

13
18

BL
O

C
K 

M
2

3
4

5
6

1
8

9
10

11
12

7

23
22

21
20

19
17

16
15

14
13

18

BL
O

C
K 

M

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E 
LO

T 
24

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

LO
T 

37

CITY OF MANOR

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
AN

O
R 

E.
T.

J.

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
AN

O
R

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AN
O

R
 E

.T
.J

.

CIT
Y 

OF 
MAN

OR E
.T

.J.

CIT
Y 

OF 
MAN

OR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

DETENTION
POND  1

1

0.18 AC.
0.20 AC.0.61 AC.

4.
11

 A
C

.

0.52 AC.
1.03 AC.

0.
43

 A
C

.

1.
92

 A
C

.

0.
19

 A
C

.

18
.0

9 
AC

.

18
.0

9 
AC

. 18
.0

9 
AC

.

18
.0

9 
AC

.

18.09 AC.

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AN
O

R

CITY OF MANOR CITY OF MANOR CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AN
O

R
 E

.T
.J

.

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AN
O

R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

SWEET CORN COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

CA
UL

IF
LO

W
ER

 L
AN

E

(5
0 

R.
O

.W
.)

D
AI

KO
N

 D
R

IV
E

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

(64' R.O.W.)
VIDALIA STREET

BR
U

SS
EL

 S
TR

EE
T

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

B
E

E
T 

B
E

N
D

B
E

E
T 

B
E

N
D

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

B
E

E
FS

TE
A

K
 S

TR
E

E
T

(50 R.O.W.)
LETTUCE LANE

C
A

B
B

A
G

E
 C

O
U

R
T

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

(64
' R

.O
.W

.)

VID
ALIA

 STREET

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

M
A

C
E

 D
R

IV
E

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

A
R

U
G

U
LA

 D
R

IV
E

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

S
IL

E
N

T 
FA

LL
S

 W
A

Y
(6

4'
 R

.O
.W

.)

ARTICHOKE BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

CHIVE STREET
(50 R.O.W.)

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

C
A

LD
E

R
A

 W
A

Y

(50 R.O.W.)
ENDIVE DRIVE

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

TU
R

N
IP

 L
A

N
E

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

A
R

TI
C

H
O

K
E

 B
E

N
D

PARSLEY STREET
(50 R.O.W.)

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

VIDALIA STREET
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
LETTUCE LANE

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
3

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

PHASE 2
PH

AS
E 

1 PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
3

COLLARD LANE
(50 R.O.W.)

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

07

O
VE

R
AL

L

D
SP

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
PH

AS
IN

G
 P

LA
N

06
244

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.945 ACRES KERMIT R. WEISS AND SPOUSE, EMMAGENE WEISS (11833/559)

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.90 ACRES SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC (2012217281)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRNG. ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.5 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKLAND  1.9 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

Christine
Stamp



Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

C
O

N
C

EP
T\

C
O

N
C

EP
T.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

07

O
VE

R
AL

L

D
SP

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

O
TE

S

07
245

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/16      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS   THIS CONCEPT PLAN HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS  HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE  ______ OF ________________, 20___ A.D.  APPROVED:           ATTEST:  ATTEST:  _____________________        ___________________________  FELIX PAIZ, CHAIRPERSON            LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY          LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY  ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF  MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE ______ OF __________________, 20___ A.D.   BY:               ATTEST:    ATTEST:  ATTEST:  _____________________________    _______________________     DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY             LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,              LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,    MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS       CITY SECRETARY 

Christine
Stamp



 

 
246

Item 10.



247

Item 10.



248

Item 10.



249

Item 10.



250

Item 10.



251

Item 10.



252

Item 10.



253

Item 10.



254

Item 10.



255

Item 10.



Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1607-CP
Job Address: 14418 Old Manor-Taylor Rd, Manor , TX. 78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

The first submittal of the Okra Tract Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by Jamison Civil Engineering LLC and 
received on May 17, 2024, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or 
by email at tshows@gbateam.com.

i. Provide topographic contours at ten (10) foot intervals, or less, unless otherwise approved by the City.
ii. Provide proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing compatibility of land use with, or 

proposed variance from, the Master Plan.
iii. The current P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz.
iv. The current Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey.
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of 

LUEs for each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed 
development other than single family residential is required to be provided on the concept 
plan. The traffic count information was not provided for non-residential lots.

vi. The location of sites for parks and other public uses should be shown on the concept plan.
vii. The location of City Limit lines and/or outer border of the City's ETJ shall be shown on the 

concept plan if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the 
development's boundary. Shadowglen is in the ETJ.

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

256

Item 10.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Tyler Shows
Staff Engineer
GBA

2/8/2024 1:09:50 PM
Okra Tract Concept Plan
2023-P-1607-CP
Page 2

257

Item 10.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 
 
March 12, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Concept Plan– 2023-P-1607-CP #U1 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan 
changes, we are providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 

i. Provide topographic contours at ten (10) foot intervals, or less, unless otherwise 
approved by the City. 
CONTOURS HAVE BEEN ADDED TO THE CONCEPT PLAN, SEE SHEETS 
2-5. 
 
 
ii. Provide proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing 
compatibility of land use with, or proposed variance from, the Master Plan. 
AS DISCUSSED BY EMAIL ON 3/12/24, AN OVERALL LAND USE 
SUMMARY TABLE, INCLUDING ACREAGES, WAS INCLUDED ON PAGE 
1 OF THE CONCEPT PLAN. 
 

 
 
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
  
  
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

258

Item 10.

Christine
Stamp



Date: Monday, April 8, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1607-CP
Job Address: 14418 Old Manor-Taylor Rd, Manor  78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

The subsequent submittal of the Okra Tract Concept Plan submitted by Jamison Civil Engineering LLC and received on 
May 17, 2024, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the 
following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (737) 247-7557, or by e-mail at 
pgray@gbateam.com.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or by email 
at tshows@gbateam.com.

i. Provide topographic contours at ten (10) foot intervals, or less, unless otherwise approved by the City.
ii. Provide proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing compatibility of land use with, or 

proposed variance from, the Master Plan.
iii. The current P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz.
iv. The current Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey.
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of 

LUEs for each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed 
development other than single family residential is required to be provided on the concept 
plan. The traffic count information was not provided for non-residential lots.

vi. The location of sites for parks and other public uses should be shown on the concept plan.
vii. The location of City Limit lines and/or outer border of the City's ETJ shall be shown on the 

concept plan if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the 
development's boundary. Shadowglen is in the ETJ.

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

259

Item 10.



Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

4/8/2024 9:02:51 AM
Okra Tract Concept Plan
2023-P-1607-CP
Page 2

260

Item 10.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 

13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 
 
April 15, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Concept Plan– 2023-P-1607-CP #U2 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan changes, we are 
providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 
iii. The current P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz. 
 
THE P&Z CHAIRPERSON HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
iv. The current Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey. 
 
THE MAYOR HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of  
LUEs for each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed  
development other than single family residential is required to be provided on the concept  
plan. 
 
THIS INFORMATION HAS BEEN ADDED TO THE FIRST SHEET. 
 
vi. The location of sites for parks and other public uses should be shown on the concept plan. 
 
ALL PARKLAND HAS BEEN CALLED OUT AS APPROVED WITH THE DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT. 
 
vii. The location of City Limit lines and/or outer border of the City's ETJ shall be shown on the concept 
plan if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the  
development's boundary.  Shadowglen is in the ETJ 
 
THE CITY LIMITS LINE IS SHOWN ON THE CONCEPT PLAN.  
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
  
 
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 04/18/24

261

Item 10.



Date: Monday, May 13, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1607-CP
Job Address: 14418 Old Manor-Taylor Rd, Manor  78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

The subsequent submittal of the Okra Tract Concept Plan submitted by Jamison Civil Engineering LLC and received on 
May 17, 2024, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the 
following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (737) 247-7557, or by e-mail at 
pgray@gbateam.com.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or by email 
at tshows@gbateam.com.

i. Provide topographic contours at ten (10) foot intervals, or less, unless otherwise approved by the City.
ii. Provide proposed major categories of land use by acreage showing compatibility of land use with, or 

proposed variance from, the Master Plan.
iii. The current P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz.
iv. The current Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey.
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of 

LUEs for each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed 
development other than single family residential is required to be provided on the concept 
plan. The traffic count information was not provided for non-residential lots.

vi. The location of sites for parks and other public uses should be shown on the concept plan.
vii. The location of City Limit lines and/or outer border of the City's ETJ shall be shown on the 

concept plan if either such line traverses the development or is contiguous to the 
development's boundary. Shadowglen is in the ETJ.

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

262

Item 10.



Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

5/13/2024 12:26:36 PM
Okra Tract Concept Plan
2023-P-1607-CP
Page 2

263

Item 10.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 
 
May 17, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Concept Plan– 2023-P-1607-CP #U3 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan changes, we are 
providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 
v. The proposed number of residential and non-residential lots with the estimated number of LUEs for 
each category of lots along with traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed development other than 
single family residential is required to be provided on the concept plan. The traffic count information was 
not provided for non-residential lots. 
THE TRAFFIC COUNT INFORMATION FOR THE NON-RESIDENTIAL (RETAIL/COMMERCIAL) HAS 
BEEN ADDED ABOVE THE LUE CALCULATIONS. 
 
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
  
 
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

264

Item 10.



Date: Monday, May 20, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1607-CP
Job Address: 14418 Old Manor-Taylor Rd, Manor  78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Stephen Jamison and received by our office on May 17, 2024, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented. 

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

265

Item 10.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Subdivision Concept plan  
 
 
Project Name: Okra Tract Concept Plan 
Case Number: 2023-P-1607-CP 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled and Called Special Session meetings for the purpose of considering and 
acting upon a Subdivision Concept Plan for the Okra Tract being located at the intersection of N. 
FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. The request will be posted on the agenda as 
follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for three hundred 
and twenty-five (325) on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at located at the 
intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on June 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City 
Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Subdivision Concept Plan has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or 
phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners 
and Council Members during the discussion of this item.  
 

266

Item 10.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


14420 Pernella Rd Intervivos Revocable Trust
14420 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

ANDERSSON CATHERINE & DANIEL
13917 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Arthur Ray & Odette Vanessa Taylor
14416 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

BAJWA NAJM US SAQIB & TAHIRA NAJM
139 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

BIREDDY ANVESH REDDY
14012 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

BRASSELL REBECCA & PATRICK
14005 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

CABRERA KEVIN E & ISABEL S
14401 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

CITY OF MANOR
105 E EGGLESTON ST
Manor, TX 78653

CONROY KEVIN
13916 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

DAVIS ANISSA CHEREE & ARTHUR JR
13925 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

De Jesus-Martinez Ignacio ETAL
14405 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

DEROCH MANDY BARBER
14108 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

DIACONU MARIANA & GERALD BRANDON TODD
14420 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

DICK GEOFFREY SCOTT & ANIKA VAN BOOM
14316 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Enfield Partners LLC ETAL
2303 Camino Alto
Austin, TX 78746

GHAFFAR AAMIR & SOPHIA BAWANY
13933 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Gliberto & Maria Estrada
1411 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

GLORIA ALVARO F
13904 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

GUZMAN MASON ANDREW
14208 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

HAYNES BUCHANAN CAROL M
14200 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Henrietta Velasquez
14315 Old Manor-Taylor Rd
Manor, TX 78653

JACKSON NICOLETTE & CARSON JAMES GOSSETT
14029 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

JAIN KRITIKA & ANAND BHAVANE JAYANTI
14032 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

JEFF 1 LLC
5001 PLAZA ON THE LATE #200
Austin, TX 78746

JOHN LIPIKA R & SHERVIN AMBANATTU BABU
13901 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Juan Chaparro
14408 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

KALE MICHAEL & LASHONDRA M
14013 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Kristine & Matthew Escobedo
14400 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

KURIAN CLEMENT & LIZ MANDAPATHIL
14004 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

LAKE ELIJAH & KANESHA
14301 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

267

Item 10.



LEKCAM Communication LLC
16404 Marcello Dr
Pflugerville, TX 78660

LEONARD SCOTT
13921 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

MADHYASTHA SUHASA & ASHRITHA PURADAMANE
BALACHANDRA
14309 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Mary Clark
14404 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

Masrur Reza, Mustafa Ali Reza Chowdhury, Fauzia Zaman
14412 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

MCCUE KEVIN & BRITTANY BAMBERG
14033 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Meritage Homes of Texas LLC
611 S Congress Ave, suite 510
Austin, TX 78704

Meritage Homes of Texas LLC
17101 Orinda Lane
Pflugerville, TX 78660

Monarch Ranch at Manor LLC
310 Enterprise Dr.
Oxford, MS 38655

PADILLA ELIAS JOSE
14308 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

PERRY HOMES LLC
PO BOX 34306
Houston, TX 77234

Roy & Frank Velasquez
14301 Old Manor-Taylor Rd
Manor, TX 78653

RUSSELL RACHEL R & WILLIAM B WRIGHT
14421 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

RUST CREEK LLC
9606 OLD MANOR RD #1
Austin, TX 78724

SAMUEL ANCY & SIJU THOMAS VARGHESE
14325 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SANTIAGO JONA FATIMA P & HONOFRE JOEY
14017 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SNELL TYLER & MATTIE
13908 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SNYDER JACOB ADAM
13913 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SORATHIA BHARGAV
3472 Fitzsimmons Cmn
Fremont, CA 94538

SRIHARI FNU & PRIYANKA PUPPALA
14009 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Stanley & Sandra Voelker
14401 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

STEVES DANIEL & JANELLE
14400 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

STEWART MARIANNE K & LARRY N
14300 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

STONE LEISA M & ZACHARY P
14413 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SUTT DYLAN J
14104 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

THOMPSON MATTHEW
14505 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Timmerman Commercial Investments LP
501 Vale ST
Austin, TX 78746

268

Item 10.



UNAL BELGIN & AYHAN
14320 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

WEISS KERMIT R & EMMAGENE
PO BOX 25
Manor, TX 78653

TRIPATHI ANKIT MANI 
14205 HEARTLAND DR 
Manor, TX 78653

WANG YILI & YUNQING XIA 
14001 HEARTLAND DR 
Manor, TX 78653

YINGST ALEX BICERA 
13920 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

VALENZUELA MELINDA S & MATTHEW R 
14204 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

WILLIAMS LAURA
14305 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

269

Item 10.



270

Item 10.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the Okra Subdivision for three 
hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at located at the intersection of 
N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This plat has been approved by our engineers and is in conformance with the approved PUD. The Okra Subdivision 
PUD was approved by Ordinance 720 on October 2nd, 2023. This Concept Plan for the entire subdivision (113.415 
acres) consists of 309 single-family lots, 1 commercial lot, and 15 open space/landscape/drainage lots. The project 
is split into three phases.  

There are 8.8 acres of non-floodplain parkland, 10.9 acres of floodplain open space, and 3.9 acres of detention 
facilities. Portions of the parkland and floodplain will have 8’ concrete trails that connect to Shadowglen to the 
south and Monarch Ranch to the north, consistent with the city’s trails master plan. 

The plan is also consistent with the city’s thoroughfare plan with the continuation of the primary collector Silent 
Falls Way from Shadowglen to connect to the roadway in Monarch Ranch, which then connects to Gregg Lane. 

As agreed to by TxDOT, Travis County, and the City (by the approval of the Development Agreement on October 
2nd, 2023), the developer will provide the following traffic improvements to FM 973: southbound right turn lane 
with 100 ft taper at site entrance roadway, two-way left turn lane (center turn lane) from Suncrest Road (southern 
intersection with FM 973) to Tinajero with a 100 ft taper at Suncrest Rd. 

Water and wastewater will be provided by the City. 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Preliminary Plat 

 Aerial Image 

 PUD Ordinance 

 Engineer Comments 

 Conformance Letter 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels  

271

Item 11.



ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  

 

Subdivision Review Type Concurrent Review by Development Agreement 

 

Actions Approve, Approve with Conditions, Deny, Postpone 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Subdivision Preliminary 
Plat for the Okra Subdivision for three hundred twenty-five (325) lots on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being 
located at located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

272

Item 11.



22

23

24

3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

2

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
7.87 AC.

3456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1.24 AC
.

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

0.70 AC
.

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK E

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OC

K 
G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E

31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

DAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

BRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET BEND

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

CABBAGE
COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARUGULA DRIVE

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

(6
4' 

R.
O.

W
.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

1

C
O

LLA
R

D
 LA

N
E

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

0.18 AC
.

0.20 AC
.

0.61 AC
.

4.11 AC.

0.52 AC
.

1.03 AC
.

0.43 AC.

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC
.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

PHASE 2
PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1701

O
VE

R
AL

L

D
SP

O
VE

R
AL

L 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

TYPICAL LOT DETAIL
SCALE = N.T.S.

SI
D

E 
LO

T

ST
R

EE
T

STREET

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

Sheet Index

01 OVERALL PRELIMINARY PLAT

02 PRELIMINARY PLAT - SHEET 1 OF 4

03 PRELIMINARY PLAT - SHEET 2 OF 4

04 PRELIMINARY PLAT - SHEET 3 OF 4

05 PRELIMINARY PLAT - SHEET 4 OF 4

06 PRELIMINARY - CURVE TABLE

07 PRELIMINARY - LOT AREA

08 EXISTING CONDITIONS - OVERALL

09 EXISTING CONDITIONS  - SHEET 1 OF 4

10 EXISTING CONDITIONS  - SHEET 2 OF 4

11 EXISTING CONDITIONS  - SHEET 3 OF 4

12 EXISTING CONDITIONS  - SHEET 4 OF 4

13 EXISTING CONDITIONS  -  TREE LIST

14 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS - SHEET 1 OF 4

15 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS - SHEET 2 OF 4

16 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS - SHEET 3 OF 4

17 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS - SHEET 4 OF 4

273

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRNG. ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.945 ACRES KERMIT R. WEISS AND SPOUSE, EMMAGENE WEISS (11833/559)

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.90 ACRES SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC (2012217281)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF MANOR & TAYLOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPARENT R.O.W. OF MANOR & TAYLOR LANE (R.O.W. WIDTH NOT SPECIFIED) (TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD BOOK, PRECINCT 1 PAGE 72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY (60' R.O.W. WIDTH) (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY (60' R.O.W. WIDTH) (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2  SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGG LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER: ACREAGE: SURVEY: DATE PREPARED: NUMBER OF BLOCKS: NUMBER OF LOTS: LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKRA LAND INCORPORATED 9505 JOHNNY MORRIS ROAD AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724 PHONE: 512-466-4782 113.415 ACRES S. BACON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 62 12/20/2023 11 325 (SEE TABLE THIS SHEET FOR BREAKOUT) 19,566 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS) FOR CHAPARRAL CONTROL POINT "CH92". 4" ALUMINUM DISK SET IN CONCRETE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATES: N 10110371.83 E  3180273.95 ELEVATION = 590.42'  VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88 (GEOID 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPARRAL PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING 3500 McCALL LANE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 TBPELS FIRM NO. 10124500 PHONE: (512) 443-1724 (512) 443-1724 JAMISON CIVIL ENGINEERING, LLC. 13812 RESEARCH BLVD. #B-2 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78750 TBPE NO. F-17756 PHONE (737) 484-0880 STEPHEN R. JAMISON, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDEMENTS   THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS  HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE  ______ OF ________________, 20___ A.D.   APPROVED:      ATTEST:  ____________________________  _______________________________  FELIX PAIZ, CHAIRPERSON                LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY  ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF  MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE ______ OF __________________, 20___ A.D.   APPROVED:        ATTEST:  _____________________________    _______________________     DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY           ,        LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,    MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS       CITY SECRETARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

Christine
Stamp



3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1027

28

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

23456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

28

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1.24 AC
.

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

0.70 AC
.

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

2

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

BRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET BEND

BEET BEND
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

1

0.18 AC
.

0.20 AC
.

0.61 AC
.

4.11 AC.

0.52 AC
.

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1702

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
SH

EE
T 

1 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

274

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046

AutoCAD SHX Text
1047

AutoCAD SHX Text
1048

AutoCAD SHX Text
1049

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1198

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1204

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRNG. ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1235.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
609.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
450.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



22

23

24

19

20

21

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

29

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

BLOCK A

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OCK

 G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

DAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

CABBAGE
COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARUGULA DRIVE

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

(6
4' 

R.
O.

W
.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
ASE 2

PH
ASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

C
O

LLA
R

D
 LA

N
E

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

0.61 AC
.

1.03 AC
.

0.43 AC.

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1703

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
SH

EE
T 

2 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

275

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1064

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
1066

AutoCAD SHX Text
1067

AutoCAD SHX Text
1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
1071

AutoCAD SHX Text
1072

AutoCAD SHX Text
1073

AutoCAD SHX Text
1074

AutoCAD SHX Text
1075

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076

AutoCAD SHX Text
1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079

AutoCAD SHX Text
1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
1081

AutoCAD SHX Text
1082

AutoCAD SHX Text
1083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085

AutoCAD SHX Text
1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
1087

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
1089

AutoCAD SHX Text
1090

AutoCAD SHX Text
1091

AutoCAD SHX Text
1092

AutoCAD SHX Text
1093

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094

AutoCAD SHX Text
1095

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1097

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
603.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
236.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3" CALIPER  REPLACEMENT TREE

Christine
Stamp



OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
7.87 AC.

BLOCK E BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E

31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 B

E
N

D
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
  1

1.92 AC.

0.19 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC
.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1704

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
SH

EE
T 

3 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

276

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159

AutoCAD SHX Text
1160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1197

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' WW ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' WW ESMT. DOC.__________

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
781.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
420'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3" CALIPER  REPLACEMENT TREE

Christine
Stamp



15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE BEND

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

18.09 AC.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1705

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
SH

EE
T 

4 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

277

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1118

AutoCAD SHX Text
1119

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1121

AutoCAD SHX Text
1122

AutoCAD SHX Text
1123

AutoCAD SHX Text
1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
1125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1126

AutoCAD SHX Text
1127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
1129

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1131

AutoCAD SHX Text
1132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1157

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1163

AutoCAD SHX Text
1164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
1167

AutoCAD SHX Text
1168

AutoCAD SHX Text
1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1170

AutoCAD SHX Text
1171

AutoCAD SHX Text
1172

AutoCAD SHX Text
1173

AutoCAD SHX Text
1174

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176

AutoCAD SHX Text
1177

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1188

AutoCAD SHX Text
1189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text
1191

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1193

AutoCAD SHX Text
1194

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195

AutoCAD SHX Text
1196

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1706

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

- C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

278

Item 11.



Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1707

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

- L
O

T 
AR

EA

LOT AREAS

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

279

Item 11.



C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1708

EX
IS

TI
N

G

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
- O

VE
R

AL
L

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

280

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046

AutoCAD SHX Text
1047

AutoCAD SHX Text
1048

AutoCAD SHX Text
1049

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1064

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
1066

AutoCAD SHX Text
1067

AutoCAD SHX Text
1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
1071

AutoCAD SHX Text
1072

AutoCAD SHX Text
1073

AutoCAD SHX Text
1074

AutoCAD SHX Text
1075

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076

AutoCAD SHX Text
1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079

AutoCAD SHX Text
1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
1081

AutoCAD SHX Text
1082

AutoCAD SHX Text
1083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085

AutoCAD SHX Text
1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
1087

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
1089

AutoCAD SHX Text
1090

AutoCAD SHX Text
1091

AutoCAD SHX Text
1092

AutoCAD SHX Text
1093

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094

AutoCAD SHX Text
1095

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1097

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1121

AutoCAD SHX Text
1122

AutoCAD SHX Text
1123

AutoCAD SHX Text
1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
1125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1126

AutoCAD SHX Text
1127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
1129

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1131

AutoCAD SHX Text
1132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1157

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159

AutoCAD SHX Text
1160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1163

AutoCAD SHX Text
1164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
1167

AutoCAD SHX Text
1168

AutoCAD SHX Text
1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1170

AutoCAD SHX Text
1171

AutoCAD SHX Text
1172

AutoCAD SHX Text
1173

AutoCAD SHX Text
1174

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176

AutoCAD SHX Text
1177

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1188

AutoCAD SHX Text
1189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text
1191

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1193

AutoCAD SHX Text
1194

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195

AutoCAD SHX Text
1196

AutoCAD SHX Text
1197

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1118

AutoCAD SHX Text
1119

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1198

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1204

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP FL=564.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP FL =564.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF CREEK DECEMBER, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 3.8' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 2.9' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.4' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=569.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=571.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=582.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=581.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=575.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=575.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP FL=571.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP FL=571.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=574.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=574.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=575.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=576.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=576.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=577.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=579.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=580.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=585.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=586.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°23'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°32'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°31'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°14'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N55°47'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°17'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°44'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°36'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69°09'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°39'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21°27'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°00'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°24'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°19'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°24'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°30'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°45'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N12°05'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34°10'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°02'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°52'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°13'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S64°00'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°01'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°53'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°22'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°51'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N75°23'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°48'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69°33'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41°33'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2391.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S13°16'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°02'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S13°16'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°02'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°17'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

Christine
Stamp



C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1709

EX
IS

TI
N

G

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

SH
EE

T 
1 

O
F 

4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

281

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046

AutoCAD SHX Text
1047

AutoCAD SHX Text
1048

AutoCAD SHX Text
1049

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1198

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1204

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP FL=564.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP FL 564.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.950 ACRES TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS, LP (2020230923)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF ABANDONED COUNTY ROAD REFERRED TO IN DOC. 2001205199, 2000046321 & 202100182

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78 ACRE HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ (2003002504)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE FRANK VELASQUEZ (12592/1305)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP 973, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TRACT 2 - 3.711 ACRES DOC. NO. 2022077336 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 25-26 DOC. 202100182 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=569.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=571.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=582.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=581.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=575.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL=575.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP FL=571.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=574.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=574.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=575.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=576.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=576.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=577.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=579.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP FL=580.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BASED ON LOCATION OF POWER POLES (2004179901)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°03'13"W 738.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M. 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1710

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

SH
EE

T 
2 

O
F 

4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

EX
IS

TI
N

G

282

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056

AutoCAD SHX Text
1057

AutoCAD SHX Text
1058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1059

AutoCAD SHX Text
1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1064

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
1066

AutoCAD SHX Text
1067

AutoCAD SHX Text
1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1069

AutoCAD SHX Text
1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
1071

AutoCAD SHX Text
1072

AutoCAD SHX Text
1073

AutoCAD SHX Text
1074

AutoCAD SHX Text
1075

AutoCAD SHX Text
1076

AutoCAD SHX Text
1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
1078

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079

AutoCAD SHX Text
1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
1081

AutoCAD SHX Text
1082

AutoCAD SHX Text
1083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085

AutoCAD SHX Text
1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
1087

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
1089

AutoCAD SHX Text
1090

AutoCAD SHX Text
1091

AutoCAD SHX Text
1092

AutoCAD SHX Text
1093

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094

AutoCAD SHX Text
1095

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1097

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 3.8' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.4' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 (202100181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 25-26 (202100182)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT FALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1711

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

SH
EE

T 
3 

O
F 

4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

EX
IS

TI
N

G

283

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159

AutoCAD SHX Text
1160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1197

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 27A-27B DOC. 202100183 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTIONS 27A-27B (202100183)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 SECTION 28 DOC. 202100181 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°14'30"E 3198.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDERA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

 E.T.J.

C
ITY O

F M
AN

O
R

CITY OF MANOR E.T.J.

CITY OF MANOR

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1712

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

SH
EE

T 
4 

O
F 

4

KEY MAP

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

EX
IS

TI
N

G

284

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1118

AutoCAD SHX Text
1119

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1121

AutoCAD SHX Text
1122

AutoCAD SHX Text
1123

AutoCAD SHX Text
1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
1125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1126

AutoCAD SHX Text
1127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
1129

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1131

AutoCAD SHX Text
1132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1139

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1157

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1163

AutoCAD SHX Text
1164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
1167

AutoCAD SHX Text
1168

AutoCAD SHX Text
1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1170

AutoCAD SHX Text
1171

AutoCAD SHX Text
1172

AutoCAD SHX Text
1173

AutoCAD SHX Text
1174

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176

AutoCAD SHX Text
1177

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1188

AutoCAD SHX Text
1189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text
1191

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1193

AutoCAD SHX Text
1194

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195

AutoCAD SHX Text
1196

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A ZONE X UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X UNSHADED ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER DEC. 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.567 ACRES RUST CREEK, LLC (2021052028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 2.9' OFF SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 200.38 ACRES DOC. NO. 2012141817 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR, LLC SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 123.550 ACRES DOC. NO. 2021275494 O.P.R.T.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (FULLY DEVELOPED CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FEMA FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' MAIL NOTIFICATION SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°07'14"W 4004.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°57'38"E 1026.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15      24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT LOT LINE EASEMENT LINE LOT LINE PHASE LINE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

Christine
Stamp



Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

D
W

G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1612

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 - 

 T
R

EE
 L

IS
T

OKRA SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

285

Item 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
on__________,20___

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
99351

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE A. POTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
this document was 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The seal appearing on

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/13      24

Christine
Stamp



(50' R.O.W.)

3 4 5
6

7
8

9
10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK F

BLOCK G
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1027

28

30

31

32

29

33

BLOCK H

23456
7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

23

24

25

26

27

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

 D
R

AIN
AG

E &

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 33

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 13

13456

7

BLOCK B

8 9 10 11 12

2

1

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 1313456

7

BLOCK C

8 9 10 11 12

2

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

2

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1BLOCK F

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 2

BLOCK C

BLOCK B

(64' R
.O

.W
.)

VID
ALIA STR

EET

T
A

.

(50 R.O.W.)
BEET 

BEET 
(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
BEEFSTEAK STREET

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

(50 R.O.W.)

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T 

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

V
ID

A
LIA

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 - 
SH

EE
T 

1 
O

F 
4

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.D

W
G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

XX13

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

16

KEY MAP

1714

LAN
DBRUSSEL STREET

(50 R.O.W.)TUCE LA
(50 R.O.W.)

DBEND 

 BENEND

 B
E

N
D

286

Item 11.



MACE DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

D
ETEN

TIO
N

PO
N

D
 1

22

23

24

19

20

21

1
2

3 4 5 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK I

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

23OPEN SPACE &

DRNG. LOT 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3233343536
37

38

39

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17181920

22

23

24

21

26

27

28

25

30

29

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

BLOCK A

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

O
PEN

 SPAC
E & LAN

D
SC

APE LO
T 32

1
3456

7 BLOCK D8 9
10

11

12

2

13
1415

16

LAN
D

SC
APE LO

T 17

1

BLOCK E

2
3

4
5

67
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LO

T 
25

O
PEN

 SPAC
E / D

R
AIN

AG
E & AM

EN
ITY LO

T 26

LANDSCAPE LOT 25

BLO
C

K G

O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

/ L
AN

DS
CA

PE

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

LO
T 

1

BL
OCK

 G

O
PEN

 SPAC
E /

LAN
D

SC
APE &

D
R

N
G

. LO
T 1

22
23

24

BLOCK D

(  R.O.W.

CABBAGE
COURT
(50 R.O.W.)

(64' R.O.W
.)

VIDALIA STREET

(50 R.O.W.)
MACE DRIVE

B
E

E
T 

E
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
 

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

(6
4' 

R.
O.

W
.)

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

P
A

R
S

LE
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

B
E

E
T S

TR
E

E
T

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

LE
TTU

C
E

 LA
N

E

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.D

W
G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

XX14

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 - 
SH

EE
T 

2
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

161715

 B
E

N
D

ARUGUULA DRIVE

1
2

3

CAULIFLOWER LANE

(50 R.O.W.)

KO
(50 R

DADAIAIKON DRIVE
(50 R.O.W.)

C
O

LL
A

R
D

 L
A

N
E

(5
0 

R
.O

.W
.)

287

Item 11.



OPEN SPACE /
LANDSCAPE &

DRAINAGE
LOT 25

BLOCK I

LANDSCAPE LOT 1BLOCK J

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LO
T 

1
BL

O
C

K 
K

OPEN SPACE
DRAINAGE & AMENITY

LOT 26
BLOCK E

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

272829

32

31

30

35

34

33

36

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

O
PEN

 SPAC
E &

D
R

AIN
AG

E LO
T 37

27

28
2930

BLOCK E
31323334353637

BLOCK K

BLOCK K

2

3

4

5 6

7

8

9

BLOCK J

BLOCK L
23456 189101112 7

2322212019 241716151413 18

BLOCK M
23456 189101112 7

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

OPEN SPACE LOT 24

SI
LE

NT
 F

AL
LS

 W
AY

SILENT FALLS WAY
(64' R.O.W.)

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

 (50 R
.O

.W
.)

(50 R.O.W.)
CALDERA WAY

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

(50 R.O.W.)
TURNIP LANE

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE 

A
R

TIC
H

O
K

E
 

(50 R
.O

.W
.)

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.D

W
G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

XX15

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 - 
SH

EE
T 

3
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

161716

C
H

IV
E

 S
TR

E
E

T  B
E

N
D

 B
E

N
D

BEND

E
N

D
IV

E
 D

R
IV

E
V

E
V

288

Item 11.



15161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

272829

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37 BLOCK K

BLOCK K

23222120191716151413 18

BLOCK M

S
W

E
E

T C
O

R
N

 C
O

U
R

T
(50 R

.O
.W

.)

(50 R.O.W.)
ARTICHOKE 

OPEN SPACE
& DRAINAGE

LOT 37

Fi
le

:

Sc
al

e 
(H

or
.):

 

SHEET

Jo
b 

N
o.

of

R
ev

is
io

n 
4:

D
at

e:

R
ev

is
io

n 
1:

R
ev

is
io

n 
2:

R
ev

is
io

n 
3:

Sc
al

e 
(V

er
t.)

:

Sn
ap

sh
ot

:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

CAUTION!!!
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ANY/ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK,
(BOTH HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY).

THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR DAMAGES TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES

 OR FOR ANY CONFLICTS THAT MAY ARISE DUE TO
ANY UTILITIES NOT PROPERLY LOCATED.

JA
M

IS
O

N
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC

JC
E

(T
X.

 P
E 

FI
R

M
 R

EG
. #

F-
17

75
6)

13
81

2 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 B

LV
D

. #
B-

2
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
 7

87
50

O
FF

IC
E:

 (7
37

) 4
84

-0
88

0
IN

FO
@

JA
M

IS
O

N
EN

G
.C

O
M

H
:\O

KR
A 

TR
AC

T\
D

W
G

\P
LA

N
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y\

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.D

W
G

M
AN

O
R

, T
EX

AS
 7

86
53

O
KR

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1616

PR
EL

IM

D
SP

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 - 
SH

EE
T 

4 
O

F 
4

KEY MAP

1717

BEND

289

Item 11.



 

 
290

Item 11.



291

Item 11.



292

Item 11.



293

Item 11.



294

Item 11.



295

Item 11.



296

Item 11.



297

Item 11.



298

Item 11.



299

Item 11.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 

 
March 14, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Preliminary Plat– 2023-P-1606-PP #U1 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan 
changes, we are providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 

i. Ensure that property lines are drawn sufficiently wide to provide easy 

identification. 

THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY HAS BEEN THICKENED TO PROVIDE 
EASY IDENTIFICATION.  
 

ii. Ensure that the contoured area extends outward from the property boundary for a 

distance equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the distance across the tract, but not 

fewer than fifty (50) feet nor more than two hundred (200) feet. 

WE HAVE EXISTING TOPO ON THE ENTIRE PROPERTY TO THE NORTH 
OF OKRA.  THE PROPERTY TO THE SOUTH IS A DEVELOPED 
SUBDIVISION.  IN ADDITION, WE ALSO HAVE CITY TOPO THAT 
EXTENDS PAST OUR PROPERTY BOUNDARY, UP TO 200’. 
 

iii. Provide the location of building setback lines indicated by dashed lines on the plat 

as per Manor Municode  

Chapter 14 Sec. 14.02.020 (a). 

PLEASE REFER TO THE TYPICAL LOT DETAIL ON SHEET 1 OF THE 
PRELIMINARY FOR THE LOCATIONS OF THE BUILDING SETBACK 
LINES.  
 

iv. Provide the lengths of each proposed property line of all lots.  

THE LENGTHS OF ALL PROPOSED LOTS HAS BEEN SHOWN ON 
SHEETS  

 

v. Provide Significant Trees to remain during construction showing the Critical Root 

Zones as solid circles, and Significant Trees designated to be removed showing the 

Critical Root Zones as dashed circles. 

THE EXISTING TREES HAVE BEEN SHOWN ON SHEETS 2-5, AS SOLID 
AND DASHED CIRCLES.   
 

vi. Provide Replacement Trees shown on the Preliminary Plat based on a replacement 

ratio (inches removed toinches planted) of:  

300

Item 11.



a. 1:2 for Significant Trees eighteen (18) inches in caliper and larger, and  

b. 1:1 for Significant Trees between eight (8) and eighteen (18) in caliper.  

c. Replacement Trees shall not be required for the removal of trees smaller than eight 

(8) inches in caliper. The removal of Significant Trees larger than eighteen inches in 

caliper require Commission approval. 

REPLACEMENT TREES HAVE BEEN SHOWN, AS REQUIRED BY A 1:1 
MITIGATION RATIO.  SEE SHEETS 3, 4 AND 12 OF THE PRELIMINARY. 
 

vii. Provide a drainage study, consisting of a Drainage Area Map with contours, 

location and capacities of existing and proposed drainage features, and calculations in 

accordance with this Ordinance (Manor Municode Chapter 10 Sec.22.04 (i)) and 

good engineering practices, to ensure the property will be developed in accordance 

with City drainage policies. 

SEE DRAINAGE STUDY SUBMITTED WITH THE INITIAL PP SUBMITTAL.  
WE HAVE ATTACHED ANOTHER COPY TO THIS UPDATE. 
 

viii. Reminder this cant be approved until the concept plan is approved. 

NOTED 

 
 

 
 
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
  
  
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

301

Item 11.

Christine
Stamp



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 

 
April 18, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Preliminary Plan– 2023-P-1606-PP U2 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan changes, 
we are providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 
Engineer Review 
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows.  
 
iv. Provide the lengths of each proposed property line of all lots. The area of each nonrectangular 
lot should be provided as well. 
 
THE INFORMATION HAS BEEN ADDED AS REQUESTED.  
 
viii. Reminder this cant be approved until the concept plan is approved. 
 
COMMENT NOTED.  
 
ix. The Mayor is Dr. Christopher Harvey. 
 
MAYOR HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
x. The P&Z Chairperson is Felix Paiz. 
 
CHAIRPERSON HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
xi. Provide an overall exhibit that clearly shows the existing property as a whole and include  
bearings and distances. 
 
PLEASE SEE THE OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS SHEET.  
 
xii. The location of City Limits and/or ETJ should be shown on the preliminary plat. Shadowglen is 
in Manor's ETJ. 
 
CITY LIMITS LINE HAS BEEN UPDATED.  
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
 
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

04/18/24 302

Item 11.



Jamison Civil Engineering LLC                                 JCE  
TBPE #F-17756                            Office: (737) 484-0880 
13812 Research Blvd. #B-2                                                            Fax: (737) 484-0897 
Austin, Texas 78750                E-Mail: steve@jamisoneng.com 

 
May 17, 2024 
 
City of Manor 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Re: Okra Tract Preliminary Plan– 2023-P-1606-PP U2 
 
Please find enclosed an update for the above-mentioned project. In addition to the plan changes, 
we are providing a response to each of the review comments - IN BLUE. 
 
Engineer Review 
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows.  
 
viii. Reminder this cant be approved until the concept plan is approved. 
 
COMMENT NOTED.  
 
xii. The location of City Limits and/or ETJ should be shown on the preliminary plat. Shadowglen is  
in Manor's ETJ. 
CITY LIMITS LINES HAVE BEEN SHOWN, AND SHADOW GLEN IS SHOWN TO BE IN THE 
ETJ.  SEE SHEETS 2-5. 
 
 
 
PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ANY  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  
  
SINCERELY,  
 
  
 
Christine A. Potts P.E.  
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC  
TX PE Firm REG. #F-17756 

303

Item 11.

Christine
Stamp



Date: Monday, May 20, 2024

Stephen Jamison
Jamison Civil Engineering LLC
13812 Research blvd. #B-2
Austin    78750
steve@jamisoneng.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1606-PP
Job Address: 14418  Old Manor-Taylor Road, Manor  78653

Dear Stephen Jamison,

We have conducted a review of the preliminary plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Stephen Jamison and received by our office on May 17, 2024, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented.

Please submit a hard copy of the cover sheet to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed cover sheet will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

304

Item 11.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 
5/20/2024 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Subdivision Preliminary Plat  
 
 
Project Name: Okra Tract Preliminary Plat 
Case Number: 2023-P-1606-PP 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission will be conducting a Regularly Scheduled 
meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the 
Okra Tract being located at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for three 
hundred and twenty-five (325) on 113.415 acres, more or less, and being located at located 
at the intersection of N. FM 973 and Old Manor Taylor Rd, Manor, TX. 
 
Applicant: Jamison Civil Engineering LLC 
Owner: Okra Land Incorporated 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on June 12, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston 
Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Subdivision Preliminary Plat has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or 
phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners 
during the discussion of this item.  
 

305

Item 11.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


14420 Pernella Rd Intervivos Revocable Trust
14420 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

ANDERSSON CATHERINE & DANIEL
13917 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Arthur Ray & Odette Vanessa Taylor
14416 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

BAJWA NAJM US SAQIB & TAHIRA NAJM
139 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

BIREDDY ANVESH REDDY
14012 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

BRASSELL REBECCA & PATRICK
14005 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

CABRERA KEVIN E & ISABEL S
14401 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

CITY OF MANOR
105 E EGGLESTON ST
Manor, TX 78653

CONROY KEVIN
13916 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

DAVIS ANISSA CHEREE & ARTHUR JR
13925 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

De Jesus-Martinez Ignacio ETAL
14405 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

DEROCH MANDY BARBER
14108 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

DIACONU MARIANA & GERALD BRANDON TODD
14420 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

DICK GEOFFREY SCOTT & ANIKA VAN BOOM
14316 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Enfield Partners LLC ETAL
2303 Camino Alto
Austin, TX 78746

GHAFFAR AAMIR & SOPHIA BAWANY
13933 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Gliberto & Maria Estrada
1411 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

GLORIA ALVARO F
13904 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

GUZMAN MASON ANDREW
14208 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

HAYNES BUCHANAN CAROL M
14200 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Henrietta Velasquez
14315 Old Manor-Taylor Rd
Manor, TX 78653

JACKSON NICOLETTE & CARSON JAMES GOSSETT
14029 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

JAIN KRITIKA & ANAND BHAVANE JAYANTI
14032 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

JEFF 1 LLC
5001 PLAZA ON THE LATE #200
Austin, TX 78746

JOHN LIPIKA R & SHERVIN AMBANATTU BABU
13901 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Juan Chaparro
14408 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

KALE MICHAEL & LASHONDRA M
14013 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Kristine & Matthew Escobedo
14400 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

KURIAN CLEMENT & LIZ MANDAPATHIL
14004 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

LAKE ELIJAH & KANESHA
14301 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

306

Item 11.



LEKCAM Communication LLC
16404 Marcello Dr
Pflugerville, TX 78660

LEONARD SCOTT
13921 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

MADHYASTHA SUHASA & ASHRITHA PURADAMANE
BALACHANDRA
14309 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Mary Clark
14404 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

Masrur Reza, Mustafa Ali Reza Chowdhury, Fauzia Zaman
14412 Pernella Rd
Manor, TX 78653

MCCUE KEVIN & BRITTANY BAMBERG
14033 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Meritage Homes of Texas LLC
611 S Congress Ave, suite 510
Austin, TX 78704

Meritage Homes of Texas LLC
17101 Orinda Lane
Pflugerville, TX 78660

Monarch Ranch at Manor LLC
310 Enterprise Dr.
Oxford, MS 38655

PADILLA ELIAS JOSE
14308 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

PERRY HOMES LLC
PO BOX 34306
Houston, TX 77234

Roy & Frank Velasquez
14301 Old Manor-Taylor Rd
Manor, TX 78653

RUSSELL RACHEL R & WILLIAM B WRIGHT
14421 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

RUST CREEK LLC
9606 OLD MANOR RD #1
Austin, TX 78724

SAMUEL ANCY & SIJU THOMAS VARGHESE
14325 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SANTIAGO JONA FATIMA P & HONOFRE JOEY
14017 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC
2646 DUPONT DR STE 60 PMB 520
Irvine, CA 92612

SNELL TYLER & MATTIE
13908 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SNYDER JACOB ADAM
13913 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SORATHIA BHARGAV
3472 Fitzsimmons Cmn
Fremont, CA 94538

SRIHARI FNU & PRIYANKA PUPPALA
14009 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

Stanley & Sandra Voelker
14401 FM 973 N
Manor, TX 78653

STEVES DANIEL & JANELLE
14400 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

STEWART MARIANNE K & LARRY N
14300 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

STONE LEISA M & ZACHARY P
14413 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

SUTT DYLAN J
14104 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

THOMPSON MATTHEW
14505 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

Timmerman Commercial Investments LP
501 Vale ST
Austin, TX 78746

307

Item 11.



TRIPATHI ANKIT MANI
14205 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

UNAL BELGIN & AYHAN
14320 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

VALENZUELA MELINDA S & MATTHEW R
14204 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

WANG YILI & YUNQING XIA
14001 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

WEISS KERMIT R & EMMAGENE
PO BOX 25
Manor, TX 78653

WILLIAMS LAURA
14305 HEARTLAND DR
Manor, TX 78653

YINGST ALEX BICERA
13920 Heartland Dr
Manor, TX 78653

, , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

, , , 

308

Item 11.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 12 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: June 12, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action an Amended Coordinated Sign Plan for Manor Commons Phase 
1 and 2. 
Applicant: Facility Solutions Group 
Owner: Greenview Manor Commons SW LP 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The Coordinated Sign Plan (CSP) for Manor Commons Phase 1 (Multi-tenant building, Panda Express, Advance 
Auto, Whataburger, BOA, etc.) was approved in 2014. The CSP was amended in 2020 to include Manor Commons 
Phase 2 (Dairy Queen, Sherwin Williams, Mercado, Animal Hospital, etc.)  

As originally approved in 2014 for Phase 1, it did not include the three pad sites along FM 973 between US 290 
and Ring Drive. These three properties are where Valvoline is currently located, a proposed Popeyes is on another 
lot, and the third lot has no proposed use at this time. Our Sign Code prohibits high-profile signs on all roads 
except US Hwy 290, so these pad sites could only install a maximum 8’ monument sign.  

The development owner would like to amend the CSP to include the three lots in the CSP so they may have high-
profile signs that match the others with Manor Commons Phase 1 and Phase 2. No other changes to the CSP are 
proposed 
LEGAL REVIEW: NA 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Amended Coordinated Sign Plan 

ACTIONS: 

Discretion  Discretionary  
 

Subdivision Review Type NA 
 

Actions Approve, Approve with Conditions, Deny, Postpone 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve an Amended 
Coordinated Sign Plan for Manor Commons Phase 1 and 2. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

309

Item 12.



COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN 4.10.2024

REVISION FOR ADDED PYLONS

Project Address

MANOR COMMONS

310

Item 12.



MANOR COMMONS SOUTH WEST 
COORDINATED SIGN PLAN ADMENDMENT 
 
PLEASE FIND INCLUDED FOR REVIEW: 
 

- COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN DATED 8.1.14 
-  
- COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN DATED APRIL 6,2020 
-  
- REQUESTED ADDITIONAL PYLON SIGNS. THIS SIGN TYPE TO BE ALLOWABLE  
- FOR THE THREE PAD SITES ON FM973. SEE SITE PLAN EXHIBIT 
-  
- PYLON SIGN ART EXHIBIT FROM CSP PREVIOUSLY APPROVED FOR THE CENTER 
-  
- SITE PLAN EXHIBIT. THIS EXHIBIT SHOW THE BLUE SHADED OVERALL CENTER 

DEVELOPMENT. THE CENTER PLANS TO ALLOW THE RETAIL USERS ON THE EAST SIDE OF 
THE RING ROAD TO PLACE TENANT PANELS ON THE MAIN CENTER SIGN 

- DEPICTD AT THE CORNER OF. HWY 290 AND FM973 
 

- SUMMARY. 
 

- THE CENTER OWNER HAS REQUESTED THE C ITY OF MANOR TO APPROVE THE THREE (3) 
NEW PAD USE PYLON SIGNS AND THE USE OF THE CENTER MAIN SIGN ON THE CORNER 
OF 290 AND FM973 FOR THE LARGER RETAIL TENANTS. 
 
 
A COMMERCIAL SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION IS ALSO ATTACHED. 
 
THANK YOU. 
 
BOB STROBECK 
FSG SIGNS 
BOB.STROBECK@FSGI.COM 
512 940-5725 CELL 
 

-  
 
 

311

Item 12.



COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN - Phase II
April 6, 2020

Highway 290 Manor, TX

312

Item 12.



SIGN TYPE

ST A - Main Pylon 1  (A.100)

Page

ST C - Tenant Pylon 2 (C.100)

ST E - Directional 3 (E.100)

SIGN LOCATION PLAN 4 (SLP.100)

SIGN CRITERIA 5

TABLE OF CONTENTS

313

Item 12.



S I G N  T Y P E  A  -  M A I N  P Y L O N

APPROVAL:  I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.

APPROVAL:  I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.

CLIENT APPROVAL

LAND

[IF REQUIRED:]

LORD APPROVAL

THIS DOCUMENT IS OWNED BY, AND THE INFORMATION IN IT PROPRIETARY TO FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.  THIRD-PARTY DISCLOSURE AND/OR REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS PROHIBITED BY LAW.  PROTECTED DESIGN    2017 BY FSGI. COPYRIGHT    2017 BY FSGI. / ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

1.
00

A

Manor Commons

corner 973 and Old Hwy 290

Design Rep.

Ky Williams / Al Morales (Rev.)

Sales:

Bob Strobeck

Start Date:  9.16.19

Last Revision: 4/6/20 AWA 

Job#92J10599

Dwg. #92J10599AV3S1

LISTED

MEMBER

INTERNATIONAL SIGN ASSOCIATION

M A N O R  C O M M O N S  /  P H A S E  I I  /  M A N O R  T E X A S

Illuminated Pylon Sign • Front / Side View
7/32” = 1’ - 0”A

Qty. TWO (2)
1.)  Aluminum Header Cabinet, Painted Matthews Dark Bronze w/ Routed 
Graphics and Backed w/ 7328 White Plex.
2.)  3” Aluminum Accent, Painted Matthews Black.
3.)  2“ Aluminum Accent, Painted Matthews Brushed Silver.
4.)  Illuminated Cabinet, Painted Matthews Dark Bronze, w/ Removable Acrylic  
Tenant Panels - Vinyl Tenant Graphics per Tenant Spec's* (Final Copy TBD).
5.)  12” Diameter Std. Pole, Painted Matthews Brushed Aluminum w/ 
Horizontal Supports as shown, Painted Black.
6.)  Oversized Interstate Copperstone Brick, to match Stone on Building.

10 ft - 0 in

15 ft - 10 in

19 ft - 2 in

1 ft - 6 in

1

4

5

3

2

3

2

35 ft - 0 in

1 ft - 0 in

2 ft - 11 5/8 in

9 f
t -

 11
 5/

8 i
n

6

1 ft - 3 5/8 in

3 5/8 in
BRICK TO MATCH
BUILDINGS

LOW PROFILE ALUMINUM
CAP ON TOP

*No white or light colored panel backgrounds can be 
internally illuminated. White/light backgrounds need to 
be opaque - refer to section 3.11.008(p) of the code.

9'-9" VO

2'-5 1/4"
OD

2'-3 3/4"
VO

3'-3 1/4"
VO

3'-4 3/4"
OD

5'-0" OD 4'-9 3/4" VO

314

Item 12.



S I G N  T Y P E  C  -  T E N A N T  P Y L O N

APPROVAL:  I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.

APPROVAL:  I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.

CLIENT APPROVAL

LAND

[IF REQUIRED:]

LORD APPROVAL

THIS DOCUMENT IS OWNED BY, AND THE INFORMATION IN IT PROPRIETARY TO FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.  THIRD-PARTY DISCLOSURE AND/OR REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS PROHIBITED BY LAW.  PROTECTED DESIGN    2017 BY FSGI. COPYRIGHT    2017 BY FSGI. / ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

1.
00

C

Manor Commons

corner 973 and Old Hwy 290

Design Rep.

Ky Williams / Al Morales (Rev.)

Sales:

Bob Strobeck

Start Date:  9.16.19

Last Revision: 4/6/20 AWA

Job#92J10599

Dwg. #92J10599CV3S1

LISTED

MEMBER

INTERNATIONAL SIGN ASSOCIATION

M A N O R  C O M M O N S  /  P H A S E  I I  /  M A N O R  T E X A S

Illuminated Pylon Sign • Front / Side View
1/4” = 1’ - 0”C

Qty. ELEVEN (11)
1.)  3” Aluminum Accent, Painted Matthews Black.
2.)  2“ Aluminum Accent, Painted Matthews Brushed Silver.
3.)  Illuminated Cabinet, Painted Matthews Dark Bronze, w/ Flex Faces 
Overlaid w/ Vinyl per Tenant Spec's* (Final Copy TBD).
Total Sign Area = 46.669 Sq. Ft.
4.)  10” Diameter Std. Pole, Painted Matthews Brushed Aluminum w/ 
Horizontal Supports as shown, Painted Black.
5.)  Oversized Interstate Copperstone Brick, to match Stone on Building.

NOTES:
• Individual pad site users to follow City of Manor sign code for building sign 
regulations and allowances.
• All building sign area allowed on pad site uses on Highway 290  is not to be 
decreased by Illuminated Pad Use Pylon Sign.
• Pad user Freestanding Sign Design to follow Developer Design Guidelines 
with a maximum 48sf  sign area allowed and  25' OAH.
• Center Owner Approved Sign Supplier:  
FSG Signs - Austin, TX
Attn: Bob Strobeck
512 940-5725 
bob.strobeck @fsgi.com

Illuminated Pylon Sign • Front / Side View
1/4” = 1’ - 0”C

1 ft - 3 5/8 in

3 5/8 in
BRICK TO MATCH
BUILDINGS

*No white or light colored panel backgrounds can be 
internally illuminated. White/light backgrounds need to 
be opaque - refer to section 3.11.008(p) of the code.

1 ft - 6 in

1

4

3

2

5

7 ft - 0 in

6 ft - 8 in

25 ft - 0 in

6 ft - 0 in

2 ft - 6 in

315

Item 12.



S I G N  T Y P E  E  -  D I R E C T I O N A L

APPROVAL:  I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.

APPROVAL:  I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.

CLIENT APPROVAL

LAND

[IF REQUIRED:]

LORD APPROVAL

THIS DOCUMENT IS OWNED BY, AND THE INFORMATION IN IT PROPRIETARY TO FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.  THIRD-PARTY DISCLOSURE AND/OR REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS PROHIBITED BY LAW.  PROTECTED DESIGN    2017 BY FSGI. COPYRIGHT    2017 BY FSGI. / ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

1.
00

E

Manor Commons

corner 973 and Old Hwy 290

Design Rep.

Ky Williams / Al Morales (Rev.)

Sales:

Bob Strobeck

Start Date:  9.16.19

Last Revision:

Job#92J10599

Dwg. #92J10599EV1S1

LISTED

MEMBER

INTERNATIONAL SIGN ASSOCIATION

M A N O R  C O M M O N S  /  P H A S E  I I  /  M A N O R  T E X A S

Qty. TW0 (2)
1.)  Aluminum Header Cabinet, Painted Matthews Dark Bronze w/ 1/4” White 
Acrylic Letters.
2.)  1” Aluminum Accent, Painted Matthews Black.
3.)  1“ Aluminum Accent, Painted Matthews Brushed Silver.
4.)  1/8” Aluminum Panel, Painted Matthews Brushed Silver, w/ Counter-Sunk 
Screws, 7725-12 Black, 7725-19 Deep Mahogany Brown & 7725-10 White 
Vinyl Graphics. Names and Directional Info TBD.
5.)  1” Aluminum Cabinet Supports, Painted Black.
6.)  3” Round Support Pipes.

Single-Sided, Non-Illuminated Directional Sign • Front / Side View
1” = 1’ - 0”E

5 ft - 8 in

5 ft - 0 in

6 ft - 0 in

1

4 ft - 0 in

2

3

2

4

6

3

5

6 in

3 in

2 ft - 4 1/2 in 4 1/2 in

4 ft - 10 in

316

Item 12.



S I G N  L O C A T I O N  P L A N

THIS DOCUMENT IS OWNED BY, AND THE INFORMATION IN IT PROPRIETARY TO FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.  THIRD-PARTY DISCLOSURE AND/OR REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS PROHIBITED BY LAW.  PROTECTED DESIGN    2017 BY FSGI. COPYRIGHT    2017 BY FSGI. / ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

1.
00

SL
P

Manor Commons

corner 973 and Old Hwy 290

Design Rep.

Ky Williams / Al Morales (Rev.)

Sales:

Bob Strobeck

Start Date:  9.16.19

Last Revision: 4/6/20 AWA

Job#92J10599

Dwg. #92J10599SLP1S1

M A N O R  C O M M O N S  /  P H A S E  I I  /  M A N O R  T E X A S

ILLUMINATED PYLON SIGN  Qty TWO (2) 

TENANT PYLON  Qty ELEVEN (11)

DIRECTIONAL  Qty TWO (2)

A

C

E

A

A

C

C
C

C

C

C

E

E

C
C

C C C

317

Item 12.



Location Plan /  Manor Commons /  Manor,  TX

Design Rep.
BA
Sales Rep.
Bob Strobeck

Start Date: 4.4.14
Last Revision: 03.06.2024
Job#:  92J6060
Drawing #: 92J6060v5s2

Manor Commons
Hwy 290
Manor, TX

LISTED

MEMBER

INTERNATIONAL SIGN ASSOCIATION

Site Plan
NTS5

COMPREHENSIVE MANOR COMMONS PROJECT
(NOTED IN BLUE)

318

Item 12.



V A L V O L I N E  -  M A N O R  C O M M O N S  -  M A N O R ,  T X

SITE PLAN
CLIENT APPROVAL: I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.
 © COPYRIGHT 2023 / ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Designer: BA
Sales Rep: Bob Strobeck

Start Date: 10/04/2023  
Last Revision: 02/07/2024  
Job# 92J13894
Dwg. # 92J13894_SITEPLAN

Valvoline,
12003 E US Hwy 290 EB,
(Hwy 290 & FM 973),
Manor, TX 

10212 METRIC B LVD.
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78758
877-293-6027 / 512- 494- 0002
fsg.com

FOR PRESENTATION

FOR PRODUCTION

TENANT PYLON

TENANT PYLON

VALVOLINE PYLON

319

Item 12.



S I G N  T Y P E  C  -  T E N A N T  P Y L O N

APPROVAL:  I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.

APPROVAL:  I have reviewed and approved the sign details on this drawing for fabrication and installation.

CLIENT APPROVAL

LAND

[IF REQUIRED:]

LORD APPROVAL

THIS DOCUMENT IS OWNED BY, AND THE INFORMATION IN IT PROPRIETARY TO FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC.  THIRD-PARTY DISCLOSURE AND/OR REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS PROHIBITED BY LAW.  PROTECTED DESIGN    2017 BY FSGI. COPYRIGHT    2017 BY FSGI. / ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

1.
00

C

Manor Commons

corner 973 and Old Hwy 290

Design Rep.

Ky Williams / Al Morales (Rev.)

Sales:

Bob Strobeck

Start Date:  9.16.19

Last Revision: 4/6/20 AWA

Job#92J10599

Dwg. #92J10599CV3S1

LISTED

MEMBER

INTERNATIONAL SIGN ASSOCIATION

M A N O R  C O M M O N S  /  P H A S E  I I  /  M A N O R  T E X A S

Illuminated Pylon Sign • Front / Side View
1/4” = 1’ - 0”C

Qty. ELEVEN (11)
1.)  3” Aluminum Accent, Painted Matthews Black.
2.)  2“ Aluminum Accent, Painted Matthews Brushed Silver.
3.)  Illuminated Cabinet, Painted Matthews Dark Bronze, w/ Flex Faces 
Overlaid w/ Vinyl per Tenant Spec's* (Final Copy TBD).
Total Sign Area = 46.669 Sq. Ft.
4.)  10” Diameter Std. Pole, Painted Matthews Brushed Aluminum w/ 
Horizontal Supports as shown, Painted Black.
5.)  Oversized Interstate Copperstone Brick, to match Stone on Building.

NOTES:
• Individual pad site users to follow City of Manor sign code for building sign 
regulations and allowances.
• All building sign area allowed on pad site uses on Highway 290  is not to be 
decreased by Illuminated Pad Use Pylon Sign.
• Pad user Freestanding Sign Design to follow Developer Design Guidelines 
with a maximum 48sf  sign area allowed and  25' OAH.
• Center Owner Approved Sign Supplier:  
FSG Signs - Austin, TX
Attn: Bob Strobeck
512 940-5725 
bob.strobeck @fsgi.com

Illuminated Pylon Sign • Front / Side View
1/4” = 1’ - 0”C

1 ft - 3 5/8 in

3 5/8 in
BRICK TO MATCH
BUILDINGS

*No white or light colored panel backgrounds can be 
internally illuminated. White/light backgrounds need to 
be opaque - refer to section 3.11.008(p) of the code.

1 ft - 6 in

1

4

3

2

5

7 ft - 0 in

6 ft - 8 in

25 ft - 0 in

6 ft - 0 in

2 ft - 6 in

320

Item 12.



321

Item 12.



322

Item 12.



323

Item 12.



Fees Contractor Amount
Uniform Sign Plan Amendments N/A $200.00

Technology Fee ($25) N/A $25.00

Credit Card Processing Fee ($3.00) N/A $3.00

Total $228.00

City of Manor
Building Permit

Permit #

Job Address

Subdivision

Lot

Block

12003 E US Hwy 290 EB Project

Building Use

Occupancy

Type

Sign (C)

Valuation $50,000.00 Sq. Ft. 0.00

Owner Facility Solutions Group - Sergio Rivera

Contractor N/A

Phone No Number Provided

N O T I C E

THIS PERMIT BECOMES NULL AND VOID IF WORK OR CONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED IS NOT COMMENCED 
WITHIN 6 MONTHS, OR IF CONSTRUCTION OR WORK IS SUSPENDED OR ABANDONED FOR A PERIOD OF 6 
MONTHS AT ANY TIME AFTER WORK IS STARTED.  A WASTE CONNECTIONS DUMPSTER MUST BE LOCATED 
ON SITE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS DOCUMENT AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE 
AND CORRECT. ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK WILL BE 
COMPLIED WITH WHETHER SPECIFIED HEREIN OR NOT- INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 2015 
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR 1-2 FAMILY DWELLINGS, 
2015 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE, 2015 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE, 2014 
EDITION OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, 2015 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE, 2015 EDITION OF THE 
INTERNATIONAL FUEL CODE, 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE, 2015 INTERNATIONAL 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE, CITY OF MANOR SUBDIVISION CODE, CITY OF MANOR ZONING 
ORDINANCE, CITY OF MANOR DESIGN GUIDELINES. GRANTING OF A PERMIT DOES NOT PRESUME TO GIVE 
AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISION OF ANY OTHER STATE OR LOCAL LAW REGULATING 
CONSTRUCTION OR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION.

BY SIGNING BELOW I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT INSPECTIONS SCHEDULED FOR WORK THAT ARE NOT READY 
OR DO NOT PASS ARE SUBJECT TO RE-INSPECTION FEES AS ESTABLISHED IN THE CITY OF MANOR FEE 
ORDINANCE

Greg Eller, Building Official Date

2024-11539
Issue Date: 
Expiration Date: 

Zoning Medium Commercial (C-2)

Jurisdiction Notes:

THIS PERMIT MUST BE DISPLAYED ON THE JOB SITE

Front Setback: 

Side Setback: 

Left Setback: 

Rear Setback: 

Corner Setback: 

Right Setback: 

PERMIT HAS NOT BEEN ISSUED. NOT A VALID PERMIT

324

Item 12.


	Top
	Item 1.	PH 16011 E US Hwy 290 rezoning from (A) agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial 2024-P-1643-ZO
	a. Summary Form
	b_letter of intent
	c_16011_US290_C3_Rezone
	d_aerial image
	e_FLUM
	f_Commercial Corridor Dashboard
	g_C-3 Uses
	h_16011 E US Hwy 290 rezoning public notice
	i_mailing labels

	Item 2.	PH Chipotle Heartland Dental SUP - Manor Crossing - Lot 7 Block A 2024-P-1654-CU
	a. Summary Form
	b_letter of intent
	c_Overall Site plan
	d_aerial image
	e. Community Mixed Use Dashboard
	f_Chipotle_Heartland Dental SUP Public Notice
	g_mailing labels

	Item 3.	PH  New Haven Construction Plans 2023-P-1569-CO paving variance
	a. Summary Form
	b_Newhaven - Pavement Variance - Letter of Intent - final V2
	c_new haven street table
	d. Aerial Image Location
	e_Newhaven Pavement_Variance
	f. New Haven Pavement Variance_Conformance_Letter
	g_New Haven Construction Plans public notice
	h_mailing labels

	Item 4.	PH - Okra Concept Plan 2023-P-1607-CP
	a. Summary Form
	b_okra overall concept plan
	c. Aerial Image Location
	d. 720 Okra Final PUD Chapter 14 Zoning
	e_Engineer_Comments_and_Responses
	f_conformance letter
	g_Okra Concept plan Public Notice
	h_2023-P-1515-okra mailing labels
	i_Email Comment - Jayanti

	Item 5.	PH - Okra Tract Preliminary Plat 2023-P-1606-PP
	a. Summary Form
	b_approved overall preliminary plat
	c. Aerial Image Location
	d. 720 Okra Final PUD Chapter 14 Zoning
	e_comment responses
	f_conformance letter
	g_Okra Preliminary plat Public Notice
	h_mailing labels

	Item 6.	CON - P&Z Commission Minutes for May 8, 2024
	a. Summary Form
	b_2024-05-08_PZ_Draft Minutes

	Item 7.	REG: 16011 E US Hwy 290 rezoning from (A) agricultural to (C-3) Heavy Commercial 2024-P-1643-ZO
	a. Summary Form
	b_letter of intent
	c_16011_US290_C3_Rezone
	d_aerial image
	e_FLUM
	f_Commercial Corridor Dashboard
	g_C-3 Uses
	h_16011 E US Hwy 290 rezoning public notice
	i_mailing labels

	Item 8.	REG: Chipotle Heartland Dental SUP - Manor Crossing - Lot 7 Block A 2024-P-1654-CU
	a. Summary Form
	b_letter of intent
	c_Overall Site plan
	d_aerial image
	e. Community Mixed Use Dashboard
	f_Chipotle_Heartland Dental SUP Public Notice
	g_mailing labels

	Item 9.	REG : New Haven Construction Plans 2023-P-1569-CO paving variance
	a. Summary Form
	b_Newhaven - Pavement Variance - Letter of Intent - final V2
	c_new haven street table
	d. Aerial Image Location
	e_Newhaven Pavement_Variance
	f. New Haven Pavement Variance_Conformance_Letter
	g_New Haven Construction Plans public notice
	h_mailing labels

	Item 10.	REG: Okra Concept Plan 2023-P-1607-CP
	a. Summary Form
	b_okra overall concept plan
	c. Aerial Image Location
	d. 720 Okra Final PUD Chapter 14 Zoning
	e_Engineer_Comments_and_Responses
	f_conformance letter
	g_Okra Concept plan Public Notice
	h_2023-P-1515-okra mailing labels
	i_Email Comment - Jayanti

	Item 11.	REG: Okra Tract Preliminary Plat 2023-P-1606-PP
	a. Summary Form
	b_approved overall preliminary plat
	c. Aerial Image Location
	d. 720 Okra Final PUD Chapter 14 Zoning
	e_comment responses
	f_conformance letter
	g_Okra Preliminary plat Public Notice
	h_mailing labels

	Item 12.	REG: Manor Commons Coordinated Sign Plan Amendment 2024-11539
	a. Summary Form
	b. 2024-11539-MANOR_COMMONS_MSP_04.16.24

	Bottom

